
 
 * Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in packet 

 
This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in 
advance. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI  48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123   Website:  www.twp-northfield.org 

 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MEETING AGENDA 

May 11, 2021 - 7:00 PM via Zoom 

CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION / PLEDGE 
ROLL CALL 
APPROVE MINUTES from April 27, 2021 Regular Meeting   - Pg. 3 
APPROVE MINUTES from May 4, 2021 Special Meeting  +   will be added as an addendum once they are available 

CONSENT AGENDA   

1.  Receive the Fire Department Report   - Pg. 6 

2.  Receive the Police Department Report   - Pg. 10 

3.  Receive the Wastewater Treatment Report   - Pg. 27 

4.  Receive the Community Center Report   - Pg. 33 

5.  Receive the Financial and Fund Balance Reports  - Pg.  

6.  Accept Check Disbursement Report for Paid Bills (check dates from 4/9/2021-5/6/2021) for a total of $269,669.00 

from all funds in the Municipal Investment Fund (MIF) account and $39,897.32 from the 2020 WWTP 

Construction Fund  - Pg. 83 

7.  Approve Payment of Open Bills (expected check run date 5/12/21) for a total of $46,746.53 from all funds in the 

Municipal Investment Fund (MIF) account and $13,976.99 from the 2020 WWTP Construction Fund  - Pg. 97 

 

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Citizen Comment (Please limit comments to Agenda Items):  PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON 
Citizen Comment is provided at both the beginning and at the end of the meeting.  The purpose of public comment is to provide an 
opportunity for a member of the public to speak. The role of the board is to listen attentively, and we thank you in advance for 
sharing your thoughts and ideas. 

• All members of the public speaking during “Public Comment” will need to state their name and address for the record. 

• The Board’s role is to listen to the care and concerns of the community. 

• The board, or designee, will follow up concerning the comments as soon as possible when necessary.  Please contact the 

township office if you have any additional questions. 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / CLARIFICATION 

The Northfield Township Board of Trustees is meeting electronically due to the state of emergency declared by 
Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners.  Members of the public may contact members of the board via email 

or voice message in advance of the meeting in order to provide input. 
boardmembers@northfieldmi.gov  

(734) 449-2880 
 

Members of the public may participate via Zoom by visiting https://zoom.us/j/94138075698   
or dialing (312) 626-6799  

Webinar ID: 941 3807 5698 
Public participants will be able to address the board virtually during the public comment periods on the agenda. 

 
Visit  http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/how_to_join_a_virtual_meeting.php for more information. 

mailto:boardmembers@northfieldmi.gov
https://zoom.us/j/94138075698
http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/how_to_join_a_virtual_meeting.php


 
 * Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in packet 

 
This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in 
advance. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI  48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123   Website:  www.twp-northfield.org 

 

 
CORRESPONDENCE   

• People’s Express Quarterly Report  - Pg. 103 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

1. 75 Barker Rd Update  + 
2. Northfield Community Park Request for Proposals (RFP) Update  + 
3. Discuss Job Posting for Building Inspector   + 
4. Consider 2021-2022 Liability Insurance Renewal through Berends Hendrick Stuit   - Pg. 105 

 
NEW BUSINESS - ACTION ITEMS 

1. Consider Establishment of Park Boundaries for Northfield Community Park (North Village)   - Pg. 137 
2. Consider Mail Machine Lease Renewal   - Pg. 142 
3. Consider Hiring of April Lantinen as Part-time Clerical Assistant/Elections   - Pg. 171 
4. Consider Recommendation to Appoint Kristen Delaney to DDA term expiring June 30, 2024   - Pg. 173 
5. Consider Recommendation to Appoint Judith Moldenhauer to the Land Preservation Committee to replace Julia 

Henshaw, term ending December 31, 2023   - Pg. 180 
6. Amend Effective Dated for Fiscal Year 2021-22 Non-Union Raises   - Pg. 187 

 
NEW BUSINESS – DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Review Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget for Police, Fire, Building Grounds and DDA   - Pg. 189 
2. Discuss Reserved “Public Comment” on the Agendas  + 

 

TRUSTEE/LIAISON REPORTS  

1. Receive the Supervisor’s Update   + 

2. Receive the Treasurer’s Report   - Pg. 215 

3. Receive the Clerk’s Report    - Pg. 217 

4. Receive the Planning Commission Report   + 

5. Receive the ZBA Report  +  (no meeting in April) 

6. Receive the Parks and Recreation Board Report   + 

7. Receive the Land Preservation Committee Report   - Pg. 218 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Public Hearing May 25, 2021 – Chestnut Development Preliminary PUD   - Pg. 225 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
  Citizen Comment (Open): PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON  

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/MANAGER CLARIFICATION 

ADJOURNMENT 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Township Board 

Minutes 
April 27, 2021 

CALL TO ORDER the agenda could be made during the second Petitions and 
Communications item at the end of the agenda only. Adam 

The meeting was called to order at 7:07 P.M. by Supervisor Olney, 9315 Lakewood Court, commented on the 75 Barker 

Dignan via tele-conference. RFP recommendation. Susie Wienkowski, 5 5 5 8 Hellner 
Road, commented on the rules for public comments at 
~ o a r d  meetings. 

MBER COMMENTS/ 
Supervisor Dignan provided a brief invocation and led 
those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL the Board had 
nd asked that it be 

Kenneth Dignan, Supervisor Present 
Kathleen Manley, Clerk Present 
Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer Present 
Janet Chick, Trustee 
Nate Muchow, Trustee 
.Joshua Nelson, Trustee 

Present 
Present 
Present 

~ack i  Otto, Trustee Present 1. 
ittee Recommendation 

All stated they were participating from Northfield 
Township in Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

Also present: 
Public Safety Director William Wagner 
Township Controller Yvette Starbuck tance of a binding purchase 
Township Engineer Ronald Cavallero, OHM 
Township Planner John Jackson, McKenna 
Members of the community 

and the cost of a new well. He said 
o spend $200,000 to $325,000 to 
something that will attract people 

ck said she is conflicted about the 
sale price, but feels this is a unique 

ied 7-0 on a roll ca if the upper floor can be used as 
and cooking classes. 

Nelson said Mr. Jay has an established career and he 
Dignan noted he will thanked him for his unique proposal. Mr. Jay noted he has 

always been interested in this building and will be using 
his own capital for the project. 

Otto said while she has not wanted to lose this building, 
asked staff to remand all comm replacing it would be too costly, so she is glad it will be 

put to good use. Muchow said this is an unexpected, 
agenda. exciting proposal. Manley agreed the proposal is very 

interesting and appreciates Mr. Jay's enthusiasm. Dignan 
Motion: Dignan moved, Manley seconded, that the said he is excited about this and welcomed Mr. Jay's vision 
agenda be adopted with removal of the Chestnut for a development that will bring people to the 
Development Planned Unite Development Application. community. Zelenock noted that both the Township and 
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. Mr. Jay need to do their due diligence and a purchase 

agreement needs to be prepared. Chick said she 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS appreciates the information from Mr. Jay and said she 

believes in the synchronicity that led to this. 

County Commissioner Susan Shink introduced herself and 
invited any Board members or residents to contact her Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 

with any concerns. David Gordon, 55 58 Hellner Road, 
David C ----------, Angeline Rebottaro, and David Perry all Mr. Jay noted he is involved in the Brighton Chamber of 
indicated they wished to comment on the Chesmut Commerce and community activities there and looks 
Development PUD which was removed from the agenda. forward to being part of the Northfield Township 
Dignan informed them public comment on items not on community. 



Northfield Township Board Meeting 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 
Held via tele-conference 
April 27, 2021 

NEW BUSINESS 

1 
I. 

Consider Chestnut Development Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Application 

be at the Township offices. The $7,000 should be 
allocated such that $2,000 is for maintenance and 
allocated to Planning and Zoning, and the $5,000 
should come from capital outlay. Amended motion 
carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 

3. 
Removed from the agenda. Review of Fiscal Year 2021 -22 

Draft Budget Changes 
2. 

Hiring of Code Enforcement Officer Controller Yvette Starbuck referred to the document 
showing changes to draft budget including pay raises for 

Otto reported that she and Zelenock interviewed two non-union employees, up to $200,000 for road projects, 
candidates and Dawn King was clearly the most highly and an adjustment on the bond payment to reflect correct 
qualified and met all the desired requirements. 

b Motion: Otto moved, Zelenock seconded, to approve 
Dawn King for the position of Code Enforcement s Master Plan. She noted 
Office position starting at the salary of $25.00 per 
hour, with the position being part-time up to 30 
hours/week, with the contingency that the Township 
Board approve a Township-owned vehicle. 

In answer to a question from Dignan, Chief Wagner said 
King can also remain a sworn officer of the Township 
Police Department, and he endorsed her as a candidate for 
this position 

Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 

purchase and refurbishment of a Townshi 
vehicle for the Code Enforcement Officer. 

ved, Chick seconded, that janitorial 
to the Personnel Committee for 
arried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 

ent #1 to moti 

Zelenock said the intent was for this to be discussed 
during the budget review rather than a separate agenda 
item. Starbuck noted the draft budget includes $7,500, but 
the Committee has requested $13,050. Zelenock noted the 
Committee has not spent the $5,000 allocated this year, 
and they would like to add those funds to the next budget 
year do a professional-level community survey using that 

b Amendment money. She said that makes up the bulk of the additional 
funding they are requesting. 

In answer to a question from Otto, Zelenock said the main 
goal of the survey is to find out whether taxpayers are 
willing to pay for land preservation. Chick said surveys 
have often been used to weaponize an issue, it is clear 

Chick asked about the specifics of the vehicle and residents value land preservation, and the best and 
equipment. Dignan described it and Wagner confirmed the cheapest way to find out if people are willing to pay is to 
officer will have a communications radio to use. Wagner put a millage on a ballot. Muchow agreed. Zelenock said 
agreed with Chick that the vehicle should be marked to that is valuable information and she will take it to the next 
identify it as a code enforcement vehicle. Committee meeting. 

Amended motion: Dignan moved, Otto seconded, ANNOUNCEMENTS 
that the Township Board allocate up to $7,000 for the 
and refurbishment of a Township-owned vehicle for Manley reported she will probably be bringing information 
the Code Enforcement Officer to be used only by the to the next Board meeting about an election position. 
Code Enforcement Officer during times in which the 
officer is working for the Township; otherwise it shall 



Northfield Township Board Meeting 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 
Held via tele-conference 
April 27, 2021 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS problem is related to process and the Board will be 
discussinrr the information from the attornev in a closed 

Steve Gronow of Chestnut Development LLC said he is session souon. Zelenock said the Leland property should 
listening to the concerns about his Chestnut Development have development, including commercial development, it 
PUD proposal, they are planning an open house on should follow the Master Plan, and the community should 
Saturday, May 8Ih from 10:OO A.M. to Noon at his Chestnut work together to bring the best development possible 
Woods development (2810 Highland Road in Howell) which because it will define the community forever. 
is currently under construction He said this is similar to 
what he is proposing in Northfield Township, and he Zelenock said the Land Preservation Committee is 
invited the public to attend so he can answer any criticized almost every time it is on a Board agenda, and 
questions people have. while she is an elected official and can handle that, there 

are volunteers on committees who may feel differently. 
Julie Kapnick, David C ----------, Marissa Prizgint, 
32 Schrum Drive, Lori Nelson Daniels, Angeline Rebottaro, hlanley encouraged the public to continue to comment on 
Julie Henshaw, 4681 Six hfile Road, Erica ----------. Brian ent proposal and to be clear about 
Slominski, 9041Tirnbercrest, Donald Sealman (sp?), Karen 
Alexa, 72 10 Whitmore Lake Road, David Gordon, Hellner 
Road, and Adam Olney made comments about the 
Chestnut Development proposal. 

David C ----------, Marissa Prizgint and Lori Nelson which he is reading 
Daniels, commented on the request for funds by the Land 
Preservation Committee. David C ---------- also objected 
to Dignan's handling of the first call to the public. 

Marissa Prizgint announced a spring flower nature hike 
hosted by the Land Preservation Committee at the 
Whitmore Lake Preserve on May 22nd. 

Julie Henshaw also commented on the hiring of Dawn King 
as the Code Enforcement Officer and the sale of 75 Barker 

g the often competing interests of the 
perty owners with the Master Plan and the 

ning Enabling Act can be difficult. She said the 
Board is responsible to everyone in the Township, but the 
Board's fiduciary responsibilities come first, and the Board 
must follow the law, including the zoning act. 

hIuchow thanked Chef Michael for his planned 
development, said he is happy to see the hiring of the Code 
Enforcement Officer, and encouraged those who are 
interested to attend the Chestnut Development open house. 

ADJOURNMENT 

b Motion: Dignan moved, Manley seconded, that the 

Zelenock said she spent a lot of 
on the Chestnut Development an 

meeting be-adjourned. 
Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote. 

explain to the public what is going on with the process. 
She asked when that will be possible. Dignan said the The meeting adjourned at 8:58 P.M. 

Submitted by Lisa Lemble. Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows: 
Wording removed is -; wording added is underlined. 

Approved by the Township Board on ---------------------, 2021. 
Kathleen Manley, Clerk 

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township's website at 
hth~://~r~~~\~v.t~o-~~orthfield.~r~/government/to~vnshi~~board~of~trustees/ 



Northfield Township Public Safety 
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Fire: 734-449-2385 Fax: 734-449-2521 
Police: 734-449-991 1 Fax: 734-449-051 1 

wagnenv@northfieldmi.gov 

April 2021 

Northfield Township Fire Department 

Statistical Report 

Responses April 2021: 

Responses April 2020: 

Fire Calls: 10 

Structure Fires 

Vehicle Fire 

Outside fire (Grass) 

Alarms 

Emergency Medical Calls: 33 

Cardiac Arrest 

Chest Pain 

Difficulty Breathing 

Stroke 

Diabetic/ Seizure 

Trauma 

Abdominal pain 

Overdose 

Sick Person 

Other 

"We Practice "CPR" daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect" 
- - - -  - - - - 1 



Motor Vehicle Accidents 11 

Injury Crashes 

Unknown 

Pin in crash 

Public Service calls: 2 

Gas leak 

Carbon Monoxide Alarm 

Wires down 

Lift assist 

Assist Police 

Tree down 

Mutual Aid Given 6 

Ann Arbor Twp MVA 

Green Oak 1-Structure fire 

Hamburg 1-Structure Fire 

Mutual Aid Received 2 

Ann Arbor Twp 1-MVA 1-Medical 1 Structure Fire 3 

Green Oak Structure Firel 1 

Responses in hamlet area: 

Responses in rural area: 

Responses on Highway 

Responses outside the township: 

Average response time for the month: 

h&uv 
William Wagner 



. . 

Northfield Township Public Safety 
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Fire: 734-449-2385 Fax: 734-449-2521 
Police: 734-449-99 11  Fax: 734-449-05 11  

wagnenv@northfieldmi.gov 

May 2021 
Director of Public Safety 
Board Communication 

1. Fire department activity for April 2021: We have now returned to a 
norrnal (pre COVID) call volume. For calls of significance we had a 
garage fire on Easter Sunday that also involved 4 vehicles. We also 
assisted Hamburg Fire department on a structure fire. Lastly, we assisted 
Green Oak fire department on a structure fire on Eight Mile Rd. 

2. Fire Department training for April: Training for the month of April 
consisted of introduction to our new tablets that are installed on 4 of our 
trucks. We also have started the annual dri~ers training as well as 
ongo'ing probationary training. 

3. Personnel changes updates: Due to Covid and an employee on extended 
leave we have had to make some temporary personnel changes within the 
police department. Our overtime and part time budgets are already over 
their respective budgets. We will need to make a couple of budget 
amendments to include usage of the Cares Act funding we received for 
the Corona Virus. We have temporarily promoted part time officer Basso 
to full time until the return of the officer on extended leave. We have also 
promoted Reserve Officer Franceour to part time officer. We are sending 
Officer Franceour to the Police Academy. While this will strain our 

budget this year. Having and using Officer Franceour as a certified officer 
will help future budgets. 

4. Fire Department Millage expiration: I would like to thank the board 
for approving the millage language for expiring fne department millage. 
As I have mentioned our current staffing model in the fire department has 
worked and saved money for many years, it is now fiagile and 
unsustainable. This slight increase will allow us to stabilize the staffing 
with full time employees hlly committed to the Northfield Township Fire 
Department. 

"We Practice "CPR" daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect" 



5. Huron Valley Ambulance ALS response times: UPDATE: There has 
been no changes other than I was unable to obtain the first quarter 2021 
ALS reports from HVA. HVA advises due to a computer glitch they are 
unable to print the report off. 

6. Covid update: We are still dealing with the effects of COVID in the 
Police Department. We got two of the employees back that had contracted 
the virus and now have another employee out currently with the virus. All 
of these cases are unrelated and all originated outside of the department. 
As mentioned above the covering for these employees as well as other 
employees placed in quarantine due t close contacts has devastated our 
part time and overtime budgets. 

7. North Village Park Repairs: I have been in contact with the volunteers 
that had taken on the project to repair the ruts in the park from this winter. 
They don't believe they are going to have time to make the repairs. I have 
been in contact also with J & M who will be making the repairs. I am 
hoping to have the dirt that is there spread and possibly additional dirt 
brought in for around $600. Hopefully the repairs will be made and the 
park will be in good shape for the 4" of July. 

8. German Park Update: We have been working with German Park on 
their annual picnics. As of now it appears there will not be a June picnic 
due to the current restrictions at the state level on those types of events. 
They are hoping to have a July and August picnic and possibly an 
Octoberfest. 



APRIL 2021 



APRIL 2021 MONTHLY REPORT 

NOTES & FACTS FROM THE DEPARTMENT 

Calls for Service 
Arrests 
Mutual Aid Assistance to Other Departments Inside the Township 
Mutual Aid Assistance to Other Departments Outside the Township 
Average Response Time 

DATA: 54% of total complaints answered were in the hamlet area and 46% were handled 
throughout the rest of the township. 

434 
5 
3 
5 
3.13 

IN-SERVICE TRAINING: Racial Profiling for Traffic Stops and Field Contacts, Use of Force 
and Liability Issues; A New Approach to Officer Safety: CLEAR Thinking; CCLP-Search 
Warrants and Probable Cause; Human Fatigue in 24M Operations; Video Surveillance Techniques. 

FORMAL TRAINING: Ofc. Diacono-Lidar Training 

MENTAL HEALTH INCIDENTS 

In the month of April, officers &om the Northfield Township Police Department (NTPD) were 
dispatched to 9 Mental Health calls including welfare checks. Below are some of those incidents. 

0411 112021 - Officers were dispatched to a suicidal 35-year-old male who had threatened 
to buy a rifle and kill himself after a family argument. Two phone pings were placed on 
subject's phone, where he was later located at his father's house. Father confirmed subject 
was safe and sleeping. Family is planning to seek help for subject. 
0411 812021 - An officer responded to a suicidal 32-year-old female. The officer confirmed 
that the female suspect admitted she wanted to harm herself. The subject was transported 
to hospital for evaluation. The investigating officer completed the petition for a mental 
health evaluation. 
04/27/2021 - Officers responded to a suspicious situation with a subject in his backyard 
screaming about "raping and killing." A neighbor submitted a video of the subject ranting 
about satanic tones. Much of the statements he made were unintelligible. Our department 
has had 14 contacts since 2016 with this subject who has known mental health issues. 
Community Mental Health to contact subject and will call NTPD if assistance is needed. 

ARRESTS 

04/02/2021-Arrest - Operating While Intoxicated- E. North Territorial & Sutton -During a 
traffic stop of a speeding vehicle, the officer observed the driver was displaying signs and 
evidence of intoxication. The driver was arrested and the vehicle impounded. Due to 
COVID-19, the driver's blood was drawn. Lab results confirmed the driver's blood alcohol 
level was over the legal limit. Case forwarded to the Township Attorney for prosecution. 
04/08/2021-Arrest - Operating while Intoxicated-W Eight Mile Rd & Rushton - An officer 
on patrol observed a speeding, reckless driver disregard a stop sign. After attempting to 
evade the traffic stop and disregarding the officer's command; the driver exited his vehicle 
and proceeded to enter a residence. The officer was able to take the suspected drunk driver, 
a 39-year-old male, into custody. Evidence was collected and a warrant was issued for a 
blood draw to determine the extent of intoxication. The subject was lodged in the 
Washtenaw County Jail. Blood test results confirmed that the driver's blood alcohol level 
was over the legal limit. Case forwarded to the Washtenaw County Prosecuting Attorney's 
Office. Charges are pending. 



Page 2 of 2 

DEATH INVESTIGATIONS 

0411 112021-An officer responded to a death iiivestigation of a 65-year-old male. The 
subject who was recovering from a recent surgery, and had medical issues, was discovered 
unresponsive in bed. No foul play was evident and the Medical Examiner released the body 
to the family 

0 0412712021-Police Officers, Fire Department, and Ambulance persoilnel responded to a 
medical assistance of a 67-year-old male. The subject had been lethargic, had severe 
arthritis and back issues, and was diabetic. After multiple rounds of CPR were performed, 
subject was pronou~iced deceased and the medical examiner released tlie body to the 
funeral home. 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

0 041031202 1 - Officers responded to a physical domestic violence incident. The parties were 
separated before officers arrived -the incident was investigated and the report forwarded 
to tlie Prosecutor's Office for review. 
0410612021- Officers responded to a domestic violence incident and determined that no 
physical contact had occurred. The parties were separated and officers mediated a 
resolution for the evening. 

o 0411312021- An Officer responded for a complaint on a 15-year-old runaway. The 
investigation revealed the situation had escalated into a physical domestic assault. The 15- 
year-old suspect was ai-sested and processed; however, tlie juvenile referee would not 
authorize admittance to the juvenile holding facility, so the subject was returned to his 
parents. The case was submitted to the Washtenaw County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
and charges were denied. 

LARCENY 

0 04/02/2021-Larceny from Automobile-9100 Bloclc of Lincoln - A victim reported that 
sometime between 313012021 aiid 313 112021 an unknown suspect removed his wallet from 
his unlocked vehicle. In addition, the suspect(s) hrther used the victim's credit cards 
without his authorization. At the time of the report there were no witnesses or suspects 
developed. 
0411212021-Larceny (Theft) - Embezzlement-300 Block of 6 Mile Rd - A business 
manager reported that a book of non-activated lottery tickets had been stolen. The 
complainant further advised that someone attempted to turn in the winning tickets from the 
packet, but was unsuccessful. A suspect has been identified and the case remains under 
investigation. 
0411512021-Larceny-300 Bloclc of North Territorial - A complainant reported that after 
being distracted by two customers, the customers stole lottery tickets and drinks. The two 
suspects, a male and a female, then fled the scene in a white vehicle. The investigation 
revealed the identity of the suspects, who have ties to several other larcenies using the same 
distraction scheme. The case remains under investigation. 

SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 

0410712021- An Officer documented a snap chat incident that displayed an anonymous 
source showing a male subject with two assault rifles. No immediate community safety 
concerns or issues were determined at the time of the repost. No suspect was identified. 



CLEAR-I 01 8 Verified Offense By Date 

Between 0410112021 Thru 0510112021 

Agency: NR 

loffense Code Descrintion Incident Count 

;C 2nd Degree -Forcible Contact I -- - - - - 

saultl BatterylSimple (Incl Domestic and Pollce C er 
" i 

- - - 
21 

- 

rceny - Personal Property from Vehicle - LFA - - 1 
rceny - From Building (Includes Library, Office used by Public, &) 

-- 1 
3ud (Other) 

- -- - 
1 

nbezzlement - Business Property - I I 
image to Property - Private Property - MDOP I - - - -- - -- -- -- 

1 
rngerous Drugs (Other) -- I 

- 

sorderly Conduct 
- - 

1, 
- 

:cident - Fail to Stop and Identify I 
- -- 

I 1 

~erating Under the Influence of Alcohol I Liquor OW1 - - 2 
- - 

.EMIS global - Test Offense I' 
venile - Incorrigibility 

I 

- -- - - - 
1 

NLS OPS License Suspended I Revoked I - 
- - 

2 
- 

C2934 IVehicle Insurance - None I Expired - - 31 
- - 

C3101 ICrash, Single Motor Vehicle - - - I I- li 

CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date 

163208 \Death Investigation - Cause Unknown - 
- - - - 

I 1 

C3250 ~ e n t a l  Health Call I 
- -- -- -- - 

3 
- 

C3299 I Welfare Check - -- - 
I 6 1 

- 

C3310 l ~ a m i l ~  -. Trouble - -- - - - 1 -- 3, 
- 

C3312 - I Neighborhood Trouble - - - 1 

C3318 - 1 Found Property - I - 4 

Page 1 of 2 

-- 

C3324 / ~ us~ i c i ous  ~ G m s t a 6 e . s  - 
. - - - - - . - - - - -- 

20 

C3326 (Suspicious Vehicles -- - - - - - 
2 

C3328 1 Suspicious Persons 
- - -- I 2 

C3329 - - /Intelligence lnformation~ 
-- 

C3330 i~ss is t  Other Law Enforcement Agency 
- - 

- - -  - -- 
-- - 

- 

C3331 ~ s s i s t  Medical - - - - -- -- - - 

- I! 

- 
4' 

- - 17 
i 

- - - - - 

3 

- 
4' 

- 

3 
11 

1 
- 121 

- 

- - -  
3 

- 1 

C3333 - l~ss is t  Motorist 

C3334 
C3336 

-- -- - - - 

Assist Other Govt Agency - - 

- - 

Assist Citizen - - - 

I - -  - 
2 1  

C3730 I~raffic Complaint I Traffic Miscellaneous A Complaint -- 1 

C3337 l~ss is t  Citizen - Vehicle Lockod - -- - 

- 

C3355 /Civil Matter - - Other -- - 
- - - - - 

C3702 l ~ ra f f i c  Complaint I Road Hazard -- - - 
- - 

C3704 ~ r a f f i c  Complaint I Abandoned Auto - - - - -- -- - 

- 

C3706 /Traffic Complaint / Vehicle Impound 
-- 

C3804 l~n imal  Complaint - - - - - 

- - 

C3808 ~ n i m a l  Bite I Scratch - - - 
-- 

- - 
- - 

C4041  speeding Citation - - - - 

- 

2 

- 
2 

- 32 
k p J o p e r  Passing Citaficn - - -- - I - - 2 



CLEAR-1 01 8 Verified Offense By Date 

Between 0410112021 Thru 0510112021 

Agency: NR 

Incident Count 

CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date 

I 
C4105 luipment Citation 1 
C4205 wa~dicapped Parking citation - - - - I 
L3502 C ? l l ~ ~  Up - NR - - 

-- 

2 
- 

L3506 lots Fired - NR - - -  - - 1' 
- 

L3507 igerprints - NR - -- - 5 
- 

L3510 
- -  - ~ud Music- NR - - - 9 

- 

L3520 lmping Complaint - MR - I 1 1 
- -  - 
L3521 /open ~ o o r  I Windw - N R  - -- 4 

- - 

L3526 I False Alarm - NR 1 9 
- - 

L3535  GUN Permit, Applications, CCW Permits - WR - - - - 32 
- 

L3542 - IBOL - NR - - - - - 4 

Page 2 of 2 

L3546 p P 

L3550 Ispeed Sign Detail - NR - - - 

L3551 2 - 
L3552 ITraffic Stop - NR 

- 

- 
-- - 

L3557 /Check Person - NR - 

- - 

L3565 l~resspass - Info Only - NR - - - 

1 - 

21 
- 

- 1 
150 

11 

I I 
L3568 1 ~ o c a l  Records Check - NR - - I 7, -- - - - - 

L3569 I~ss is t  Other Police Agency -Inside Northfield - NR 

L3570 Assist Other Police Agency - Outside Northfield - NR 
- - 

L3571  isor orderly Person - NR 
L3577 /NO Insurance on Person - NR -- - - - 

3; 

-- 5 ~ 
1; 

- 3 I - 
L3597  on Terminal - NR - 1,- - - 191 
k4598 -- - I information-NR - - - - - - 4 I 

I I 
I - - I, 
I 

434 ~ 
- - 

L4599 1 ~ i s c    on-Criminal - NR - -- - 

L6501 /property CheckIDirected PatrolNac Watch - NR 
- 

Sum: 
- 



Report CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses 

Report Period: 411121 - 4130121 

AGGRAVATEDIFELONIOUS ASSAULT 

ANIMAL CRUELTY 

ARSON 

BRIBERY 

BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 

BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 

COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTINGIPROMOTING PROSTITUTION 

COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

DEATH INVOLVING USE OF FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 

EMBEZZLEMENT 

EXTORTION 

FORGERYICOUNTERFEITING 

FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 

FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEICONFIDENCE GAME 

FRAUD - HACKINGICOMPUTER INVASION 

FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 

FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 

FRAUD -WELFARE FRAUD 

FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 

GAMBLING- BETTINGNVAGERING 

GAMBLING -EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

GAMBLING- OPERATlNGlPROMOTlNGlASSlSTlNG 

GAMBLING -SPORTS TAMPERING 

HUMAN TRAFFICKING - COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS 

HUMAN TRAFFICKING - INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE 

HUMAN TRAFFICKING - PURCHASING PROSTITUTION 

IN-CUSTODY DEATH 

INTIMIDATION/STALKING 

JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 

KIDNAPPINGIABDUCTION 

LARCENY -OTHER 

LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 

LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 

LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 

LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINEIDEVICE 

LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSIACCESSORIES 

MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 

CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses Page 1 of 4 
ency: MI8196400 Northfield Township Police Departm REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF 



Report CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses 

Report Period: 411121 - 4130121 

1 Classification Prior Year Current Year 
-- 

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

NEGLIGENT HOMICIDEIMANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 

NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 

OBSCENITY 

ORGANIZED RETAIL FRAUD 

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 

RETAIL FRAUD -REFUNDIEXCHANGE 

RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 

ROBBERY 

SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 

SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -BLOODlAFFINITY 

SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 

SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION ORALIANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 

STOLEN PROPERTY 

VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 

WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 

WEAPONSOFFENSE-OTHER 1 0 . . -100.0% 
-, . . .. -. - - - , -- 

.,, , ,;;':?{:; .[.ZP ,<;:; {:.IT,,-,. --::;,,: (:;;.,: ...' , . .J 
2,.;.. - . . , -  . . 

Total for Group A g;i>,::: ' :  .i ;.,. .. , , , , , , , , , . , . = . , s : 3 L : 8 : ., g . -  >-., . " ,  , 3 . 1 59.(0,4 ;.- 1, 4. I;-; ,. ..I>,& -,'>,.<,!:. j .:,. :??. > ,, - -  .,,:. , ' :i L -2 _-- .L L:.i', .. + I . .  . . . L . . - -  
ABORTION 

ANTITRUST 

BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

CIVIL RIGHTS 

CONSERVATION 

CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 

DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

DRUNKENNESS 

ELECTION LAWS 

ESCAPEIFLIGHT 

FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 

FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 

CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses Page 2 of 4 
ency: MI8196400 Northfield Township Police Departm REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF 



Report CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses 

Report Period: 411 I21 - 4130121 

1 Clas$ification Prior Yea Current Year % Chalnge 

FAMILY -OTHER 

FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 

HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

IMMIGRATION 

INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 

JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 

LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

MILITARY 

MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 

NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE -VEHICLEIBOAT 

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

PEEPING TOM 

POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 

PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

S W  OFFENSE -OTHER 

SMUGGLING 

SOLICITATION 

SOVEREIGNTY 

TAXIREVENUE 

TRESPASS 

VAGRANCY 
. - ccz7=-. - , -~ .-,:,I. -- , ~;. . . , .< ,; *, ,---: :,- ---.-,.., -.. . . .<. . . ..-, . = 

$-,, ,!I-.:.,, : , 1 ,;, Total for Grou@$':, . . ' :  .: ., ;? . ; '. .' 
'" 

- I  . , . . - . . , , .  ... , ' - '? ' , . , 1 ,  .,-, :, .. . , , , ; - .. - ; . ?. . ,. .. ,, , ., .;.; +,, . 4,s,,-;. : .L ,.: :: . , !?a ,::#3.3% "; 

!:.:.I* 1 . . . . . , ,. . . ,. . _ .  . . .. - . -  ..,:,: ,+,-:. (. ;:, , ,: . ' ? ,  , - . . :'- . . . I  I 

ALARMS 

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

NON - CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

TRAFFIC CRASHES 

TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

WARRANTS 

WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 
. --- -7 - . - - - - - 

Total for Group C I . c  I ;' 167 369 121.0% 
L - - 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CITATIONS 

CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses Page 3 of 4 
ency: MI8196400 Northfield Township Police Departm REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF 



Report CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses 

Report Period: 4/1/21 - 4130121 

Current Year SG Change 

HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 5 32 540.0% 

LICENSE I TITLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

LIQUOR CITATIONS I SUMMONS 

LOCAL ORDINANCES -GENERIC 

LOCAL ORDINANCE WARNINGS 

MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 

NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

PARKING CITATIONS 

TRAFFIC WARNINGS 

WATERCRAFT CITATIONS 
1 . - I  
,- .;.,;-:!;'$' :-.?C;.'f -..;:'':.;. ;I?;, ,.-:;3;zq';;.!.,:T<: .;;:; ,. ,.?;i~,.;::~:-:F? 8 8  8,F..;;;;(,y ,? .~:.>YL,;-~ :;>.:::,:; ,..; -:; ,' '-.L$-;b'&T 

-- . . , . :  . , :,..:.; . .j2.:;' . . 400.0%l Total for Group D ;r-+:s,:.;3k:; -2:; ,:.-, 3:;;. . :::; !g,::;,: ... ..-.- . .. . ,.. . ,.- 
.,. . . : . .  8 .  .. , ., ,: . , . - - . --. ... . - 

18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 

FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 - -  . - - - - -. - ~ - - - ,. . . .-. - -,.. .. - -- . . - ~ - 
' ? A  -4 8. , -  . ,  - . . : ,  . ?  ,.,. 8 , :  ; I  . . , y > : . = : ,  - - ,' z,.. ;.-- - -  < - .- ~ - -  

Total for Grou~~~g~;p':,~,:,~ , :2: , :L=-. . . .  .;- . . . I ,  .,: . .  . ... 1.. .S -. . ..$ . , , . ., , \ ,  .,.-: :,L .- : +:*, ,. 2 l., ,..:,, . . . I , '  I . ,  , -'!".- 
. .. .. . \.- , _ . .- 3 - : .  2.. y, ;-.. - - ::.?' 2>,:. * > , $ )  ,.LA : - ,  :, ::,,, -. . 8 . .: ... .;' ' -1 . . -. 

ARREST ASSIST 0 0 

CANINE ACTIVITIES 

COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

JAIL OPERATIONS 0 0 - - - . . - . . . . ., , . 4 , " - . '  .. ' .  .. -LL;'...' . . .,.. . , . . . .. 
.<:. 2: ..+< :L& - . . \.. . . . , -  ,.. ..< , f ; i ' f%. ' .  

Total for Group G :Y--.'::. u ., , .a:: .-::,-*, ,:;'.: ~;~~>d~;~.i;,~.;c;.;;2:;!;,~,-,~ 2 &,,,? -2,&,cy 4$iT-... :! J 2;. .:.,- ..::i!z:{:: : , ,<.-,, . . .. . 
. 4vL.: LI -. -... ,:..<: -: * A  '< r. . -ISLA . >:>.~\W'I<# 

f?..t..%;:r... <;,- .),:U *py-,.;'-% .I . . ~  - . . .  .,-A ,..; >, ....!. 2 ,& ,-.:.k,..**.-.:.;.<>2;;#,:;;i, ">-WT: .t.\".:#-+. <..*- - - ..-.. ,. .&,%.;,, .,-,,..... <.... ... - 
Total for All Group$.; .:L-...:x ' : : . , , . . . i  . <  . .  0 ,  : 2; 423 i C i ,  .: -.;< ,,! 08.4%1 

CLEAR-008-R Summary of Offenses Page 4 of 4 
ency: MI8196400 Northfield Township Police Departm REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF 



1 0 1 DRUG OFFENSES 

1 EMBEZZLEMENT 

- .. _ - 
1 

I (SL 1 DAMAGETO PROPERTY 

@ 3 FAMILY OFFENSE 

Warning: This map has been adjusted to fit the dimensions and variables of this page. The extent will vary from what you have observed in the browser. 

Page: 1 of 1 



I ~- 

Incident Chart Legend 

I 8 1 EMBEZZLEMENT 

1 DRUG OFFENSES 

1 FRAUD 

I I 1 ASSAULT - SIMPLE 

1 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

Day of Week I 

8 

6 

4 

2 

0 - -  

Sunday 

- 

Tuesday 

.. - 

Thursday Saturday I 

Time of Day I 

Page: 1 of 1 



I ' COMMAND OFFICERS 

a a a a mm I Director William Wagner 

Date of Hire ID 

I I I 

Lt. Martin Smith 5107 402 09/01/2005 

Call Sign 

I I 

Sgt. Jason Roberts 5073 403 08/13/1996 

Sgt. David Powell 5108 404 10/03/2005 

Sgt. Scott Schultz 5077 405 03/07/1997 

ULL-TIME OFFICERS 
Ofc. Joshua Howe 5096 415 U4/UYIZUU 1 

Ofc. Richard Paquette 5106 44 1 03/19/2004 

Ofc. Mark Jensen 5068 423 07/20/20 14 
Ofc. Frank Wright 5 125 417 03/28/2018 

Ofc. Mike Buxton 51 19 419 0311 112019 

Ofc. Nick Piatt 5 129 42 1 03/20/20 19 
I I I 

Ofc. Jay 'T-~porary) 5131 41 1 0611 712020 - - - - - 
7 7 E 

I 

Ofc. Tarnrnie Colling (CP) 5070 43 1 ' 08/26/1996 
5118 445 04/28/20 14 
5132 43 5 0311 012020 

ESERVE OFFICERS 
5097 483 

Ofc. Shane Haynes 5045 48 1 
Ofc. Christopher Chan 5092 487 

Ofc. Steven Francoeur 5 122 485 
5117 482 

Shannon Clark 5 128 08/27/20 18 

Mary Falzon 5132 0 1/19/2021 







TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS SUMMARY 

APR MAY JUN JUL 

2020 JAN FEB MAR APR JUN JUL AUG SEP Off NOV DEC YTD --=----=--=--- 
Hazardous 0 0 2 0 0 
I-=--===-- 
Parking 0 0 0 0 - 
m r r r s  
Waiveable 4 1 0 0 - 
I I I I  

Note: Waiveable citations are: Defective Equipment and No Operator's License on Person 

I JAN I FEB I MAR I APR I MAY I JUN I JUL I AUG I SEP I OCT I NOV I DEC I 





OVERTIME SUMMARY 

2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD 

l m I 1 m I m m I m  27-25 
Complaint Investigation 20.25 16.25 2 1 5 '5 

Training 0 0 5.25 0 
Eii i  
IL 

hortshlFmmmmm=mIII-= 
Administrative 0 0 0 0 I 
l bec ia~  ~et; I 
Holiday 0 0 Q 0 = 
--Immmmmm-mmm 
I - -  

- - 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD 

2021-TOTAL 64.25 30 69.5 128.5 292.3 - 81.75 136.75 70.5 71.5 = 
EMPLOYEE TIME OFF 

2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD 

Comp 26 4 58.5 17 I 
acatior -- 

Holiday 0 0 0 0 m 
I 11 I m n  
OtherIBereavement 0 0 184 0 I I 



P a g e  I1 

JAMES E. COX 
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY 
11500 LEMEN ROAD WHITMORE LAICE MICHIGAN 

PHONE 734-449-4159 

To: Northfield Township Board 

From: Dan Willis Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent 

Date: May 5,2021 

Subject April 2021 Report 

Pulled rags out of East Shore #2 pump station. 
Received a notice from EGLE regarding PFAS. They are now going to require us to 
test our Biosolids for PFAS before we can land apply. We are currently loolting for a 
company to do the testing and have no idea yet on the cost. Because most of our flow 
is domestic we don't foresee a problem but are going to test as soon as possible in 
case of a unforeseen problem. 
Callback at East Shore #2 for a flooded station, it was a false alarm. We are having 
UIS look into the problem. 
We had a pre-constuction meeting at the plant with the contractor and engineers to set 
up the schedule for beginning the start of building the retention basin. 
During our daily sludge pumping the 6in intalte line plugged, it was at a valve right 
before the pump and we thought it was rags. After 3hrs of trying to pull the rags out 
we finally unbolted the valve and discovered a small metal pan with a handle blocking 
the line. Have no idea how it could have made it this far into the plant. 
New home at 8032 Main completed its connection to the sewer. 
A hot water pump for the digestor was leaking and had to be rebuilt. 
New home at 7627 Oliver was connected to the sewer. 
Pulled rags out of a pump at the Raymond pump station. 
We received a call from Regency that they had cleaned their line all the way to a 
manhole where they observed a piece of wood partially bloclting our pipe. We found a 
piece of 2x6 that spanned the pipe opening. We used a hook on a pole to remove it. It 
loolted like it had just happened as there was nothing built up behind it. 

April 2021 
Connections / Tap-ins' to system 

Miss Dig Staking's 9 

Overtime hours for the month 30.0 hrs 



P a g e  12 

Yearly Flows in MGD. Rain in inches 
Month Ave High Low Total Rain 

4/20 .854 1.058 .621 25.618 2.26 
5/20 .952 1.838 .681 28.457 4.85 
6/20 .761 0.990 .595 22.824 4.57 
7/20 .713 0.967 .634 22.097 3.37 
8/20 ,644 0.893 .572 19.976 5.29 
9/20 .626 0.681 .589 18.773 2.54 
10120 .593 0.650 .558 18.374 2.55 
11/20 .596 0.713 .538 17.875 2.41 
12/20 ,610 0.702 .556 18.919 1.20 
112 1 .608 0.661 .572 18.850 1.30 
212 1 .632 0.801 .566 17.682 1.32 
312 1 .676 0.790 ,610 20.946 1.90 
412 1 .704 0.847 .647 21.128 2.41 

6 Months 
.861 
3 8 6  
,882 
323  
.763 
,758 
.715 
.656 
.630 
.613 
.611 
.619 
,638 

12 Months 
.836 
.827 
.811 
.804 
3 0 3  
2 0 0  
.788 
.771 
.756 
.718 
.702 
.692 
.676 



Northfield Township WWTP 
11500 Lemen Rd Whitmore Lake Mi. 48189 1 734 449-4159 1 willisd@northfieldmi.gov 

Northfield Township Board, 
Rehab Projects: 

We have 2 projects that we would like to  complete this budget year. 
1. There are 3 settling tank that have a skimmer arm that skims the top of the 

tank they have been in service since 1978 and have deteriorated to where 
they need replacement. One of the arms was replaced a few years ago and 
we received a price to replace the other 2 a t  a cost of $25,610 for each 
tank. The cost from the manufacturer for parts to  replace the arms is 
$9,527 for each tank. We also need to replace the scum trough on another 
tank that costs $4,500 for a total of $23,555. This project is one that we can 
do ourselves and save over half the cost of a contractor doing it. 

2. The other project is the replacement of the grit pump, it has been installed 
in the grit building since 1997. It is currently in use but no maintenance can 
be performed on it because of i ts  deterioration. The reason for this 
replacement is the pump sits in a corrosive environment that eats away a t  
all surfaces and prevents it from being rebuilt. The cost of the replacement 
is $18,320 and is something we can install ourselves. 

I have included the quotes for both projects and ask the board to approve both 
projects. We would like to  get both projects done by fall. There is money in the 
budget for both projects and this works into our asset management plan to  
replace equipment before it completely fails. 

Dan Willis W.W.T.P. 



Quote Number: 2021 -452547 

Original Evoqua Contract No.: H97859 

Proposal For: Northfield Township WWTP Kyle Kamerer 
Dan Willis Evoqua Water Technologies 
11 500 Lemen Road N19W23993 Ridgeview Pkwy, Suite 200 
WHITMORE LAKE, Michigan 48189 Waukesha, WI 531 88 
Phone: (734) 323-1 389 Phone: (262) 521-8238 
willisd@northfieldmi.gov kyle.kamerer@evoqua.com 

Skimmer Assembly 

H97859-113-101 Scum Blade 

Currency: USD 

Item(s) Subtotal: $9,027.78 

Shipping and Handling Charges: $500.00 

Total Net Price: $9,527.78 

Proposal Notes 

Material Escalation 
Due to extreme volatility in steel costs, prices quoted in this proposal will be adjusted to reflect changes in the Metal and 
Metal Products Index (MMPI) published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The most recent 
published MMPI is 221.4 for September 2020. If the MMPI exceeds 230.0 at the time the Equipment is released for 
manufacture, then the price will be increased by the same percentage as the MMPI factor. 

Please provide tax exempt certificate with purchase order. 
Our Manufacturer Rep in your area is: 

Representative: 

Company: 

List Address: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Kyle Bentley 

Peterson and Matz, Inc. 

30701 W Ten Mile Road Suite 100 

Farmington Hills, MI, 48336 

248-345-6667 

kylepmi@aol.com 

Page 1 



Date: 04-07-2 1 

CONTRACTORS 

Proposal 

Job Name: Intermediate Clarifier Repairs 

Offered To: Northfield Township 
1 1500 Lemen Road 
Wltitmore Lake, Michigan 48 189 

Phone: (734) 449-4159 Cell: (734) 323-1389 E-Mail: willisd@northfieldmi.gov Attn: Dan Willis 

T.H. Eifen, Inc. offers to furnish Skilled Labor, Material, Insurance's, Tools, Equipment, and Permits (if applicable) 
to complete the following services. 

A11 work to be performed during the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3 3 0  p.m. Overtime work will be charged as an extra 
and pre-approved by the owner. 

1. Scope of worlc includes: 
Provide labor, material, and equipment to remove and replace one existing clarifier arm in the Intermediate 
Clarifier. New arm shall be fabricated and built to the drawings used on the one we completed in 2009. 

2. Worlc Excludes: 
Asbestos or lead paint abatement, if required. 
Removal or disposal of any materials classified as hazardous waste, unless specifically included in item (1) 
above. 
Service, labor or materials required for any existing equipment or piping other than specified in proposal. 
Service, labor or materials required to shut down, drain, or refill systems. 
Service, labor or materials required to replace or resurface any warn or damaged surfaces within the 
existing pivot column. 

3. Notes: 
It shall be the townships responsibility to drain and dean the existing clarifier prior to our arrival on site. 

This Proposal is firm for 30 days. If accepted, please return signed copy to our office. 

Total Price ......... ............ .................................... ...... ,.................... ...... $25,610.00 

Accepted by: Date: 

Proposal prepared by: 

This proposal is subject to our standard payment terms of net thirty (30) days unless other contractual arrangements 
are made. If customer fails to timely pay any invoice customer also agrees to pay finance charges at 1.5% per month, 
and will also pay reasonable actual attorney fees of T.H. Eifert, Inc. should collection activity be necessary. 

HVAC Service Building Automation Systems Boiler Services Plumbing DesignlBuild Wastewater Services 
3302 W. St. Joseph Lansing, MI 489 17 www.theifert.com Ph 5 17.484.9944 Fax 5 17.484.1699 



Hayward Gordon 
3 GROUP 

5 Brigden Gate Hayward Gordon 
Halton Hills. ON L7G OA3 sharp@ infodhavwardaordon com 
&ha;wardGordon corn Gcortnirbnn Fjtixer 

QUOTATION FOR HAYWARD GORDON SOLIDS HANDLING PUMPS 

Customer: HESCO Delivery: 
23905 Freeway Park Dr Incoterms: 

Freight: 
Farmington Hills Terms of Payment: 
MI Taxes: 
US 48335 Price Validity 

Currency: 
Salesperson: 

Kip Koszewski Submitted By: Attention: 

Repl. 273780 (Northfield Township, 

MI) 

16-18 weeks 
EXW 
PREPAID 
0 {Net 30 Days) 
Not Included 
60 days 
us $ 
Dave Miller 
Nathan Chow 

Project Reference: 

Equipment Reference: 

Date: 

Quotation No.: 

PRODUCT: 

4/5/2021 

41-62533 OP2 Rev. 0 

QTY I MODEL UNIT SELL PRICE I LOT SELL PRICE 

1 I HAYWARD GORDON XR4(8) TORUS RECESSED IMPELLER PUMP $18,320.00 1 $18,320.00 

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS: 

APPLICATION DETAILS: 

Wet End: 
Seal: 
Ports/Flanges: 
Motor Details: 
Drive: 
Guard: 
Base/Coverplate: 
Pump Setting: 

ASTM A532 Ni-Hard (SSOBHN) Casing, Impeller and Wearplate 
John Crane 1345 Packing 
6" suction x 4" discharge - 125#RF 
5HP ,180ORPM, 460V/3/60, 184T, TEXP Inverter Duty Rated 

Fixed Speed V-Belt 
OSHA - V-Belt Guard 
Steel Baseplate (Side by Side - Right Hand) 
Horizontal 

REMARKS: 

Bare pump only replacement for SN 273780 with WEG motor and Amercoat 370 (Safety Blue) paint 

As of the dote of this quote ond due to the COVID-19pondemic, the Hoyword Gordon Group of componies hove token every precoution to  minimize 
ourproduct delivery schedules to our volued Customers. However due to Federal, Stote or Provincial mondoted restrictions, the Seiier may be 
required to  odjust our product delivery ieod-times accordingly. 

By accepting ond issuing o formolpurchose order in reference to one of the Hoyword Gordon Group of componies 1 )  Hoyword Gordon ULCor 2) 
Shorpe Mixers, Inc. or 3) Scott Turbon Mixer, inc. quotes, hereinafter referred to os *Seller'; Seller will confirm o ship dote of the order bosed upon 
the then current environment01 impact on the monufocturing schedule. 

Solids: 
NPSHR: 

Fluid: 
Capacity: 
Head: 
Pump RPM: 

h the event thot due to  the COVID-19pandemic, orderfulfilment hos to  be deloyed, Seller will provide notice to  you our volued customer. Either 
Party reserves the right to suspend work on this order, ifoperotions ore required to shut down due to the COViD-19 pandemic, for o period of (2) 
months or longer, or which point both Seller and Buyer will mutuolly review ond eitherporty moy terminote with written notification. Buyer ogrees 
to poy Seller for the value of the "unpaid" work performed by Seller, o t  the dote of the termination. 

Hayward Gordon ULC 
5 Brigden Gate8 Halton Hills. ON . CANADA. L7G OA3 

T: 905-693-8595 

Flooded 
Impeller Diameter: 
Viscosity: 
Temperature: 
Specific Gravity: 

Grit 
250 GPM 
16 ft 
875 RPM 

8.75" 
Waterlike 
Ambient 
1.00 



Northfield Township Community & Senior Center 

Monthly Report 

April 2021 

Tami Averill, Director 

April Overview 

We remained closed and continued to provide as many services as possible to the 
community. I continue to try and take Mondays and Thursdays off to use up my 
extra PTO hours. Some weeks it works, some weeks it does not. 

I continued to plan for a safe reopening. When we do reopen, it will be in small 
steps. The building is not really laid out for social distancing, so I will start with 
bringing back some of our services first -visiting podiatrist, acupuncture, etc. - 
and move forward from there. 

Before I can think about making any move toward reopening, the flooring must be 
replaced. The old tiles are becoming a hazard. Shamrock Flooring has ordered 
the tiles and supplies. The pandemic has slowed deliveries for them, so I have 
been told to expect it to take 2 to 4 weeks before they receive shipment. They will 
not schedule an installation date until all supplies have arrived. Once we have an 
installation date scheduled, I will be working with OCED and Elite Catering to 
reschedule our Meals on Wheels delivery to the Monday of that week, to allow 
Shamrock 4 days for installation. 

Meals on Wheels continued in April. We continued to deliver one hot meal, 6 
frozen meals and 7 milks to each senior every Wednesday. As of the last week of 
April we were delivering to 48 seniors. 11066 meals were delivered in April. Thank 
you to Laura Bowen, Kristina Kelley, Debbie Liebert, Paul & Dee Dee Massimilla, 
Pat Mowery, Anne Nims, John & Barbara Rutz, Donn Sleek, Chuck Steuer, and 
Dennis Woodworth for their hard work and dedication packing and delivering 
meals. I would not have been able to keep this program going throughout the 
pandemic without their help! 

Thank you to our other Meals on Wheels volunteers -William & Kathy Creal, 
Robert & Deborah Devereaux, Cheryl Butler, Christine Miles, Linda Murdock, 
Marissa Prizgint, Barb & John Rutz, Suzanne Simmons, Linda Strausbaugh, and 
Ann Zinn. They continue to help me to stay in contact with, check on and boost 
the spirits of our senior lunch folks and other seniors in the community. They have 
also served as back-up drivers. Their efforts have been a huge help. 

I continued working with the OCED Senior Nutrition Program staff to learn and 
learn the ServTracker system. This system allows me to add new clients (both 
homebound and congregate), edit client information as changes are needed, add 
new volunteers, and create and eventually print our Meals on Wheels route sheets 
on my own. We are having issues with printing reports and route sheets, but it is 
being worked on. 

Thank you to all the individuals and businesses who continue to drop off donations 
of food, cleaning supplies, masks, and more for those in our community who are in 
need. I do my best to distribute them as quickly as they come in. 



I continued to distribute masks for the mask distribution program through the 
Washtenaw County Office of Community & Economic Development and Barrier 
Busters. Masks are available to seniors and those who are lower income and in 
need of masks. 

The Medical Loan Closet program continues. We loaned 16 items in April and 
took in several donations of equipment and medical supplies. Shower benches 
and shower seats continue to be in great demand, any donations of these would 
be appreciated. Those that we have are loaned back out as quickly as they come 
in. 

Calls for assistance come in daily. I do my best to assist those who call with 
whatever issues and needs that they have. 

I continue to assist seniors trying to register for COVlD vaccination appointments. 
Twenty-six people contacted me for assistance with this over the past month. I 
have also continued working with the Health Dept. to get our homebound seniors 
registered for Nurses on the Run to come to their homes to administer their 
vaccines. 

Thank you to everyone who donated items, funding, time, and effort to Project 
Bunny 2021 ! We delivered 105 baskets, gift bags and plants this year. That is 
double the deliveries we made during our last Project Bunny program in 201 9! We 
have received thank you letters and happy, tearful phone calls from many 
recipients. You helped to touch a lot of hearts! 



FUND BALANCE REPORT 
Fund 101: GENERAL FUND 
2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

AS OF 4/30/2021 

*Fund Balance % = Ending Fund Balance as a Percentage of Total Appropriations 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 1/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
101-000-426.000 
101-000-452.000 
101-000-453.000 
101-000-455.000 
101-000-481.000 
101-000-489.000 
101-000-573.000 
101-000-574.000 
101-000-590.000 
101-000-626.000 
101-000-655.000 
101-000-665.000 
101-000-671.000 
101-000-673.000 
101-000-675.000 

FUND 

PRIOR YEAR TAX INTEREST 
PEDDLER'S LICENSES 
CABLEVISION FRANCHISE FEES 
FIBER FOOTAGE FEES 
SIGN PERMITS 
MARIJUANA PERMIT FEES 
LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 
STATE SHARED REVENUE 
GRANT INCOME 
COPY & FOIA INCOME 
ORDINANCE FINES 
INTEREST INCOME 
REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 
SALE OF FIXED ASSET 
CONTRIBUTION-PRIVATE SOURCES 

Total Dept 000 

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 
101-191-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 

Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 

Dept 253 - TREASURER 
101-253-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 
101-253-404.000 MOBILE HOME LICENSE FEES 
101-253-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
101-253-627.000 SUMMER TAX PREPARATION 
101-253-680.000 TAX ADMINISTRATION FEES 

Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 

Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 
101-336-625.000 SEWER ADMINISTRATION 

Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 

Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 
101-412-477.000 ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMITS 
101-412-608.000 VARIANCES/APPEALS 
101-412-609.000 REZONING/CONDITIONAL USE PMTS 
101-412-614.000 PLANNING FEES 
101-412-637.000 SPLIT APPLICATIONS 
101-412-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 

Total Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 

Dept 666 - COMMUNITY CENTER 
101-666-409.000 SENIOR NUTRITION REVENUE 
101-666-590.000 GRANT INCOME 
101-666-643.000 CC TRIPS 



05/06/2021 1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 
% Fisca l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  83.29 

Page 2/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 
Revenues 
101-666-644.000 CC PROGRAMS 
101-666-676.000 CONTRIBUTIONS - SCC 

Total Dept 666 - COMMUNITY CENTER 

Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 
101-753-677.000 CONTRIBUTION - PARKS AND RECREATION 
101-753-752.000 PARK FINES AND FEES 

Total Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 

Dept 754 - LAND PRESERVATION 
101-754-677.000 CONTRIBUTION - LAND PRESERVATION 

Total Dept 754 - LAND PRESERVATION 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP 
101-101-701.000 
101-101-715.000 
101-101-807.000 
101-101-836.000 
101-101-860.000 
101-101-900.000 
101-101-956.000 
101-101-957.000 

BOARD 
SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
WELFARE COSTS 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
MISCELLANEOUS 
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 
101-171-701.000 SALARIES 
101-171-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-171-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
101-171-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
101-171-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
101-171-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 

Dept 172 - TOWNSHIP 
101-172-701.000 
101-172-704.000 
101-172-715.000 
101-172-716.000 
101-172-717.000 
101-172-718.000 
101-172-722.000 
101-172-807.000 
101-172-818.000 
101-172-850.000 

MANAGER 
SALARIES 
ASSISTANT TO THE TWP MGR 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
CONTROLLER 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
COMMUNICATION 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 3/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 04/30/2021 

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 
Expenditures 
101-172-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 98.65 500.00 119.49 380.51 23.90 
101-172-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (24,492.00) (24,493.00) 0.00 (24,493.00) 0.00 
101-172-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 14.80 500.00 10.00 490.00 2.00 
101-172-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 236.00 750.00 25.00 725.00 3.33 

Total Dept 172 - TOWNSHIP MANAGER 175,846.46 206,750.00 217,254.66 (10,504.66) 105.08 

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 
101-191-702.000 ELECTION INSPECTORS 
101-191-704.000 ELECTION SPECIALIST 
101-191-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-191-727.000 SUPPLIES 
101-191-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
101-191-851.000 POSTAGE 
101-191-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
101-191-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
101-191-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 

Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 52,458.73 72,948.00 43,995.82 28,952.18 60.31 

Dept 215 - CLERK 
101-215-701.000 
101-215-703.000 
101-215-715.000 
101-215-716.000 
101-215-717.000 
101-215-718.000 
101-215-723.000 
101-215-807.000 
101-215-860.000 
101-215-956.000 
101-215-957.000 

SALARIES 
DEPUTY SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
RECORD SEC 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
MISCELLANEOUS 
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 215 - CLERK 80,779.57 86,857.00 66,705.36 20,151.64 76.80 

Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
101-228-936.000 SOFTWARE 
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 

Total Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 16,957.02 31,720.00 24,666.75 7,053.25 77.76 

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 
101-247-706.000 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-247-723.000 RECORD SEC 
101-247-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
101-247-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS 

Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 32,676.57 14,638 .OO 13,497.77 1,140.23 92.21 

Dept 253 - TREASURER 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 

Page 4/30 

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-253-701.000 
101-253-703.000 
101-253-704.000 
101-253-715.000 
101-253-716.000 
101-253-717.000 
101-253-718.000 
101-253-803.000 
101-253-804.000 
101-253-807.000 
101-253-851.000 
101-253-860.000 
101-253-927.000 
101-253-956.000 
101-253-957.000 

FUND 

SALARIES 
DEPUTY SALARIES 
FRONT DESK CLERK 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
LEGAL 
TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
POSTAGE 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 
MISCELLANEOUS 
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 

Dept 257 - ASSESSING 
101-257-727.000 SUPPLIES 
101-257-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
101-257-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 
101-257-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
101-257-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
101-257-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
101-257-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 257 - ASSESSING 

Dept 265 - HALL 
101-265-710.000 
101-265-715.000 
101-265-721.000 
101-265-727.000 
101-265-731.000 
101-265-816.000 
101-265-821.000 
101-265-850.000 
101-265-851.000 
101-265-910.000 
101-265-920.000 
101-265-927.000 
101-265-929.000 
101-265-930.000 
101-265-938.000 
101-265-940.000 
101-265-956.000 

AND GROUNDS 
JANITORIAL SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
SUPPLIES 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 
COMMUNICATION 
POSTAGE 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
UTILITIES 
ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 
GRANT EXPENSE 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 

Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
101-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
101-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 
101-270-803.000 LEGAL 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 

P a g e  5 / 3 0  

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 
Expenditures 
101-270-806.000 ENGINEER 
101-270-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 
101-412-701.000 ZONING SALARIES 
101-412-707.000 ZBA SALARIES 
101-412-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-412-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 
101-412-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
101-412-718.000 ZONING PENSION 
101-412-723.000 RECORD SEC 
101-412-726.000 PLANN COMM 
101-412-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
101-412-801.000 PLANNER FEES 
101-412-809.000 CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 
101-412-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 
101-412-851.000 POSTAGE 
101-412-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
101-412-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
101-412-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
101-412-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
101-412-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS 
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 

Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS 

Dept 449 - ROAD WORK 
101-449-813.000 ROADWORK 
101-449-814.000 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 
101-449-828.000 COUNTY DRAINS 

Total Dept 449 - ROAD WORK 

Dept 523 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
101-523-880.000 MAY/OCT CLEAN UP PROGRAM 

Total Dept 523 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Dept 666 - COMMUNITY CENTER 
101-666-701.000 SALARIES 
101-666-702.000 SALARIES 
101-666-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 
101-666-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-666-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 
101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
101-666-718.000 PENSION 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

P a g e  6 / 3 0  

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-666-727.000 
101-666-731.000 
101-666-800.000 
101-666-807.000 
101-666-812.000 
101-666-815.000 
101-666-816.000 
101-666-822.000 
101-666-836.000 
101-666-850.000 
101-666-851.000 
101-666-860.000 
101-666-900.000 
101-666-910.000 
101-666-920.000 
101-666-922.000 
101-666-929.000 
101-666-930.000 
101-666-936.000 
101-666-940.000 
101-666-956.000 
101-666-975.000 

FUND 

SUPPLIES 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
CC TRIPS 
CC PROGRAMS 
GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
SENIOR NUTRITION 
COMMUNITY EXPENSE 
COMMUNICATION 
POSTAGE 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
UTILITIES 
LATE FEES AND PENALTIES 
GRANT EXPENSE 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
SOFTWARE 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
MISCELLANEOUS 
CONSTRUCTION 

Total Dept 666 - COMMUNITY CENTER 

Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 
101-753-727.000 SUPPLIES 
101-753-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
101-753-801.000 PLANNER FEES 
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 

Total Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 

Dept 754 - LAND PRESERVATION 
101-754-727.000 SUPPLIES 

Total Dept 754 - LAND PRESERVATION 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
101-900-972.000 COMPUTER 
101-900-978.000 LAND ACQUISITION 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 
101-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 



d
W

 r
l 

t
-
t
-
 
v
 

"Ir 

W
 
d
 

0
 N

 

2: r7 4 0
 

m
 m

 
\
 

n
 v

 
B

 
0
 

>
I 

P
I 

H
 

LC 
m

 
Z

 
Ez 

d
 
H

 

0
 

N
 W

 

E
- 

I 
0
 

0
 n

 
N

 3
 

n
 

o
m

 
4
 

N
 

W
 

CI 
H

a
 

g 
2 
"
i
 

E
i 

d
m

 
0
 
0

 
Z

 
cu 

*. 
\
 -d

 
E

O
a

,
 

o
m

o
 

h
\
a

,
 

+
 r

i 
~

+
o

a
 

8: 
d
 

E
 

o
u

o
 
2: 

P
I 

z
u

 
A
\
 

z
z

u
 2: 

z
m

 
\
 

W
 W

a
,

 
o

w
 

d
 

P
 

z
o

 
3
 
a
 

w
 

E- 
0

4
 

H
H

m
 

a
d

u
 

z
w

m
 

W
 
0

4
-4

 
P
I 

h
 

3 
*
 

O
N

 N
m

P
 

W
O

 
v

o
w

 
, .I: 

. . 

o
m

 
v

m
 

*
.

 
m

m
 

m
d

 
m

w
 

.. 
m

i- 
N

t
-
 

v
 m

 

0
0

 o
m

m
 

0
0

1
0

0
0

 

N
 

v
 . r- 

d
 

m
 
. 

m
 

v
 

.
.

 
~

m
 

m
~

 
N

N
 

.. 
v

w
 

m
m

 
v

L
O

 
-

&
 a

 
n
 

z
 

W
 

z
C

4
 

3
 

F
 

X
 

W
 

3 i
 -8, 

W
 
3
 
r
o
Z
0
 

8
3

: 
8
2
2
 

a
3
0
 2
4
4
 

I B
E

 F
m

2
 

d
tiB

 2
B
a
 

O
d

W
 
3
2
 

r
l 

h
F
3
 

A
4

 0
 
0
 

2
2

2
 ,;a 

9
0

0
 W

W
Z
 

F
E
+
H
 z
m
w
 

... 
w

d
u

,
 

v
m

o
 

m
~

m
 

... 
d

d
m

 
d

m
w

 
5

1
"" 
-
.
 

O
N

 
r
-
m

 
,

.
 

N
O

 
c
r
u
,
 

m
o

 
.. 

o
m

 
t
-
d

 
w

m
 

.. 
d

d
 m

d
m

 
m

r
-

o
 

.
.

.
 

~
m

d
 

m
m

u
, 

m
m

n
r
 

... 
d

a
d

 
M

N
m

 
m

c
u

m
 

.. 
d

d
 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

P a g e  8 / 3 0  

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 04/30/2021 

Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
207-000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 
207-000-406.000 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH & PUBLIC 
207-000-441.000 LCSA PPT Reimbursement 
207-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
207-000-548.000 CARES ACT REVENUE 
207-000-570.000 LIQUOR LICENSE & PERMITS 
207-000-615.000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS 
207-000-626.000 COPY & FOIA INCOME 
207-000-635.000 EMERGENCY COST RECOVERY 
207-000-656.000 FINES & COURT FEES 
207-000-658.000 IMPOUND FEES 
207-000-664.000 FEES PAID FOR OFFICER WAGES 
207-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
207-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 
207-000-681.000 OT REIMBURSEMENT 

1,614,003.37 
SAFETY 166,206.91 

18,346.32 
925.04 
0.00 

3,933.60 
9,171.17 
808.75 

1,741.50 
10.00 

1,810.00 
7,505.38 
2,218.25 
1,728.11 
14,115.95 

Total Dept 000 1,842,524.35 1,944,338.00 1,803,527.69 140,810.31 92.76 

Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 
207-336-588.000 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND (S) 35,000.00 35,000.00 
207-336-683.000 CONTRIBUTION - INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRAT 0.00 1,500.00 

Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 35,000.00 36,500.00 0.00 36,500.00 0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,877,524.35 1,980,838.00 1,803,527.69 177,310.31 91.05 

Expenditures 
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 
207-226-701.000 SALARIES 
207-226-702.000 SALARIES 
207-226-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 
207-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 
207-226-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 
207-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 
207-226-714.000 HOLIDAY 
207-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
207-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 
207-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
207-226-718.000 PENSION 
207-226-719.000 EMPLOYEE FRINGE-LONGEVITY 
207-226-730.000 MEDICAL TESTING 
207-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
207-226-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
207-226-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 
207-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 
Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 
207-265-821.000 PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 

Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

8 Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 9/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Expenditures 
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
207-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 
207-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
207-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 
207-270-803.000 LEGAL 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
207-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
207-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
207-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
207-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 
207-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 
207-301-851.000 POSTAGE 
207-301-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
207-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
207-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
207-301-932.000 RADIO REPAIR 
207-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 
207-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 
207-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
207-900-972.000 COMPUTER 
207-900-974.000 VEHICLE 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 
207-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 





05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 

Page 11/30 

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 211 - Fire Station # 2 Fund 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
211-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
211-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 
211-000-684.000 CELL TOWER INCOME 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
211-900-975.000 CONSTRUCTION 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 211 - Fire Station # 2 Fund: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0
 

m
 

\
 

0
1
 
4
 

a, 
b
,
 

P
I 

&
 

H
 

m
 

rn z 
i5 E-1 

a
 

4
 

W
 

H
 

m
 

C4 
0
1
 

m
 

~
-

1
 d

m
 

d
 

a
m

 
0
 
0

 
Z

 
N

 .. 
\
a
 

d
o

@
 

o
m

c
l

 
b

\
a

,
 

- 
d

 
E

i
o

a
 

p: 
E

 
o

a
o

 
P
l 

Z
U

 
W

 H
 

d
n

U
 

z
 m

 
w

w
a

,
 

d
 

>
I 

3
 
a
 

E-1 
O

d
 

H
H

m
 

O
d

U
 

Z
W

W
 

W
 &

 
-P

i 
&

 
k- 

X
 

W
 

dP
 

3 m
 

0
 

.. 
a
 

d
 

r
i 

d
W

a
,

 
E-r 

.P
i 

d
B

%
.
 

N
W

C
 

o
>

o
 

N
>

I
U

 
0
 

w
 

4
. 

Z
 

0
 

U
 

\
 

a, .. 
i
n

m
m

 
0

3
0

 

C
O

O
 

m
q

~
 

v
o

 v
v

m
 

.
.

 
.

.
a

 

m
o

 r
o

o
m

 
w

 
w

p
m

 
W

 
W

N
m

 
. 

... 
w

 
W

d
P

 
r
l r

l 

$
I 

R
 

$ 0
, 

0
 

6 
m

 
t-7 

2 
d 

D
 

E
i 

z
 

I 
W

 
!2

, 
X

 
W

 

fi 
3 lie

 
d

m
,, 

W
4

Z
 

A
W

H
 3

4
4

 
m

3
o

 z
d

t-7
 

I B
E

 F
m

$
 

F
G

I
3

 
N

 t
l
t
l
 
0
 

,
G
I
 

3
4

.
4

 
c

~
i

~
i

 
b

u
n

 
3

0
0

 W
W

Z
 

&
R

E
-
 

z
m

w
 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

END BALANCE 2020-21 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 

YTD BALANCE 
04/30/2021 

P a g e  1 3 / 3 0  

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 216 - MEDICAL 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
216-000-402.000 
216-000-441.000 
216-000-445.000 
216-000-482.000 
216-000-548.000 
216-000-590.000 
216-000-615.000 
216-000-626.000 
216-000-635.000 
216-000-639.000 
216-000-665.000 
216-000-671.000 
216-000-673.000 

RESCUE FUND 

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 
LCSA PPT Reimbursement 
PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
HOUSE NUMBERS 
CARES ACT REVENUE 
GRANT INCOME 
INSURANCE PROCEEDS 
COPY & FOIA INCOME 
EMERGENCY COST RECOVERY 
DRIVEWAY INSPECTIONS 
INTEREST INCOME 
REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 
SALE OF FIXED ASSET 

Total Dept 000 847,145.46 826,721.00 779,481.23 47,239.77 94.29 

Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 
216-336-683.000 CONTRIBUTION - INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRAT 

Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES 847,145.46 827,721.00 779,481.23 48,239.77 94.17 

Expenditures 
Dept 226 - PERS( 
216-226-701.000 
216-226-702.000 
216-226-705.000 
216-226-708.000 
216-226-712.000 
216-226-715.000 
216-226-716.000 
216-226-717.000 
216-226-718.000 
216-226-730.000 
216-226-731.000 
216-226-927.000 
216-226-957.000 
216-226-958.000 

3NNEL 
SALARIES 
SALARIES 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
SALARIES-PART TIME 
SALARIES - OFFICERS 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
MEDICAL TESTING 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 
TRAINING WAGES 

Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 325,981.60 419,464.00 337,266.96 82,197.04 80.40 

Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 
216-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
216-265-821.000 PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 

Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 

Dept 270 - LEGAL/PRoFESSIONAL 
216-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 
216-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 
216-270-803.000 LEGAL 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 14/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 04/30/2021 

Fund 216 - MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 
Expenditures 
216-270-827.000 COMMISSION ON SALE OF ASSETS 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
216-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
216-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
216-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
216-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
216-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
216-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 
216-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 
216-301-851.000 POSTAGE 
216-301-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
216-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
216-301-920.000 UTILITIES 
216-301-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 
216-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
216-301-932.000 RADIO REPAIR 
216-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 
216-301-972.000 COMPUTER 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 
216-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
216-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 
216-900-972.000 COMPUTER 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 
216-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 216 - MEDICAL RESCUE FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 15/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 217 - PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
217-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
217-000-688.000 RENTAL INCOME 
217-000-695.000 RENTAL UTILITY REVENUE 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 000 
217-000-908.000 RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 
217-000-920.000 UTILITIES 

Total Dept 000 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
217-900-971.000 RENOVATIONS 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 217 - PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

8 Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 16/30 

END BALANCE 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  

F u n d  2 3 0  - DONATION FUND 
R e v e n u e s  
D e p t  0 0 0  
2 3 0 - 0 0 0 - 6 6 5 . 0 0 0  INTEREST INCOME 

T o t a l  D e p t  0 0 0  

TOTAL REVENUES 

F u n d  2 3 0  - DONATION FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 

Page 17/30 

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
248-000-607.000 VENDOR FEES 
248-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
248-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
248-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
248-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
248-301-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
248-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
248-301-928.000 BENCHES 
248-301-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
248-900-925.000 STREETSCAPING 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

P a g e  1 8 / 3 0  

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 04/30/2021 

Fund 265 - NARCOTICS FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
265-000-661.000 FORFEITURES 
265-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
265-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
265-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
265-301-972.000 COMPUTER 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
265-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 265 - NARCOTICS FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
8 F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

END BALANCE 2020-21 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 

YTD BALANCE 
04/30/2021 

P a g e  1 9 / 3 0  

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 266 - FEDERAL NARCOTICS FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
266-000-661.000 FORFEITURES 
266-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
266-000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
266-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
266-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 
266-336-967.000 CONTRIBUTION-LAW ENFORCEMENT 

Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
266-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 
266-900-972.000 COMPUTER 
266-900-974.000 VEHICLE 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 266 - FEDERAL NARCOTICS FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 
8 Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 20/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 287 - BUILDING 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
287-000-478.000 
287-000-484.000 
287-000-485.000 
287-000-486.000 
287-000-488.000 
287-000-626.000 
287-000-665.000 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

DEPARTMENT FUND 

SOIL FILL PERMITS 
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEES 
BUILDING PERMIT FEES 
CONTRACTOR'S REGISTRATION 
TRADE PERMIT FEES 
COPY & FOIA INCOME 
INTEREST INCOME 

Expenditures 
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 
287-226-703.000 BUILDING SALARIES 
287-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
287-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 
287-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
287-226-718.000 BUILDING PENSION 
287-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
287-226-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 

Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 

Dept 261 - GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 
287-261-725.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 
287-261-737.000 PLAN REVIEW 
287-261-738.000 MISC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION 

Total Dept 261 - GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 

Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
287-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 
287-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 
287-270-806.000 ENGINEER 
287-270-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECTIONS 
287-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
287-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 
287-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
287-301-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

0.00 2,672.00 0.00 
900. ti0 0.00 100.00 
BOO. 00 (800.00) 100.00 
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

8 Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 21/30 

END BALANCE 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  BALANCE USED 

F u n d  2 8 7  - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

F u n d  2 8 7  - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 22/30 

END BALANCE 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  BALANCE USED 

F u n d  3 6 9  - BLDG AUTH DEBT FUND - 2 0 2 3  
R e v e n u e s  
D e p t  0 0 0  
3 6 9 - 0 0 0 - 6 8 5 . 0 0 0  FUNDS XFER FOR 3 . 5  BOND PMT 

T o t a l  D e p t  0 0 0  

TOTAL REVENUES 

E x p e n d i t u r e s  
D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 
3 6 9 - 9 0 5 - 9 4 2 . 0 0 0  3 M BOND BLDG AUTH 
3 6 9 - 9 0 5 - 9 8 7 . 0 0 0  INTEREST 3 M BOND 

T o t a l  D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

F u n d  3 6 9  - BLDG AUTH DEBT FUND - 2 0 2 3 :  
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

P a g e  2 3 / 3 0  

END BALANCE 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  BALANCE USED 

F u n d  3 7 0  - PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEBT FD - 2 0 2 2  
R e v e n u e s  
D e p t  0 0 0  
3 7 0 - 0 0 0 - 4 0 2 . 0 0 0  CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 
3 7 0 - 0 0 0 - 4 4 1 . 0 0 0  LCSA PPT R e i m b u r s e m e n t  
3 7 0 - 0 0 0 - 4 4 5 . 0 0 0  PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
3 7 0 - 0 0 0 - 6 6 5 . 0 0 0  INTEREST INCOME 

T o t a l  D e p t  0 0 0  

TOTAL REVENUES 

E x p e n d i t u r e s  
D e p t  3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 
3 7 0 - 3 0 1 - 9 3 8 . 0 0 0  CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 

T o t a l  D e p t  3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 

D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 
3 7 0 - 9 0 5 - 9 4 5 . 0 0 0  3 . 8  M PSB BOND 
3 7 0 - 9 0 5 - 9 9 4 . 0 0 0  INTEREST 3 . 8  BOND PSB 

T o t a l  D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

F u n d  3 7 0  - PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEBT FD - 2 0 2 2 :  
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 24/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
571-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
571-000-500.000 TAP-IN FEES 
571-000-590.000 GRANT INCOME 
571-000-651.000 USAGE FEES 
571-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
571-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENTI'OTHER INCOME 
571-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 
571-226-701.000 SALARIES 
571-226-702.000 SALARIES 
571-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 
571-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
571-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 
571-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
571-226-718.000 PENSION 
571-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 
571-226-747.000 ON-CALL WAGES 
571-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 
Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 

Total Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
571-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
571-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 
571-270-803.000 LEGAL 
571-270-806.000 ENGINEER 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Dept 301 - OPERATINE 
571-301-727.000 
571-301-740.000 
571-301-741.000 
571-301-807.000 
571-301-817.000 
571-301-819.000 
571-301-825.000 
571-301-850.000 
571-301-851.000 
571-301-900.000 
571-301-910.000 

; COSTS 
SUPPLIES 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
LAB & TESTING 
COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT 
SEWER ADMINISTRATION FEES 
COMMUNICATION 
POSTAGE 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 

Page 25/30 

AVAILABLE % BDGT 
BALANCE USED 

Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 
Expenditures 
571-301-920.000 UTILITIES 
571-301-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 
571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
571-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
571-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 
571-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 
571-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
571-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 

Dept 527 - BOND & INTEREST 
571-527-937.000 Interest Expense - Basin Bond 2041 

Total Dept 527 - BOND & INTEREST 

Dept 528 - 0 & M - BOND & INTEREST 
571-528-954.000 AGENT FEES 
571-528-988.000 INTEREST 1997 BOND 
571-528-989.000 INTEREST 1992 BOND 

Total Dept 528 - 0 & M - BOND & INTEREST 

Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
571-900-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
571-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 
571-900-971.000 RENOVATIONS 
571-900-972.000 COMPUTER 

Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 26/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 576 - WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
576-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
576-000-697.000 BOND PROCEEDS 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 
576-270-806.000 ENGINEER 
576-270-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 576 - WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 27/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET 04/30/2021 BALANCE USED 

Fund 631 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
631-000-588.000 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND (S) 
631-000-589.000 OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS 
631-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
631-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
631-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
631-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 
631-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
631-301-920.000 UTILITIES 
631-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 631 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

END BALANCE 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  
0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET 

P a g e  2 8 / 3 0  

YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  BALANCE USED 

F u n d  8 1 5  - DIST # 5 SEVEN MILE SEWER - 2 0 2 3  
R e v e n u e s  
D e p t  0 0 0  
8 1 5 - 0 0 0 - 6 6 5 . 0 0 0  INTEREST INCOME 
8 1 5 - 0 0 0 - 6 7 2 . 0 0 0  SAD INTEREST 

T o t a l  D e p t  0 0 0  

TOTAL REVENUES 

E x p e n d i t u r e s  
D e p t  3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 
8 1 5 - 3 0 1 - 9 6 8 . 0 0 0  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

T o t a l  D e p t  3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 

D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 
8 1 5 - 9 0 5 - 9 9 5 . 0 0 0  DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 

T o t a l  D e p t  9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

F u n d  8 1 5  - D I S T  # 5 SEVEN MILE SEWER - 2 0 2 3 :  
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  1 1 : 0 9  AM 
U s e r :  YVETTE 
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  
% F i s c a l  Y e a r  C o m p l e t e d :  8 3 . 2 9  

P a g e  2 9 / 3 0  

END BALANCE 2020-21  YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 0  AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 0 4 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 1  

Fund 8 2 5  - WHITMORE LAKE SEWER DISTRICT - 2 0 3 5  
Revenues 
Dept 000  
825-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 
825-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
825-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 
825-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

Total Dept 3 0 1  - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 9 0 5  - DEBT SERVICE 
825-905-954.000 AGENT FEES 
825-905-986.000 INTEREST EXPENSE - WL SAD BOND 

Total Dept 905  - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 8 2 5  - WHITMORE LAKE SEWER DISTRICT - 2035:  
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 



05/06/2021 11:09 AM 
User: YVETTE 
DB: Northfield 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021 

8 Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29 

Page 30/30 

END BALANCE 2020-21 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 06/30/2020 AMENDED BUDGET BALANCE USED 04/30/2021 

Fund 890 - N.T. SEWER DISTRICT 
Revenues 
Dept 000 
890-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 
890-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 

Total Dept 000 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Dept 000 
890-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 

Total Dept 000 

Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 
890-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 
890-905-954.000 AGENT FEES 

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Fund 890 - N.T. SEWER DISTRICT: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE 
END FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
BEG. FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
END FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 













Page 6 of 17 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
FIRE/NEDICAL RESCUE FUND 

Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred 
Anril380,2021 

Labor Hall and Grounds Legal/Professional Operating Costs Transportation Capital Outlay Debt Service 

II Budget ll Actual 











Interest Income 

Page 11 of 17 

Nortl~field Township 
Barker Rd. Rental Property Fund 
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred 

April 30,2021 

Rental Income - Barker Rd 

@3 Budget @3 Actical 









Page 150f 17 

GENERAL FUND 
April, 2021 

Revenues 

State Revenue Sharing 
LCSA PPT Reimbursement 
Property Taxes 
Cablevision Franchise Fees 
Grant Income 
All Others 
Community Center 
Fiber Footage Fees 
Marijuana Permit Fees 
PlanninglZoning 

Expenditures 

Township Board 
Supervisor 
Township Manager 
Elections 
Clerk 
Information Technology 
Board of Review 
Treasurer 
Assessing 
Hall and Grounds 
LegalIProfessional 
Contributions 
PlanningIZoning 
Streetlights 
Road Work 
Solid Waste Management 
Community Center 
Recreation 
Land Preservation 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 
Transfer Out 

% of 
Budget 

Budget Actual Used 
746,000 417,608 56.0% 

3,889 0.0% 
294,708 287,950 97.7% 
98,000 69,689 71.1% 

2,000 1,990 99.5% 
275,732 207,305 75.2% 
44,403 60,139 135.4% 
10,000 0.0% 

5,000 #DIVlO! 
9,550 11,067 11 5.9% 

1,484,282 1,060,749 71.5% 

Budget Actual 
40,965 25,778 62.9% 



LAW FUND 
Revenues 

Page 16 of 17 

% of 
Budget 

Property Taxes 
Community Mental Health 
Cares Act Revenue 
Fines & Court Fees 
OT Reimbursements 
Contributions 
All Other 

Expenditures 

Labor 
Hall and Grounds 
LegaVProfessional 
Operating Costs 
Transportation 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

FIRE FUND 
Revenues 

Property Taxes 
Cares Act Revenue 
Contribution - Other Funds 
Emergency Cost Recovery 
Contributions 
Transfer In 
All Other 

Expenditures 

Labor 
Hall and Grounds 
Legal/Professional 
Operating Costs 
Transportation 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

WWTP FUND 

Revenues 
Usage Fees 
All Other 

Budget Actual used 
1,659,187 1,565,793 94.4% 

Budget Actual 
1,353,775 1,053,819 77.8% 

% of 
Budget 

Budget Actual used 
747.598 705,519 94.4% 

Budget Actual 
41 9,464 337,267 80.4% 

% of 
Budget 

Budget Actual Used 
1,465,750 1,115,378 76.1% 



Page 17 of 17 

Expenditures 
Labor 
Information Techonology 
LegalIProfessional 
Operating Costs 
Transportation 
Basin Bond lnterest 
O&M - Bond & lnterest 
Capital Outlay 

Budget Actual 
482,691 386,580 80.1 % 

Fire Station # 2 Fund % of 
Revenues Budget 

Budget Actual Used 
Interest Income 0 12.77 #DIV/O! 
ReimbursementIOther Income 150 0 0% 
Cell Tower Income 17,136 15,035 88% 

17,286 15,048 87% 

Expenditures 
Construction 

Budget Actual 
20,000 19,769.00 99% 
20,000 19,769.00 99% 

Barker Rd Rental Propertv Fund 

Revenues 
lnterest lncome 

% of 
Budget 

Budget Actual Used 
0 4.45 #DIV/O! 

Rental Income - Barker Rd - #DIV/O! 
4 #DIV/O! 

Expenditures Budget Actual 
Utilities 0 0 #DIV/O! 
Repairs & Maintenance - #DIV/O! 
other Professional Fees 6,167.00 #DIV/O! 

6,167.00 #DIV/O! 

PSB Rental Propertv Fund 

Revenues 
lnterest lncome 

% of 
Budget 

Budget Actual Used 
0 13.86 #DIVIO! 

Rental Income - PSB 36,000 36,000 100% 
Rental Utility Revenue 2,631 4,257 162% 

38,631 40,271 104% 

Expenditures Budget Actual 
Rental Reimbursement 9,730 8,108 83% 
Utilities 
Other Professional Fees 
Renovations 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: MIF 

Page 1/13 

Amount 

05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

04/12/2021 MIF 47258 2716-327257 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - FD 15W40 216-333-930.000 

47258 2716-328226 DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 216-333-930.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47259 ADVANCED DISPOSAL WWTP TRASH REMOVAL 4/1/21-6/30/21 571-301-920.000 

ALLMAX SOFTWARE. INC . OPERATOR10 ANNUAL SUPPORT 571-301-740.000 04/12/2021 MIF 47260 

ALLSTAR ALARM LLC PSB CENTRAL MONITORING 5/1/21-7/31 631-301-818.000 04/12/2021 MIF 47261 

04/12/2021 MIF 47262 ANN ARBOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES PERFORMED 2/28/21 631-301-818.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47263 

47263 

47263 

47263 

47263 

ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC OFFICE 1 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, S 101-265-727.000 
OFFICE 1 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, S 101-265-940.000 
FD 3 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER & SERV 216-301-727.000 

FD 2 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER 216-301-727.000 

WWTP 7 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER 571-301-930.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47264 380711 

47264 381000 

BOULLION SALES, INC. REPLACE CARBORATOR, CHANGE OIL & P 216-333-930.000 

PRESSURE WASHER 571-301-930.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47265 0321-117520 BRIGHTON ANALYTICAL ASSOCIAT PHOSPHORUS, AMMONIA, SELENIUM 571-301-817.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47266 2563 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. EMERGENCY REPAIR 571-301-819.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47267 0083763040421 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COM CTR PHONES, TV & INTERNET 4/4/ 101-666-850.000 

47267 0049525040121 PSB PHONES & INTERNET 4/1/21-4/30/ 631-301-850.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47268 CLARK HILL, PLC LEGAL CONSULTANT 1/4/21-2/19/21 101-270-803.000 

04/12/2021 MIF 47269 CMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC. ARMOR EXPRESS PELTOR RAIL ADAPTERS 207-301-741.000 

CONSUMERS ENERGY 75 BARKER RD 3/3/21-3/31/21 

9101 MAIN ST 3/3/21-3/31/21 

8350 MAIN ST 3/3/21-3/31/21 

427 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 3/3/21-3/3 

11500 LEMEN RD UNIT B 3/3/21-3/31/ 

11615 E SHORE DR 3/3/21-3/31/21 

11500 LEMEN RD UNIT C 3/3/21-3/31/ 

7647 EDMUND ST 3/3/21-3/31/21 

601 RAYMOND DR GEN 3/3/21-3/31/21 

8076 WHITMORE LAKE RD 3/3/21-3/31/ 

11500 WHITMORE LAKE RD UNIT A 3/31' 

8350 MAIN ST 3/3/21-3/31/21 

04/12/2021 MIF 47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 

47270 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
U s e r :  J E N  
DB: N o r t h f i e l d  

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks : MIF 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 2 / 1 3  

Amount 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

MI F 

REIMBURSE 

REFUND 34 

MARCH 2021 

MARCH 2021 

MARCH 2021 

VOID * *  VOIDED ** 

CREATIVE CARS INC 2017 TAHOE - REPLACE FUSE & HEADLI 207-333-930.000 

2017 TAHOE OIL CHANGE 207-333-930.000 

2013 EXPLORER OIL CHANGE 207-333-930.000 

2017 TAHOE TIRE PLUG 207-333-930.000 

DTE ENERGY 

GRAINGER, INC . 

66 6 MILE RD #SIREN 3/4/21-4/1/21 101-265-920.000 

AA ALKALINE BATTERIES 216-301-727.000 

AA ALKALINE BATTERIES 216-301-727.000 

C ALKALINE BATTERIES 216-301-727.000 

CAST IRON DRAIN STRAINERS 216-301-727.000 

HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY CHLORINE GAS CYLINDER, SULFUR DIOX 571-301-740.000 

FERRIC CHLORIDE 571-301-740.000 

JENNIFER CARLISLE 

LAWNET 

LISA LEMBLE 

MCGRAW MORRIS P.C. 

MCKENNA ASSOCIATES 

POSTAGE CERTIFIED MAIL TO MR. AYNE 101-265-851.000 

APRIL 2021 CONSTRUCTION REFUND 217-000-908.000 

RECORDING SECRETARY SERVICES JAN-M 101-215-723.000 

RECORDING SECRETARY SERVICES JAN-M 101-247-723.000 

RECORDING SECRETARY SERVICES JAN-M 101-412-723.000 

LABOR ATTORNEY JAN 2021 

LABOR ATTORNEY FEB 2021 

LABOR ATTORNEY JAN 2021 

LABOR ATTORNEY FEB 2021 

PLANNER & ZONING ADMIN SERVICES FE 101-412-609.000 

PLANNER & ZONING ADMIN SERVICES FE 101-412-671.000 

PLANNER & ZONING ADMIN SERVICES FE 101-412-801.000 

PLANNER & ZONING ADMIN SERVICES FE 101-412-823.000 

* *  VOIDED **  

* *  VOIDED * *  

* *  VOIDED * *  

* *  VOIDED * *  

** VOIDED * *  

MIF MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 101-215-717.000 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: MIF 

Page 3/13 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 101-253-717.000 50.28 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 101-412-717.000 21.85 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 101-666-717.000 57.45 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 207-226-717.000 788.90 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 216-226-717.000 91.70 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 287-226-717.000 32.78 

47281 026373209-1 PREMIUMS FOR MAY 2021 571-226-717.000 306.12 

1,402.47 

MICHIGAN AMMO LLC 40 CAL 180 GR T.M.J. 207-301-727.000 760.00 04/12/2021 MIF 47282 

04/12/2021 MIF 47283 MICHIGAN GENERATOR SERVICE, PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE: OIL CHAN 631-301-930.000 884.68 

MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

COM CTR ANTI-VIRUS, MANAGED SERVIC 

ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

PD ANTI-VIRUS, MANAGED SERVICES, 0 

ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

FD ANTIVIRUS & MANAGED SERVICES 

ALL EMAIL, OFFICE ANTI-VIRUS, MANA 

WWTP MANAGED SERVICES, BACK-UP, MS 

04/12/2021 MIF 47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

47284 

04/12/2021 MIF 47285 MTA J. CARLISLE TRAINING: FOIA - WHAT' 101-172-957.000 25.00 

04/12/2021 MIF 47286 NALCO WATER PRETREATMENT SOL IT SERVICE EXCHANGER & FILTER 571-301-740.000 233.03 

NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. ACID REAGENT 

GRADUATED CYLINDERS 
04/12/2021 MIF 47287 

47287 

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC REPLACE BOLLARDS AT PSB BUILDING 217-900-971.000 4,928.00 04/12/2021 MIF 47288 

PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG - F BRN FLEXDNSPT EXTENSION 631-301-930.000 10.99 04/12/2021 MIF 47289 

04/12/2021 MIF 47290 MULTIPLE PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG - W PURCHASES 3/11/21-3/24/21: CEMENT 571-301-930.000 225.48 

04/12/2021 MIF 47291 

47291 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP BLDG INSPECTIONS FEB 2021 287-261-725.000 447.50 

BLDG INSPECTIONS FEB 2021 287-261-737.000 1,102.70 

1,550.20 

04/12/2021 MIF 47292 59687 

04/12/2021 MIF 47293 G21-0315 

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC PUMPER ANNUAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC 216-333-930.000 1,170.98 

RISE ABOVE FIRE TRAINING LLC S&D REX LOCK PULLER, KEY-TOOL SEST 216-900-970.000 623.50 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: MIF 

Page 4/13 

Amount Check Date Bank Check # Invoice payee Description GL # 

MI F 

MIF 

MI F 

MARCH 2021 SIMPSON JANITORIAL SERVICE PSB ENTRYWAY WINDOWS MARCH 2021 631-301-816.000 

MILEAGE STACIE MACDONALD MILEAGE MARCH 2021 - POST OFFICE R 101-253-860.000 

551-576872 STATE OF MICHIGAN SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY MARCH 2021 207-000-214.000 

551-577103 LIVE SCAN MARCH 2021 207-000-214.000 

XXXX XXXX XXXX 485 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN CHARGES 2/28/21-3/17/21 216-301-727.000 

3/11/21 TREEMORE ECOLOGY & LAND SERV LPC SERVICES THROUGH 3/11/21 101-270-800.000 

MI F 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

530363136 UIS SCADA TROUBLESHOOT PUMP CONTROLS, REPAIR 571-301-930.000 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 08/20 CHARGEBACKS 101-265-938.000 

09/20 P.R.E. INVOICE LEDGER 101-265-938.000 

08/20 CHARGEBACKS 207-301-938.000 

08/20 CHARGEBACKS 216-301-938.000 

08/20 CHARGEBACKS 370-301-938.000 

NORTHFIELD ESTATES WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER MONTHLY LICENSE FEE - APRIL 2021 101-000-214.000 

NORTHFIELD ESTATES MONTHLY LICENSE FEE - MARCH 2021 101-000-214.000 

0161408-1389-6 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI DOG PARK WASTE REMOVAL 4/1/21-4/30 101-753-931.000 

VR0001034162 ADVANCED DISPOSAL COM CTR TRASH REMOVAL 4/1/21-6/30/ 101-666-930.000 

VR0001033805 STATION 2 TRASH REMOVAL 4/1/21-6/3 216-301-930.000 

VR0001033811 PSB TRASH REMOVAL 4/1/21-6/30/21 631-301-930.000 

007011521-0002 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI BRONZE PREMIUMS MAY 2021 101-412-716.000 

007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS MAY 2021 207-226-716.000 

007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS MAY 2021 287-226-716.000 

007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS MAY 2021 571-226-716.000 

MIF 007011521-0001 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI SILVER PREMIUMS MAY 2021 

007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS MAY 2021 

007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS MAY 2021 

007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS MAY 2021 

007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS MAY 2021 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks : MIF 

Page 5/13 

Amount Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE & PSB PHONES 4/7/21-5/6/21 

PEG STATION AND PD & ED CABLE BOXE 

PEG STATION AND PD & ED CABLE BOXE 

PEG STATION AND PD & ED CABLE BOXE 

BLDG DEPT PHONE AND PSB PHONES & I 

WWTP PHONES & INTERNET 4/6/21-5/5/ 

OFFICE & PSB PHONES 4/7/21-5/6/21 

BLDG DEPT PHONE AND PSB PHONES & I 

INV08165 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS FIRE DISPATCHING SERVICES APRIL 20 216-301-820.000 MI F 

MIF MCGRAW MORRIS P.C. LABOR ATTORNEY JAN 2021 101-270-803.000 

LABOR ATTORNEY FEB 2021 101-270-803.000 

LABOR ATTORNEY JAN 2021 207-270-803.000 

LABOR ATTORNEY FEB 2021 207-270-803.000 

0002702789 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ADS MARCH 2021 - JOB POSTING, PUBL 101-101-900.000 
0002702789 ADS MARCH 2021 - JOB POSTING, PUBL 101-412-900.000 

40624760 NAVITAS CREDIT CORP. 

40624760 

PD & ED PHONE SYSTEM 

PD & FD PHONE SYSTEM 

7900 0440 8028 914 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. POSTAGE 3/9/21-4/13/21 

7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 3/9/21-4/13/21 

7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 3/9/21-4/13/21 

7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 3/9/21-4/13/21 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

MIF 

MIF 

MI F 

MI F 

SECURITY LOCK SERVICE TROUBLESHOOT KEYSCAN SYSTEM, REPLA 631-301-930.000 

SHARE CORP. FOG BUSTER AF LENS TREATMENT 571-301-740.000 

XXXX XXXX XXXX 337 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN ED CHARGE 3/23/21 TONER 216-301-727.000 

140030 THE RAPID GROUP, LLC SERVICE THROUGH 4/9/21 207-301-727.000 

560766 USA BLUE BOOK REPLACEMENT WINDSOCK, SPRYA BOTTLE 571-301-930.000 

9876911938 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING S PD CELL SERVICE 3/5/21-4/4/21 207-301-850.000 

9877150100 FD CELL SERVICE & TABLET PURCHASE 216-301-850.000 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Nor th f i e ld  

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 0 4 / 0 9 / 2 0 2 1  - 0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

Banks: M I F  

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 6/13 

Amount 

04/20/2021 MIF 47319 

04/20/2021 MIF 47320 

47320 

04/27/2021 MIF 487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (3) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

487 (E) 

9877150100 FD CELL SERVICE & TABLET PURCHASE 216-301-972.000 

5014680552 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASIN PD PRINTER LEASES 4/8/21-5/7/21 207-301-940.000 

70959246 WEX BANK 

70989343 

PAYROLL 

PD FUEL CHARGES MARCH 2021 207-333-860.000 

FD FUEL CHARGES MARCH 2021 216-333-860.000 

SUPERVISOR WAGES 

SUPERVISOR FICA 

ASST TO TOWNSHIP MANAGER-CLERICAL 

TOWNSHIP MANAGER DEPT. FICA 

CONTROLLER WAGES 

GENERAL CLERK WAGES 

GENERAL DEPURTY CLERK WAGES 

GENERAL CLERK FICA 

GENERAL CLERK PENSION 

BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 

SOCIAL SECURITY 

GENERAL TREASURER WAGES 

GENERAL DEPUTY TREASURER WAGES 

GENERAL CLERICAL WAGES 

GENERAL TREASURER FICA 

GENERAL TREASURER PENSION 

GENERAL JANITORIAL SALARIES 

GENERAL JANITORIAL FICA 

GENERAL PAYROLL FEE 

GENERAL ZONING SALARIES 

GENERAL PLAN/ZBA/ZONING FICA 

ZONING PENSION 

GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 

JANITORIAL SALARIES 

GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 

GENERAL CGMM CENTER DIRECTOR PENS1 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPERVISORS WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FULL-TIME WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT CLERICAL WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT PART-TIME WAGES 

JANITORIAL SALARIES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT OVER-TIME WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FICA 

PENSION 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 7/13 

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount 

487 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT PAYROLL FEE 207-301-727.000 47.48 

487 (E) FIRE CHIEF SALARY 216-226-701.000 3,729.17 

487 (E) FIRE PART-TIME WAGES 216-226-702.000 5,816.25 

487 (El FIRE ADMIN WAGES 216-226-705.000 110.84 

487 (E) FIRE PAID-ON-CALL WAGES 216-226-708.000 1,513.67 

487 (E) FIRE FICA 216-226-715.000 845.53 

487 (E) FIRE PENSION 216-226-718.000 372.92 

487 (E) FIRE TRAINING WAGES 216-226-958.000 25.38 

487 (E) FIRE PAYROLL FEE 216-301-727.000 52.89 

487 (E) BUILDING SALARIES 287-226-703.000 183.04 

487 (E) SEWER SUPERINTENDENT WAGES 571-226-701.000 2,753.41 

487 (E) SEWER FULL-TIME WAGES 571-226-702.000 7,812.63 

487 (E) SEWER FICA 571-226-715.000 834.70 

487 (E) SEWER PENSION 571-226-718.000 1,056.61 

487 (E) SEWER ON CALL/PAGER WAGES 571-226-747.000 420.00 

487 (E) SEWER PAYROLL FEE 571-301-727.000 14.06 

77,910.09 

04/30/2021 MIF 488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

PAYROLL SUPERVISOR WAGES 

SUPERVISOR FICA 

ASST TO TOWNSHIP MANAGER-CLERICAL 

TOWNSHIP MANAGER DEPT. FICA 

CONTROLLER WAGES 

GENERAL CLERK WAGES 

GENERAL DEPURTY CLERK WAGES 

GENERAL CLERK FICA 

GENERAL CLERK PENSION 

GENERAL TREASURER WAGES 

GENERAL DEPUTY TREASURER WAGES 

GENERAL CLERICAL WAGES 

GENERAL TREASURER FICA 

GENERAL TREASURER PENSION 

GENERAL PAYROLL FEE 

GENERAL ZONING SALARIES 

GENERAL PLAN/ZBA/ZONING FICA 

ZONING PENSION 

PLANN COMM 

GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 

GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 

GENERAL COMM CENTER DIRECTOR PENS1 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPERVISORS WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FULL-TIME WAGES 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks : MIF 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 8/13 

Amount 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

488 (E) 

05/04/2021 MIF 47321 

47321 

47321 

47321 

47321 

05/04/2021 MIF 47322 

05/04/2021 MIF 47323 

47323 

47323 

05/04/2021 MIF 47324 

47324 

47324 

47324 

47324 

47324 

APPLIED IMAGING 

LAW ENFORCEMENT CLERICAL WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT PART-TIME WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT OVER-TIME WAGES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FICA 

PENSION 

LAW ENFORCEMENT PAYROLL FEE 

FIRE CHIEF SALARY 

FIRE PART-TIME WAGES 

FIRE PAID-ON-CALL WAGES 

FIRE FICA 

FIRE PENSION 

FIRE TRAINING WAGES 

FIRE PAYROLL FEE 

BUILDING SALARIES 

SEWER SUPERINTENDENT WAGES 

SEWER FULL-TIME WAGES 

SEWER FICA 

SEWER PENSION 

SEWER ON CALL/PAGER WAGES 

SEWER PAYROLL FEE 

SEWER COMMUNICATION PAY 

OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 101-265-727.000 

OFFICE COLOR PRINTER MAINT AGREEME 101-265-727.000 

OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 101-666-727.000 

OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 207-301-727.000 

OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 571-301-727.000 

AT&T ELEVATOR PHONE 3/26/21-4/25/21 631-301-850.000 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PD & FD PHONES 4/22/21-5/21/21 207-301-850.000 

PD & FD PHONES 4/22/21-5/21/21 216-301-850.000 

2727 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 4/23/21-5 216-301-850.000 

DTE ENERGY 75 BARKER OVERHEADS & OFFICE 3/26/ 101-265-920.000 

75 BARKER FLOOR 2 3/26/21-4/26/21 101-265-920.000 

9101 MAIN ST 3/26/21-4/26/21 101-666-920.000 

2727 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 3/24/21-4 216-301-920.000 

8350 MAIN ST 3/26/21-4/26/21 217-000-920.000 

10201 ELMCREST 3/24/21-4/22/21 571-301-920.000 



o
c
o
 

n 
o
 

2;
 
.. 

cn
 

0
 

\
 

:: '
2 
8
 

r
z

t
v

 
H

, 
I- 

P
P

P
P

P
P

 
P

 
P

 
P

 
a
 

a
 

4
4

4
4

4
4

 
4
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

W
W

W
W

W
W

 
W

 
W

 
W

 
W

 
W

 
W

W
W

W
W

W
 
IO
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

o
o

o
o

o
o

 
w

 
m

 
4
 

m
 

m
 

P
P

P
Q

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

 
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
 

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

 
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
 

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

 

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

 
+,
 

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
3 2
 

g *
 

W
W

W
W

W
W

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

W
W

W
W

W
W

 

m
 4

 
P

 
W

w
P

 
m

a
m

 
0
 
v

o
 

0
 

5 
2 

z
 

5 
5 

r
n

m
H

 
t

3
g

z
 

W
*

r
n

 
\
 

t3
 

N
U

 
m

P
y

 
\
 

N
W

N
 

P
\

m
 

I 
N

\
 

P
 

m
 N

 
\

\
v

 
N

N
 l

 
m

r
a

 
\

I
\

 
N

 
4
 

N
 

P
\

 
m

 
N

 
\
 

m
 N

 
\
 

P
 

N
 

P
 

S
z

3
z

3
S

Z
S

 
P

P
P

P
P

P
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
z

z
z

z
z

z
 

m
m

m
m

m
m

 
P

P
P

P
P

P
 

n
n

n
n

n
n

 
m

m
x

 
ss

sE
E

E
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

m
m

m
m

m
m

 
r

n
r

n
r

n
r

n
V

)
r

n
 

W
W

W
W

W
W

 
b3
 

rn
 

\
\
\
\
\
\
 

0
 

N
N

N
N

N
N

 
% 

n
 

w
w

w
w

w
w

 
m

 
x 

I
I

I
I

I
I

 
m

 
P

P
P

P
P

P
 

4
 

4
 

g
g

g
g

g
g

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

m
m

m
m

m
m

 
m

m
m

m
m

m
 

r
n

r
n

r
n

r
n

r
n

r
n

 
C

C
C

C
C

C
 

N
N

N
N

N
N

 
P

 
m

 
P

P
P

P
O

O
 
0
 

4
 

m
m

m
 

P
 

P
 

I
I

I
I

I
I

 
I

 
I

 
W

W
W

W
W

W
 

N
 

W
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
m

 
0
 

P
P

P
P

V
P

 
m

 
P

 
I

I
I

I
I

I
 

I
 

I 
w

m
~

~
d

m
d

 
w

 
w

 
O

U
1

P
N

v
l

N
 

a
 

w
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

.
.

.
.

.
.

 .
 

. 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: M I F  

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 10/13 

Amount 

05/04/2021 MIF 47333 

05/04/2021 MIF 47334 

05/04/2021 MIF 47335 
47335 
47335 
47335 
47335 
47335 
47335 

--- GL TOTALS --- 
101-000-214.000 
101-101-900.000 
101-171-701.000 
101-171-715.000 
101-172-704.000 
101-172-715.000 
101-172-716.000 
101-172-722.000 
101-172-957.000 
101-215-701.000 
101-215-703.000 
101-215-715.000 
101-215-717.000 
101-215-718.000 
101-215-723.000 
101-228-936.000 
101-228-948.000 
101-247-706.000 
101-247-715.000 
101-247-723.000 
101-253-701.000 
101-253-703.000 
101-253-704.000 
101-253-715.000 
101-253-717.000 
101-253-718.000 
101-253-860.000 

QUILL CORP OFFICE SUPPLIES: COPY PAPER, PAPER 101-265-727.000 

WILDTYPE NATIVE PLANTS DOWN PAYMENT - FLOWERS FOR COMMUNI 101-753-727.000 

NORTHFIELD ESTATES UB refund for account: 673088 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673089 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673101 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673225 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673281 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673293 571-000-214.000 
UB refund for account: 673539 571-000-214.000 

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 

DUE TO OTHERS 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
ASSISTANT TO THE TWP MGR 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
CONTROLLER 
TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 
SALARIES 
DEPUTY SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
RECORD SEC 
SOFTWARE 
COMPUTER SERVICES 
BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
RECORD SEC 
SALARIES 
DEPUTY SALARIES 
FRONT DESK CLERK 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
FUEL & MILEAGE 

TOTAL OF 80 CHECKS (5 voided) 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: MIF 

Page 11/13 

Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount 
Check Date 

101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 17.34 

101-265-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 684.06 

101-265-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 37.80 

101-265-727.000 SUPPLIES 627.41 

101-265-850.000 COMMUNICATION 262.55 

101-265-851.000 POSTAGE 95.20 

101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 239.47 

101-265-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 53.49 

101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 51.73 

101-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 120.00 

101-270-803.000 LEGAL 5,050.00 

101-412-609.000 REZONING/CONDITIONAL USE PMTS 5,275.00 

101-412-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 397.00 

101-412-701.000 ZONING SALARIES 3,432.00 

101-412-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 328.82 

101-412-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 574.93 

101-412-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 21.85 

101-412-718.000 ZONING PENSION 379.80 

101-412-723.000 RECORD SEC 1,365.00 

101-412-726.000 PLANN COMM 700.00 

101-412-801.000 PLANNER FEES 5,306.50 

101-412-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 1,350.00 

101-412-851.000 POSTAGE 66.60 

101-412-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 448.75 

101-666-701.000 SALARIES 3,903.08 

101-666-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 320.00 

101-666-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 289.41 

101-666-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 809.52 

101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 57.45 

101-666-718.000 PENSION 390.30 

101-666-727.000 SUPPLIES 23.58 

101-666-850.000 COMMUNICATION 275.81 

101-666-920.000 UTILITIES 160.14 

101-666-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 76.23 

101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE 38.50 

101-753-727.000 SUPPLIES 511.25 

101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 19.97 

207-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS 233.00 

207-226-701.000 SALARIES 18,965.10 

207-226-702.000 SALARIES 31,621.02 

207-226-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 5,420.80 

207-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 1,891.80 

207-226-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 255.00 

207-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 2,714.53 

207-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,664.34 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF 

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 12/13 

Amount 

HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
LEGAL 
SUPPLIES 
UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
COMMUNICATION 
POSTAGE 
CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTER 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
SALARIES 
SALARIES 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
SALARIES-PART TIME 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENSION 
TRAINING WAGES 
SUPPLIES 
UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
DISPATCH SERVICES 
COMMUNICATION 
POSTAGE 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 
UTILITIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 
COMPUTER 
FUEL & MILEAGE 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT 
RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 
UTILITIES 
RENOVATIONS 
BUILDING SALARIES 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS 
PLAN REVIEW 
COMMUNICATION 
CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 



05/06/2021 10:34 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks : MIF 
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # 

Page 13/13 

Amount 

DUE TO OTHERS 
SALARIES 
SALARIES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
HOSPITALIZATION 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PENS I ON 
ON-CALL WAGES 
COMPUTER SERVICES 
SUPPLIES 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 
LAB & TESTING 
COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT 
COMMUNICATION 
UTILITIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
COMMUNICATION 
UTILITIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
TOTAL 



05/06/2021 10:35 AM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP rwd Pa,, 1/1 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/09/2021 - 05/06/2021 

Banks: LVLl >lo- - 
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount 

04/14/2021 LVLl 1003 200-12748-19003-S- RELIANCE BUILDING COMPANY PAYMENT 02 WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION 576-270-818.000 28,710.00 

LVLl 1004 

LVLl 1005 

--- GL TOTALS --- 
576-270-806.000 
576-270-818.000 

TETRA TECH INC 

701.000.225.223 GREEN OAK TOWNSHIP 

TOTAL - ALL FDNDS 

ENGINEER 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
TOTAL 

WWTP STORAGE TANK PLANNING, DESIGN 576-270-806.000 

ESCROW - WWTP EQUALIZATION BASIN 576-270-818.000 

TOTAL OF 3 CHECKS 



05/06/2021 01:55 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2021 - 05/12/2021 
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN 

BANK CODE: MIF 
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check # 

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 
Dept 000 
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 

Dept -215 CLERK 
101-215-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 

Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
101-228-936.000 SOFTWARE 
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 

Dept 253 TREASURER 
101-253-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
101-253-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 
101-253-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 

APEX SOFTWARE APEX SKETCHING SOFTWARE ANNUAL RENEWA 705.00 
MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF PLANN MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/1/21-6/30/22 825.00 
KOCH & WHITE HEATING & C MAINTENANCE RENEWAL 6/1/21-5/31/22 338.00 

Total For Dept 000 1,868.00 

MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 53.39 

Total For Dept 215 CLERK 

MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 
REVIZE, LLC PHASE 7 - CONTENT EDITING TRAINING 

Total For Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
EMILY HOFSESS 
STACIE MACDONALD 

PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 
JAN-APR 2021 BANK DEPOSITS, PICK UP M 
APRIL 2021 MILEAGE: PICK UP MAIL AT P 

Total For Dept 253 TREASURER 

Dept 257 ASSESSING 
101-257-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ASSESSMENT ADMIN. SERVIC ASSESSING SERVICES MAY 2021 
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC 2021 ASSESSMENT NOTICES 
101-257-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC 2021 ASSESSMENT NOTICES 

Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 

Dept 265 HALL AND GROUNDS 
101-265-727.000 
101-265-727.000 
101-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 
101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING 
101-412-637.000 
101-412-671.000 
101-412-717.000 
101-412-801.000 
101-412-823.000 
101-412-930.000 
101-412-930.000 

DEPT 
SPLIT APPLICATIONS 
REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 
LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 
PLANNER FEES 
ZONING ADMINISTRATION 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I OFFICE 2 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER & SER 
QUILL CORP OFFICE SUPPLIES: BINDER CLIPS 
J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIL 2021 
DTE ENERGY 66 6 MILE RD #SIREN 4/2/21-5/3/21 
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, WWTP, PD & COM CTR COPIER LEA 

Total For Dept 265 HALL AND GROUNDS 

MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES MARCH 2021 
MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES MARCH 2021 
MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 
MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES MARCH 2021 
MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES MARCH 2021 
VAL'S SERVICE STATION EXPLORER - REPLACE RR TIRE, MOUNT & B 
WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAI CODE ENF VEHICLE SAFETY INSPECTION & 

Dept 448 STREET LIGHTS 
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 

Total For Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTS 4/1/21/4/30/21 

Total For Dept 448 STREET LIGHTS 2,817.45 

Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER 
101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 
101-666-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIL 2021 
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 



05/06/2021 01:55 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2021 - 05/12/2021 
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN 

BANK CODE: MIF 
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description 

Page: 2/5 

Amount Check # 

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 
Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER 
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE 
101-666-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

MICRO TECH SERVICES INC COM CTR ANTI-VIRUS, MANAGED SERVICES, 
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, WWTP, PD & COM CTR COPIER LEA 

Total For Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER 

Dept 753 RECREATION BOARD 
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 

J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIL 2021 
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI DOG PARK WASTE REMOVAL 5/1/21-5/31/21 

Total For Dept 753 RECREATION BOARD 

Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 

Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Dept 000 
207-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS STATE OF MICHIGAN SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY 

Total For Dept 000 60.00 

Dept 226 PERSONNEL 
207-226-717.000 MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 

Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
207-301-727.000 
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 
207-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER 
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER 

ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I PD 3 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER & RENTAL 39.50 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASUR DISPATCH SERVICES MAY 2021 5,437.25 
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, WWTP, PD & COM CTR COPIER LEA 128.08 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 84.00 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC PD ANTI-VIRUS, MANAGED SERVICES, OFF 298.50 

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 5,987.33 

Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

VAL'S SERVICE STATION TAURUS - ROTATE TIRES 
WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAI 2020 TAHOE OIL CHANGE 
WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAI 2015 TAHOE OIL CHANGE 

Total For Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 

Total For Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 

Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 
Dept 226 PERSONNEL 
216-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 

Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
216-301-818.000 
216-301-920.000 
216-301-930.000 
216-301-972.000 
216-301-972.000 

THE ACCUMED GROUP FIRE SERVICE APRIL 2021 230.29 
CORRIGAN PROPANE CO. STATION 2 - 368 GAL PROPANE 646.90 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC FD SUPPLIES: FAUCETS, OUTLET, TUBE EX 241.77 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 88.00 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ED ANTI-VIRUS & MANAGED SERVICES 45.00 

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 1,251.96 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
UTILITIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
COMPUTER 
COMPUTER 

Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 
216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - ED DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 
WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAI 2005 F550 REPAIR IPR VALVE 

Total For Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 600.29 



05/06/2021 01:55 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2021 - 05/12/2021 
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN 

BANK CODE: MIF 
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description 

Page: 3/5 

Amount Check # 

Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 
Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
216-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR IN PUMPER - INSTALLATION OF COMPARTMENT 942.17 

Fund 217 PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 
Dept 000 
217-000-908.000 RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 
217-000-920.000 UTILITIES 

Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 942.17 

Total For Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 

LAWNET CONSTRUCTION REFUND - MAY 2021 
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PSB SEWER BILLING 2/1/21-4/30/21 

Total For Dept 000 

Total For Fund 217 PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 

Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 
Dept 226 PERSONNEL 
287-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 

Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 

Dept 261 GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 
287-261-725.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP BLDGE INSPECTIONS MARCH 2021 
287-261-737.000 PLAN REVIEW PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP BLDGE INSPECTIONS MARCH 2021 

Total For Dept 261 GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 2,990.82 

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECT1 DIN0 BONA ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS APRIL 2021 855.00 
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECT1 ELECTRICAL CODE SERVICES ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS APRIL 2021 135.00 
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECT1 LEONARD DONALD CZINSKI HEATING & PLUMBING INSPECTIONS APRIL 1,530.00 

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 2,520.00 

Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 
Dept 226 PERSONNEL 
571-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 

Total For Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JUNE 2021 

Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 
571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
571-301-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
571-301-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
571-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 306.12 

MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED 8.00 
MICRO TECH SERVICES INC WWTP MANAGED SERVICES, ANTI-VIRUS, MS 222.75 

Total For Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 230.75 

HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPAN CHLORINE GAS CYLINDER 
NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. GLASS TUBING, PINCH C;AMPS, LATEX TUB 
PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG TOILET AUGER 
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - WWT ENGINE TREATMENT, TOOL SET, SPARK PLU 
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, WWTP, PD & COM CTR COPIER LEA 

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 577.72 

Total For Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 

Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND 
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIL 2021 



05/06/2021 01:55 PM 
User: JEN 
DB: Northfield 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2021 - 05/12/2021 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN 

BANK CODE: MIF 
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description 

Page: 4/5 

Amount Check # 

- 

Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND 
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC SIMPSON JANITORIAL SERVI PSB ENTRANCEWAY 
631-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES BRIGHTON CLEANING SUPPLI DUST MOP, WET MOP 
631-301-920.000 UTILITIES NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PSB SEWER BILLING 2/1/21-4/30/21 

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 

Total For Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MA.INTENANCE F 

Total For All Funds: 
--- FUND TOTALS BY VENDOR --- 

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 
0160.0 - APEX SOFTWARE 
0170 - ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC 
0174 - ASSESSMENT ADMIN. SERVICES, LLC 
0430.15 -DTEENERGY 
10087 - U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 
11029 - EMILY HOFSESS 
11076 - STACIE MACDONALD 
11083 - MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
11116 - WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAIR 
1124 - KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC 
1127.3 - KOCH & WHITE HEATING & COOLING 
1333 - MCKENNA ASSOCIATES 
1389 - MICRO TECH SERVICES INC 
1392.25 - WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI 
1750 - QUILL CORP 
1843 - REVIZE, LLC 
2117 - VAL'S SERVICE STATION 
2453.3 - J & M LANDSCAPING 
9481 - MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF PLANNING 

TOTAL FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
0170 - ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC 
10087 - U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 
11083 - MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
11116 - WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAIR 
1389 - MICRO TECH SERVICES INC 
2117 - VAL'S SERVICE STATION 
2247 - WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER OFFICE 
2473 - STATE OF MICHIGAN 

TOTAL FUND 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 

Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 
0368.1 - CORRIGAN PROPANE CO. 
0853 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
10107.1 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - ED 
11083 - MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
11116 - WHITMORE LAKE AUTO REPAIR 
1389 - MICRO TECH SERVICES INC 
1815 - R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC 
9731 - THE ACCUMED GROUP 

TOTAL FUND 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 

Fund 217 PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 
1219.1 - LAWNET 



05/06/2021 01:55 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2021 - 05/12/2021 
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN 

BANK CODE: MIF 
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description 

Page: 5/5 

Amount Check # 

1468 - NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
TOTAL FUND 217 PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUN 

Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 
10082 - LEONARD DONALD CZINSKI 
11083 - MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
2479.2 - ELECTRICAL CODE SERVICES LLC 
9818.2 - DIN0 BONA 
9818.5 - PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 

TOTAL FUND 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 
10087 - U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 
10103 - PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG - WWTP 
10108 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - WWTP 
11023 - HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY 
11083 - MEDMUTUAL LIFE 
1389 - MICRO TECH SERVICES INC 
NCL - NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. 

TOTAL FUND 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 

Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANC 
0265 - BRIGHTON CLEANING SUPPLIES 
11092 - SIMPSON JANITORIAL SERVICE 
1468 - NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
2453.3 - J & M LANDSCAPING 

TOTAL FUND 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAIN 



0 5 / 0 6 / 2 0 2 1  0 1 : 5 5  PM 
U s e r :  JEN 
DB: Northfield 

GL Number 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Ln5* U,&i~n Page : 1 / 1 
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0 5 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  - 0 5 / 1 2 / 2 0 2 1  

BOTH JOURNALIZED hND UNJOURNALIZED OPESJ 
~d 

Invoice Line Desc 
BANX CODE: LVLl  

Vendor Invoice Description Amaunt Check # 

Rund 576 WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION FUND 
~ept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIIOhTAL 
576-270-818.000 CONTKACTUAL SERVICES TETRA TECH INC WWTP STORAGE TANK PLANING, DESIGN & 5 5,336.99 

576-270-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES TETRA TECH INC WWTP STORAGE TANK PLANNING, DESIGN & 8,640.DO 

Total For Dept 271) LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 

Total For: Fund 576 WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION FDND 

Total For All Funds : 13,976.99 
--- FUND TOTALS BY VENDOR --- 

.Fund 576 WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION FUND 
2022.00 -TETRATECHINC 

TOTAL FUND 576 WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION F 



People's Express Inc. (PEX) 
175 Barker Road 
Whitmore Lalte, MI 48 189 

May 5,2021 

Northfield Township Board of Trustees 
8350 Main Street 
Whitmore Lalte, MI 48 189 

Dear Northfield Township Board Members, 

Enclosed is a report showing the rides provided by People's Express Inc. (PEX) for the residents 
of Northfield Township for the 1" Quarter 2021. 

For the 1" Quarter 2021, the number of rides provided for the Northfield Township residents was 
1,350. This is an increase of 4 14 rides over 2020. The 202 1 year over year absolute change is 
shown in the Memo: 2021 YTD B/(W) 2020 column. In addition, for your reference, the bottom 
part of the schedule shows the rides provided in 2020 (Memo: 2020 Data). 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

We appreciate your support. Thank you. 

Yours Truly, 

Lenore Zelenock 
PEX Board Member 

2021 lSt qtr PEX letter Page 1 of 2 





 

 

 
THIS DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES YOUR INSURANCE.  THIS IS NOT A CONTRACT.  THE TERMS OF THE POLICY FORMS 

WILL CONTROL THE INSURANCE CONTRACT WITHOUT REGARD TO ANY STATEMENT MADE IN THIS SUMMARY. 

COMMERCIAL INSURANCE PROPOSAL 
 

 
 
 
 

 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
8350 Main Street 

Whitmore Lake, MI  48189 
 

 
 

RENEWAL EFFECTIVE:   

July 1, 2021 to July 1, 2022 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 Ken Keuning 
 BHS Insurance 
 2822 Westshore Drive 
 Holland, MI  49424



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 2 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

SERVICE TEAM 
 

Phone Number: (616) 510-2420 
Toll Free Phone Number: (877) 396-2003 
Fax Number: (616) 396-9591 
 
 
Account Executive/Team Leader Ken Keuning - Direct Line: (616) 510-2430 

Overall responsibility for account team, 
consultant, strategist, etc. 
 

E-mail:  kkeuning@bhsins.com 

Account Manager/Customer Service Tami Solorzano, CISR - Direct Line: (616) 510-2425 

Overall administration of program, policy 
amendments, invoicing & statements, claim 
reporting, etc. 
 

E-mail:  tsolorzano@bhsins.com 

Back-Up Account Manager/Customer 
Service 
If Tami is unavailable, please ask for one of 
the following Account Managers: 

Shari Miranda / Direct Line: (616) 510-2431 
Kimberly Book / Direct Line: (616) 510-2429 
Bev Venema / Direct Line: (616) 510-2421 

 
 

Claims Management Hope Bush – Direct Line :  616-261-7315 

Responsible for filing, follow-up and 
compliance of claim reporting 
 

E-mail:  hbush@bhsins.com 

Loss Prevention Consultant Rich DeLeau – Direct Line :  616-261-7336 

 E-mail:  rdeleau@bhsins.com 

 

MI Township Par Plan 

  RISK CONTROL ADMINISTRATION: 

HCC Risk Control 
1700 Opdyke Court 
Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326 
(248) 371-3100 - LOCAL 
(800) 783-1370 - WATTS 
(248) 371-3069 - FAX 
 

MI Township Par Plan 

  CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION: 

HCC Claims Service 
1700 Opdyke Court  
Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326 
(800) 225-6561 - WATTS 
(248) 371-3091 – FAX 

 

  

  

  

  

  

mailto:kkeuning@bhsins.com
mailto:tsolorzano@bhsins.com
mailto:hbush@bhsins.com


 

 

Northfield Township  Page 3 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

NAMED INSUREDS 
 

NAMED INSURED INTEREST 
LISTED ON 
POLICY(S): 

Northfield Township First Named Insured  

 
 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 4 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

LOCATION SCHEDULE 
 

LOC # BLDG # ADDRESS 

1 1 75 Barker Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 1 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 2 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 3 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 5 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 6 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 7 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 9 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 10 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 11 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 13 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 14 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 15 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 16 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 17 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 18 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

2 19 11500 Lemen Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

3 1 2727 NE Territorial ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

3 2 2727 NE Territorial ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

4 1 9101 Main Street ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

5 1 601 Raymond ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

6 1 10201 Elmcrest ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

7 1 7647 Edmund ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

8 1 11380 N Shore Drive ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

9 1 10597 9 Mile Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

10 1 8076 Main Street ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

11 1 11591 N Shore ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

12 1 11800 Whitmore Lake ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

14 1 11615 E Shore ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

15 1 925 W 8 Mile Road ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

16 1 9081 Lake Pine ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

17 1 7941 Turnberry ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

18 1 8350 Main Street ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

18 2 8350 Main Street ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

18 3 8350 Main Street ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

19 1 9500 Lake Pointe Drive ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

20 1 427 E North Territorial ● Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

21 1 9225 Lake Pine Drive ● Whitmore Lake MI   

 
 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 5 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

PROPERTY COVERAGE DETAIL 

Loc 
# 

Bldg 
# Premises Description Subject Amount Val Condition 

Co- 
Ins % 

Cause 
of 

Loss Ded 

   Blanket Building $33,351,406 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

   Blanket Contents $267,792 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 1  1 Old Hall Building $122,988 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 1  1 Old Hall Business Personal Property $3,651 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  1 WWTP Metal Storage Building $70,103 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  2 Filter Room Building $512,445 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  3 Grit & Screen Bldg. Building $1,559,457 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  5 Sludge Thickening Tank Building $114,007 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  6 Service & Control Building Building $604,892 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  6 Service & Control Building Business Personal Property $105,900 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  7 Storage Bldg. Building $61,493 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  9 Digester Bldg. Building $318,426 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  10 Digester X3 Building $1,008,349 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  11 Sludge Storage Tank Building $1,150,541 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  13 Primary Settling Tanks Building $937,984 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 6 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Loc 
# 

Bldg 
# Premises Description Subject Amount Val Condition 

Co- 
Ins % 

Cause 
of 

Loss Ded 

 2  14 Trickle Filter Building $4,086,150 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  15 Immediate Trickle Filter Building $1,217,152 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  16 Parshall Fume & Aeration Building $1,912,666 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  17 Final Settling Tanks Building $1,477,970 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  18 Filter Bldg. Building $696,834 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 2  19 Chlorine Contact & Eff Building $638,416 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 3  1 Fire Station Building $958,071 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 3  1 Fire Station Business Personal Property $24,344 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 3  2 Fire Station Garage Building $6,764 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 4  1 Senior Center Building $750,223 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 4  1 Senior Center Business Personal Property $32,865 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 5  1 Lift Station Building $151,954 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 6  1 Lift Station Building $151,954 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 7  1 Lift Station Building $227,930 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 8  1 Lift Station Building $182,343 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 9  1 Lift Station Building $151,954 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 10  1 Lift Station Building $211,371 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 11  1 Lift Station Building $162,083 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 12  1 Lift Station Building $392,739 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 14  1 Lift Station Building $355,339 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 15  1 Lift Station Building $1,250,694 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 7 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Loc 
# 

Bldg 
# Premises Description Subject Amount Val Condition 

Co- 
Ins % 

Cause 
of 

Loss Ded 

 16  1 Lift Station Building $511,966 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 17  1 Lift Station Building $129,160 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 18  1 Police/Fire Station Building $10,601,513 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 18  1 Police/Fire Station Business Personal Property $101,032 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 18  2 Car Port Building $24,598 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 18  3 Storage Building $6,764 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 19  1 Lift Station Building $211,371 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 20  1 Lift Station Building $211,371 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 21  1 Lift Station Building $211,371 R AV/BLKT 100% Special $1,000  

 

 

Definitions 

Val = Valuation Co-Ins% = Coinsurance Percentage Ded = Deductible 

R = Replacement Cost L = Actual Loss Sustained AV = Agreed Amount (Waived Coinsurance) 

ACV = Actual Cash Value (Replacement Cost Minus Depreciation) 

 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 8 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Endorsements 
 
 
➢ Accounts Receivable:  $500,000 

➢ Business Income - $500,000 

➢ Extra Expense - $500,000 

➢ Debris Removal – 25% of Direct Physical Loss or Damage to Covered Property 

➢ Electrical Utility Services Interruption - $25,000 

➢ Fire Department Service Charge - $5,000 

➢ Fire Equipment Recharge - $5,000 

➢ Foundations of Machinery - $250,000 

➢ Inventory or Appraisal - $10,000 Any One Claim 

➢ Newly Acquired or Constructed Property:  Buildings $1,000,000 for 180 Days 

➢ Newly Acquired or Constructed Contents: $250,000  

➢ Outdoor Property:  Specifically Listed Items - $10,000 (limited perils) 

➢ Outdoor Property:  All Other Items - $5,000 (limited perils) 

➢ Personal Effects – Property of Others - $1,000 Personal Property of Any One Employee/Volunteer 

➢ Personal Effects – Property of Others - Any One Occurrence - $15,000 

➢ Personal Effects – Property of Others - Any One Occurrence - $50,000 

➢ Property in Transit - $50,000 

➢ Property Off Premises - $100,000 

➢ Underground Pipes, Flues or Drains - $1,000,000 

▪ Ordinance or Law:  
Coverage A: Coverage for Loss to the Undamaged Portion of the Building:  Actual Loss Sustained  
Coverage B: Demolition cost Coverage:  Actual Loss Sustained  
Coverage C: Increased Cost of Construction Coverage:  Actual Loss Sustained  

 
▪ Flood Limit:  $100,000/$10,000 Deductible  

 (Any location in the following flood zone is excluded:  Flood Zones A, AO, AH, A1-A30, A99, AV, V and V1-V30)  

▪ Earthquake Limit: $1,000,000/$50,000 Deductible 

▪ First Party Sewer Backup - $25,000 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 9 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

BOILER & MACHINERY 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. (Travelers Ins. Co.) 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 
Total Limit per Breakdown $33,619,198 

Property Damage  Included 

Power Generating or Diagnostic Equipment  Excluded 

Business Income  $500,000 
▪ “Period of Restoration” Extension  30 Days 

Extra Expense   $500,000 
▪ “Period of Restoration” Extension  30 Days 

Spoilage Damage  $100,000 
▪ Coverage Applies Only if Interruption Lasts at Least  24 Hours 

Utility Interruption  $100,000 
▪ Coverage Applies Only if Interruption Lasts at Least  24 Hours 

Data or Media  $25,000 

Error in Description Incl. w/Breakdown Limit 

Expediting Expense  $100,000 

Newly Acquired Locations (180 Days)  $1,000,000 

Ordinance or Law  $250,000 

Refrigerant Substances  $100,000 

Water Damage  $100,000 

Hazardous Substance Limitation   $100,000 

Green Coverage Extension 
▪ Percentage of Property Damage Payable Loss           5% 
▪ Percentage of Business Income or Extra Expense Payable Loss          5% 
▪ Maximum Amount Payable:   $25,000 

“Fungus”, Wet Rot and Dry Rot Coverage Extension 
▪ Property Damage    $15,000 
▪ Business Income or Extra Expense     0 Days 
 

 

DEDUCTIBLES 
 
Property Damage $1,000 
▪ Except Water Treatment/Sewage Plants  $2,500 
▪ $50 per HP on Air Conditioning/Refrigeration Systems 

Subject to a $2,500 Minimum 
 
Business Income/Extra Expense  24 Hours 
▪ Except Water Treatment/Sewage Plants  48 Hours 

Spoilage Damage  10% of Loss 
▪ Subject to a $2,500 Minimum 

Utility Interruption  24 Hours 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 10 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

EQUIPMENT FLOATER 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Description Value 

Valuation Replacement Cost 

Total Scheduled Amount $360,780 

Coinsurance None Applicable 

Deductible $1,000 

 
 

UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 
 
 
Description 

 
Amount 

 
Valuation 

Cause of 
Loss 

 
Deductible 

Misc. Property and Equipment $25,000 RC Special $1,000 

Misc. Ancillary Equipment (Fire Dept.) $289,050 RC Special $1,000 

Total Unscheduled Equipment: $314,050    

 
 

SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 
 

 
Description 

 
Dept. 

 
Amount 

 
Valuation 

Cause of 
Loss 

 
Deductible 

JCB Backhoe WWTP $ 55,000 RC Special $1,000 

Port Sewer Cleaner/747 Pressure Pump WWTP $ 35,000 RC Special $1,000 

Port Video System for Sewer Inspection WWTP $ 83,000 RC Special $1,000 

Miscellaneous Equipment WWTP $ 26,000 RC Special $1,000 

Miscellaneous Lab Equipment WWTP $ 72,000 RC Special $1,000 

Rescue One Boat #LWC00883H314 Fire $ 22,900 RC Special $1,000 

Miscellaneous Equipment Police $ 66,880 RC Special $1,000 

Total Scheduled Equipment:  $360,780    

 
  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 11 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Description Amount Valuation Deductible 

 
Accuvote Tabulators 

Automark Voting 

File Server 

Phone System – Fire 

Konica Copier 

Kyocera Printer PC1630CDN – Township Office  

Ricoh IM 350F Copier – Township Office 

Ricoh IM C3000 Copier – Police Dept.  

Ricoh IM C3000 Copier – Community Center  

Ricoh MP 3055SP Copier – WWTP  

Ricoh MP 5055SP Copier – Township Office  

Miscellaneous Computers – Township Hall 

Miscellaneous Equipment – WWTP 

Miscellaneous Equipment – Police/Fire 

Miscellaneous Software  

 
$48,000 

$13,000 

$7,100 

$25,000 

$15,000 

$1,569 

$3,109 

$16,204 

$16,204 

$12,518 

$20,252 

$12,100 

$3,900 

$50,900 

$15,000 
 

 
RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

RC 

 
$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

 

Media $100,000 RC $1,000 

Business Income $100,000 RC $1,000 

Extra Expense $100,000 RC $1,000 

Systems Breakdown Coverage Included   

 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 12 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

VALUABLE PAPERS & RECORDS 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Description Amount Valuation Deductible 

Limit of Coverage $250,000 RC $0 

 
 
Coverage Includes: 
 
▪ Broad Form Coverage for the Reconstruction of Valuable Papers and Records at Municipal 

Locations and Extended to Include In Transit and Residence of All Duly Elected or Appointed 
Officials of the Municipality. 

 
▪ Includes Computer Programs 
  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 13 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

CRIME/FIDELITY 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Description Limit Deductible 

Employee Dishonesty per Loss 

- Includes Faithful Performance 
$100,000 $0 

Forgery or Alteration $100,000 $0 

Theft Disappearance & Destruction – Inside Premises $100,000 $0 

Theft Disappearance & Destruction – Outside Premises $100,000 $0 

Computer Fraud $100,000 $0 

 
 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 14 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

BOND COVERAGE 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: POBH-20-MI11686 
Policy Term:  11-20-2020  to  11-20-2024 

Expiration Date is Concurrent w/General Election 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL – BLANKET LIMIT INCLUDES 
 

Description Limit Deductible 

Treasurer $25,000 $0 

Deputy Treasurer $15,000 $0 

Clerk $10,000 $0 

Deputy Clerk $10,000 $0 

Supervisor $5,000 $0 

 
 

Coverage Includes: 
 
▪ The Statute clearly Refers to Individual Bonds that Each Officer Must Obtain 
 
▪ Note: Increased Treasurer and Manager Bonds are 3 Year Prepaid – All Others are Included 
 Higher Limits Available Upon Request 
 

 
  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 15 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

GENERAL LIABILITY 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Coverage Limits 

General Aggregate $0 

Products / Completed Operations Aggregate $5,000,000 

Each Occurrence $5,000,000 

Fire Damage (Any One Fire) $500,000 

Medical Expense (Any One Person) $10,000 

Property Damage Deductible $0 

Bodily Injury Deductible $0 

Employee Benefits (Claims Made) Liability Limit $1,000,000 

Employee Benefits (Claims Made) Liability Aggregate $3,000,000 

Employee Benefits (Claims Made) Liability Deductible $0 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INTERESTS 
 

Loc  Interest Type Name Address 
  Additional Insured County of Washtenaw Office of Community & Economic Development 

415 West Michigan Avenue 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197           

  Additional Insured Area Agency on Aging 1-B Attn: Finance Dept.  
29100 Northwestern Highway Ste. 400 
Southfield, MI  48034           

 Additional Insured Rhetech, Inc. Fire Dept. Annual Ice Rescue Training 

 
 

FORMS & ENDORSEMENTS 
 

Form # Description 

 Sewer Liability resulting in property damage   
▪ Limit:  $100,000 per occurrence/$100,000 aggregate 
▪ Deductible:  $0 per claim 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 16 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Exposure Checklist  
 
 

Class Amount Additional Information: 

Fire Department 1 W/BASIC LIFE SUPPORT 

Mowing Operation  0 

Police Department  1 

Utilities - Sanitary Sewers (# of Cust.)  2,575 

Water Exposure - Jet Skis/Wave Riders (Each)  2 

Zoning 0 

Cemeteries   

Parks & Playgrounds   

Paved Surfaces – Highways (Miles)   

Special Events  5 
1) Pond Hockey Tournament 
2) 4th of July Fireworks 
3) 4th of July Parade 
4) German Park Annual Picnics 
5) Trunk & Treat for Halloween 
  
 
 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 17 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

WRONGFUL ACTS LIABILITY (Errors & Omissions) 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Coverage Limits 

Limit of Liability per Occurrence $5,000,000 

Deductible $0 

Aggregate $0 

Regulatory Taking of Private Property” (Land Use Decisions)  

- Includes Defense and Damages with a Sub Limit 
$1,000,000 

Regulatory Taking of Private Property” (Land Use Decisions)  

- Includes Defense and Damages Aggregate 
$1,000,000 

Non-Monetary Damage Per Suit $50,000 

Non- Monetary Damage Policy Limit $100,000 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 18 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
 
 
Issuing Company: U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number: HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term:  7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

Coverage Limits 

Limit of Liability per Occurrence $5,000,000 

Deductible $0 

Aggregate $0 

 
 

Coverage Includes: 
 

▪ Premises Liability for any location used for Law Enforcement Activities 

▪ Assault and Battery 

▪ False Arrest, Detention or Imprisonment or Malicious Prosecution 

▪ False or Improper Service of Process 

▪ Civil Rights Violations (Including Federal Civil Rights) 

▪ Property in the Care, Custody or Control of the Insured Law Enforcement Department 

▪ Libel, Slander, Defamation of Character 

▪ Wrongful Entry and Eviction 

▪ Discrimination 

▪ Mental Anguish, Mental Injury and Humiliation 

▪ Non-Owned Watercraft up to 26 Feet in Length 

▪ Legal Expenses outside limit, incl. Legal Defense for Groundless, False, or Fraudulent Negligence Suits 

▪ Auto-Wrap Endorsement:  Hot Pursuit Losses 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 19 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

COMMERCIAL AUTO 
 
 
Issuing Company  U. S. Specialty Insurance Co. 
Policy Number  HMTP-351686RW 
Policy Term   7/1/2021 to 7/1/2022 
 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
 

 
 

 
 

Important note 

Michigan Law (MCLA 500.3101) requires that the owner or registrant of a motor vehicle registered in 

this state must have insurance or other approved security for the payment of no-fault benefits on 

the vehicle at all times. An owner or registrant who drives or permits a vehicle to be driven upon a public 

highway without the proper insurance or other security is guilty of a misdemeanor. 

 
 

Description Symbol* Limits 

Bodily Injury & Property Damage Liability Combined Single Limit 1 $5,000,000 

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists Liability 2 $1,000,000 

Personal Injury Protection Liability 5 Unlimited 

Property Protection Insurance 5 $5,000,000 

Limited Property Damage Buyback 5 $3,000 

Comprehensive Deductible 
7 See Attached 

Schedule 

Collision Deductible 
7 See Attached 

Schedule 

Hired / Borrowed Auto Liability 8 $5,000,000 

Non-owned Auto Liability 9 $5,000,000 

*Symbol Definitions 

(1) Any Auto (4) Owned Autos Other Than Private Passenger (7) Autos Specified On Schedule 

(2) All Owned Autos (5) All Owned Autos Requiring No-Fault Coverage (8) Hired Autos 

(3) Owned Private Passenger Autos (6) Owned Autos Subject To Compulsory U.M. Law (9) Non-Owned Autos 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 20 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

VEHICLES 
 

Veh# Year / Make / Model VIN # Liab UM/UIM 
Comp 
Ded 

Collision 
Ded Value 

9 1996 F250 Brush Rig 6433 X  X  $1,000 $1,000 $40,000 

10 1998 International Tanker 7803 X  X  $1,000 $1,000 $250,000 

11 2000 Pierce Pumper 0589 X  X  $1,000 $1,000 $295,000 

13 2005 Ford Rescue Truck 5331 X  X  $500 $500  

17 2006 Ford F250 Pickup 1FTNF21556ED91653 X  X  $500 $500  

22 2005 Freightliner Fire 4Z3AAACK55RU76563 X  X  $1,000 $1,000 $475,000 

32 2013 Ford WGN-M Police 1FM5K8AR8DGC01746 X  X  $500 $500  

33 2013 Ford WGN-M Police 1FM5K8B82DGC01750 X  X  $500 $500  

34 2013 Ford Pick-up 1FDRF3B62DEB58708 X  X  $500 $500  

35 2014 Ford Explorer WGN-M 1FM5K8AR0EGB11394 X  X  $500 $500  

36 2014 Ford Taurus 4 dr Police 1FAHP2MK7EG143764 X  X  $500 $500  

37 2014  Trailer 1660 1000TT X  X  $0 $0  

38 2014 Ford Explorer 1FM5K8B83EGC26593 X  X  $500 $500  

41 2015 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSK3KC8FR584610 X  X  $500 $500  

42 2015 Ford Interceptor Sedan 1FAHP2MK0FG180558 X  X  $500 $500  

43 2016 Ford F350 Pickup 1FTRF3B65GED00834 X  X  $500 $500  

44 2017 Ford Explorer Interceptor 1FM5K8AR6HGB40998 X  X  $500 $500  

45 2017 Chevy Silverado 2500 1GC1KUEG2HF107118 X  X  $500 $500  

47 2017 Chevy Silverado K2500 1GC1KUEG8HF108287 X  X  $500 $500  

48 2017 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSKDECXHR202940 X  X  $500 $500  

49 2017 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSKDEC4HR203873 X  X  $500 $500  

55 2018 Smeal Tanker Pumper 4S7CW2D9XJC084794 X  X  $1,000 $1,000 $484,295 

56 2010 Ford Crown Vic  2FABP7BV2AX102768 X  X  $500 $500  

57 2015 MTI Trailer   56VBE0812FM615526 X X $0 $0  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 21 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Veh# Year / Make / Model VIN # Liab UM/UIM 
Comp 
Ded 

Collision 
Ded Value 

58 Rescue Boat Trailer  5JUBT2017ET054361 X X $0 $0  

59 2020 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSKDEC4LR184346 X  X  $500 $500  

60 2020 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSKDEC5LR188549 X  X  $500 $500  

61 2020 Chevy Tahoe 1GNSKDEC2LR237321 X  X  $500 $500  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 22 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

 

FORMS & ENDORSEMENTS 
 

 Endorsement Description 

Business Auto Broadened Collision Coverage 

 Values of Scheduled Fire Vehicles and Ambulances should be Reviewed and Increased to Reflect “Current 
Replacement Cost,” Including the Ancillary Equipment Carried on the Vehicles. 

 Rental Reimbursement - $500 per Day/$10,000 Aggregate 

 Active Members Personal Effects/Fire and Police  - $3,000 per Person/$30,000 Any One Loss  

 Freezing Extension – Excludes Vehicle’s Engines 

 Borrowed Equipment, Leased Or Rented from Others - $50,000/$300,000 Aggregate 

 Commandeered Vehicles/Equipment.  Limit:  $50,000/$300,000 Aggregate 

 Agreed Replacement Cost Coverage includes the provision:  “At the time of a total loss of an emergency 
vehicle, the insured has the option of purchasing an ADDITIONAL 25% of the insured limit and 50% 
additional for equipment.” 

 Police Undercover Vehicles.  Limit:  $50,000 

 Volunteer Fireman’s and Public Official’s Vehicle Deductible Reimbursement:  $1,000 

 
  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 23 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

 

Historical Exposures Summary 
 
 

 Total 
Property 
Values 

Total 
Inland Marine 

Values 

Total 
EDP 

Values 

Total 
Number of 
Vehicles 

Total 
Value of 
Vehicles 

Total 
Boiler & Machinery 

Limit 

Number of 
Special 
Events 

2009/2010 $28,197,948 $651,930 $190,000 23 $1,997,000 $28,197,948 N/A 

2010/2011 $27,235,380 $651,930 $190,000 23 $1,997,156 $27,235,380 N/A 

2011/2012 $27,980,859 $651,930 $190,000 23 $2,007,930 $27,980,859 N/A 

2012/2013 $27,980,859 $651,930 $190,000 25 $2,167,028 $27,980,859 N/A 

2013/2014 $28,169,211 $651,930 $190,000 26 $2,197,638 $28,169,211 N/A 

2014/2015 $28,169,211 $674,830 $190,000 24 $2,087,744 $28,169,211 N/A 

2015/2016 $29,014,289 $674,830 $190,000 25 $2,122,278 $29,014,289 N/A 

2016/2017 $29,884,713 $674,830 $190,000 27 $2,183,646 $29,884,713 N/A 

2017/2018 $30,781,253 $674,830 $190,000 24 $2,149,750 $30,781,253 1 

2018/2019 $31,704,693 $674,830 $190,000 24 $2,584,045 $31,704,693 5 

2019/2020 $32,647,797 $674,830 $190,000 27 $2,625,305 $32,647,797 5 

2020/2021 $33,619,198 $674,830 $259,856 27 $2,204,197 $33,619,198 5 

2021/2022 $33,619,198 $674,830 $259,856 28 $2,229,197 $33,619,198 5 

 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 24 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

Premium Summary 
 
 

 

 

 

Line of Business 

ANNUALIZED 

1st yr. of 3 yr. 
guarantee 

2018/2019 

Premium 

2nd yr. of 3 yr. 
guarantee 

2019/2020 

Premium 

 

3rd yr. of 3 yr. 
guarantee 

2020/2021 

Est. Premium 

 

 

2021/2022 

Est. Premium 

MI Par Plan Premium $117,257 $114,249 $119,432 $119,445 

- Property    Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Boiler & Machinery   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Inland Marine   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Electronic Data Processing   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Valuable Papers & Records   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Crime   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Blanket Bond (3 Year Term)   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- General Liability   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Wrongful Acts (E&O)   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Law Enforcement   Included   Included   Included   Included 

- Business Auto   Included   Included   Included   Included 

SUB-TOTAL PREMIUM:  $117,257 $114,249 $119,432 $119,445 

PAR PLAN DIVIDENDS: ($2,371.87) ($4,232.11) ($12,251) * None 

TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM: $114,885 $110,017 $107,181 $119,445 

 
 

* Per Par Plan/HCC:  The dividend amounts are determined based on the June 30 actuary results. For June 2020, 
there were no dividends earned as the loss rations exceeded the maximum allowable rate. So, there will be no 
dividend received in 2021.  We will not know the potential dividend amounts for distribution in 2022 until after the June 
30, 2021 actuary results are completed. 

 

SUBJECTIVITIES: 

• Signed Terrorism Rejection/Acceptance Form (attached) 
Note:  The Townships has Rejected in Past; Include Terrorism is an Additional Annual Premium of $1,078 

• BHS Client Authorization to Bind (page 25 of this Proposal) 

• HCC Public Risk Application (page 26 of this Proposal) 

• Michigan Personal Injury Protection Selections (attached) 

• Statement of Values to be signed/dated (attached) 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 25 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

CLIENT AUTHORIZATION TO BIND COVERAGE 
 

After careful consideration of your renewal for insurance coverages effective July 1, 2021 to July 1, 2022, 
we accept your insurance program subject to the following exceptions/changes: 
 
               
 
               
 
               
  
               
 
It is understood this proposal provides only a summary of the details; the policies will contain the actual 
coverages. We confirm the values, schedule, and other data contained in the proposal are from our records 
and acknowledge it is our responsibility to see that they are maintained accurately. 
 

AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUALS 
 

As an authorized representative of the First Named Insured, Northfield Township, I hereby authorize the 
following individuals to act on my behalf in requesting coverage changes, additions, reductions or 
eliminations. If this list of authorized individuals changes, I agree to notify Berends Hendricks Stuit 
Insurance in writing. 
 
Name Title 
 
        
 
        
 
        
 

POLICY DELIVERY 
 

I, ______________________ of Northfield Township would like to receive the company’s insurance policies 
in the following format:  __  Paper Copy   __ Electronically 
 
I give Berends Hendricks Stuit Insurance affirmative consent to receive any policies by secure email to the 
following email address:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 

Northfield Township  
 
____________________________________________    _________________ 
Signature/Title          Date 

 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 26 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 27 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

PAR PLAN RISK CONTROL SPECIAL EVENTS GUIDELINES 
 

The Risk Control Department defines “special events” as activities that are not directly related to the day-to-
day operations of governmental entities, but may occur on premises owned or controlled by the entity.  
However, with today’s litigious society, the “risks” associated with these activities must now be carefully 
examined for potential liability, both against the event sponsor and the governmental entity involved. 
 
Special events are rated in four categories.  The below definitions are not all-inclusive and serve as a 
guideline. 
 

▪ Low Hazard.  No physical activity by participants and no severe exposures to spectators, such as: 
Outdoor meetings, small theatrical performances, auctions, and social gatherings having no 
alcoholic beverages. 

 
▪ Medium Hazard. Limited physical activity by participants and no severe exposure to spectators, 

such as: Dances, flea markets, picnics, parades with no floats, and “family type concerts”, having no 
alcoholic beverages. 

 
▪ High Hazard. Considerable physical activity by participants and/or moderate to severe exposure to 

spectators, such as: Team sporting events (non-professional), circuses and carnivals with rides, 
stationary amusement structures (i.e. dunk tanks), inflatable play structures, parades with floats, 
marathons or similar events. 

 
▪ Special Hazard.  Fireworks displays. All functions where alcoholic beverages are served, rock 

concerts, professional or collegiate sporting events, and events with crowd size of up to and over 
5,000 persons. 

 
The Risk Control Department required a special event application be completed and submitted no later than 
45 days prior to the event for underwriting approval. The purpose of the application is to provide an overall 
view of the event and checklist of exposures that may be present. 
 
Items that will be required in addition to and forwarded with the completed application if being 
sponsored and / or held on entity owned property are: 
 
▪ Certificates of Insurance for any services or products being provided by outside vendors (i.e. 

moonwalks, performers, pony rides, children’s games, carnival vendors, dunk tanks, fireworks, etc.  This 
is not an all-inclusive list).  Limits of liability required should not be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and/or aggregate combined single limit for personal injury, bodily injury and property damage.  
Additionally, the entity and the entity Committee (if applicable) should be named as additional insured’s 
on the vendor’s policy. 

 
▪ Alcohol.  If an event is allowing alcohol to be sold, the vendor/entity selling the alcohol will need to 

secure the proper special event liquor license with the State and provide risk control proof of liability 
coverage.  If a group other than the entity is sponsoring the alcohol, the entity will need to be named as 
an additional insured on the policy (unless being held on private property).  Policy limit should be a 
minimum of $1,000,00.00  

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 28 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

• Fireworks.  An application along with a site plan must be submitted to be approved for coverage.  Risk 
Control will continue to require a completed site plan, and certificates of insurance from vendor setting 
off the fireworks for coverage being placed through the Par-Plan Program.  Minimum limit of liability is 
$1,000,000.00.  Remember if a pyrotechnic is not setting off the fireworks, coverage will not be offered 
through the Par-Plan Program. 

 
If the entity elects to accept the pyrotechnics insurance, an application is still required and must indicate that 
choice accompanied along with a signature of denial listed on the Par-Plan Fireworks application. 

 
If the entity is just issuing a permit to another entity or private individual-by law it is still their responsibility to 
receive a site plan for review by their Fire Chief. 

 

▪ Parade / Float entries.  The entity may want to review the current policy of sponsoring the parade 
and encourage an outside organization to sponsor the parade and the entity’s only involvement 
would be to grant permission to hold the parades. 

 
In the event, the entity wishes to pursue sponsorship, participants wishing to be part of the parade and float 
entries must be required to complete and sign a registration form containing a hold harmless clause 
indemnifying the entity and from any and all claims. 

 
All drivers must hold a valid driver’s license, if driving a motor vehicle or float in the parade.  Additionally, proof 
of insurance for private vehicles (as required by law) is required from participants.  This may be accomplished 
by requesting a copy of the participant’s declaration page showing these (3) areas of concern: 

 
1. Current dates of coverage 
2. Limits of Liability 
3. Driver’s personal vehicle listed on the policy 

 
▪ Emergency Vehicles.  Non-emergency personnel (even family members) shall not be allowed to ride on or in 

emergency vehicles under any circumstance.  Should any mishaps occur the entity and department could be 
held liable.  One of the exceptions to the governmental immunity protection afforded to municipal entities is 
from the negligent operation of municipal owned vehicles.  Consequently, should someone other than an 
employee be injured, the municipality could possibly be exposed to a lawsuit in which the doctrine of common 
law would apply and possibly forfeit governmental immunity. 

 

All of the above recommendations/requirements will help you in managing your risk exposures during your 
special event.  Upon receipt of your application and our risk control review, we may then further assist you 
in making your event a pleasure for all. 
 
All of the above recommendations/requirements will help you in managing your risk exposures during your 
special event.  Upon receipt of your application and our risk control review, we may then further assist you in 
making your event a pleasure for all. 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 29 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

COVERAGE CONSIDERATIONS 
The Coverage Considerations listed below are not intended to be an exhausted list nor is this list intended 
to identify all potential exposure.  Please advise us if a proposal for any of these coverage’s is desired. 

 
 
FOR ALL POLICIES 
 

• Review the Named Insured, Additional Insured(s), Mortgagees and Loss Payees.  
 

• Review the Premium Basis for each coverage such as payrolls, sales, areas, cost or schedules.  
 

• Review any Co-insurance requirements that may apply.   
 

Co-insurance Formula: Insurance value carried / Insurance value required x value of the loss (less 
any applicable deductible) = settlement value. 

 
Please see the policy language for further details on the coinsurance clause and potential co-
insurance penalties.  
 

• Advise us of Any Changes or New Developments in your Operation such as mergers or 
expansion in new states or countries, new entities or DBA’s, new products or services, contractual 
agreements granting indemnity and/or hold harmless agreements, equipment owned, transportation 
needs or any changes to your building or occupancy of your premises such as vacancies. 
 

PROPERTY 
 

• Building & Contents values and coverage forms should be reviewed regularly to ensure they are 
insured adequately and any coinsurance requirements are satisfied.  An appraisal of your building & 
contents are recommended.  Improvements and Betterments should be considered too for any 
leased locations.   

 

• A business interruption worksheet should be completed to assist in determining an adequate 
coverage limit.  Also any Extra Expense coverage needs should be considered when determining an 
adequate coverage limit.   

 

• Building Ordinance or Law Coverage.  The endorsement is used to include protection for three 
additional coverage exposures:  Coverage A – payment for the value of the undamaged part of a 
building when a building code requires its demolition following a partial loss; Coverage B – coverage 
for the expense of demolishing the undamaged portion of a building damaged by an insured peril 
including the cost of removing debris; and Coverage C – coverage for the increased costs of 
construction resulting from enforcement of construction or building laws.  This applies to both the 
damaged and undamaged portion of the structure. 

 

• Property of others or employees’ in your possession must be scheduled, as the basic form may 
exclude or provide a low sub-limit for each. 

 

• Bailee Customers Goods Floater.  This form is used to insure against loss to property of others 
that is in your possession, regardless of your legal liability. 

 

• Utility Services – Direct Damage and Time Element.  This coverage extends Direct Damage and 
Business Income and Extra Expense insurance to protect against losses due to the interruption of 



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 30 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

services by a facility that provides you with power, water or communications when caused by a 
covered peril. 

 

• Debris removal limit may be increased. 
 

• Coverage for Backup of Sewer or Drains, Flood & Earthquake may be available. 
 

• Mobile equipment may not be included or limited coverage under your contents coverage.  
Examples are tools, cameras, fine arts, musical equipment, and other mobile property.   

 

• Builders Risk & Installation coverage’s may be available.   
 

• Boiler & Machinery/Equipment Breakdown.  This coverage provides protection for the repair or 
replacement of equipment, pipes, vessels, air conditioning, and refrigerated equipment, electrical 
panels, etc. that would be damaged or destroyed from a sudden and accidental breakdown.  This 
coverage can also include coverage for Production Equipment as well as resulting Business Income 
loss.   

 

• Vacancy Clause.  Please note that when a building is as little as 33% unoccupied/vacant, there is 
language in all property policies, which limits coverage.  Some policies reduce the payout, some 
exclude coverage for such perils as broken pipes, vandalism and other.  If you experience this 
situation, please notify your agent to see if there are other options for you. 

 
CRIME 

 

• Computer Fraud, Fund Transfer Fraud, Social Engineering, Forgery or Alteration and Money 
& Securities should be considered. 

 

• 3rd Party Employee Dishonesty is recommended if your employees have access to client 
property. 
 

• Fiduciary Liability, Directors & Officers Liability, Kidnap/Ransom, Extortion and Identity theft 
may be available. 
 

 
INLAND MARINE 
 

• Motor Truck Cargo, Property in Transit, Ocean Cargo, Installation Floaters, Misc. & Scheduled 
Equipment coverage and Rented, Leased, Borrowed Equipment coverage and Employee Tool 
coverage should be considered. 

  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 31 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

LIABILITY  
 

• A formalized program to review certificates should be established.  Your company should require, 
from any subcontractor doing work on your behalf, certificates of insurance requiring that the 
subcontractors have limits of liability for General Liability, Automobile, and Workers Compensation at 
least as high as the limits you have.  If you fail to do this, payments you make can be charges 
against your Workers Compensation or General Liability policies.  This could result in substantial 
additional premium charges. 

 

• Any subcontractors should name your company as an Additional Insured, and this should be 
noted on the certificate of insurance. 

 

• Hold Harmless Agreements should be included in any contracts.  Your attorney should review 
these. 

 

• Fire Legal Liability limit should be reviewed.  The building lease may include contractual transfer of 
loss. 

 

• Warehouse Legal exposure. Employee Benefits Liability – this protects against suits alleging 
damage because of handling of employee benefits.  As an example, this coverage would protect the 
insured if an employee, by error, is not added to the group health plan.  This can be added to the 
present plan at a nominal cost if not included now. 

 

• Claims Made – any situation that you feel could lead to a claim must be reported to the carrier prior 
to the policy expiration or extended reporting period to avoid potential claim denial. 
 

• Professional Liability, Directors & Officers Liability, Employment Practice Liability, Pollution 
Liability, Cyber Liability and Multi-International coverages should be considered.   

 
AUTOMOBILE 
 
Michigan Law (MCLA 500.3101) requires that the owner or registrant of a motor vehicle registered in this 
state must have insurance or other approved security for the payment of no-fault benefits on the vehicle at 
all times.  An owner or registrant who drives or permits a vehicle to be driven upon a public highway 
without the proper insurance or other security is guilty of a misdemeanor. 
 

• Drive Other Car coverage and schedule of individuals should be reviewed. 
 

• Broadened PIP including names of family members 
 

• Higher limits of liability and uninsured & underinsured motorist should be considered.   
 

• Towing & Rental Reimbursement coverage is available. 
 

• All aftermarket equipment on vehicles must be scheduled. 
  



 

 

Northfield Township  Page 32 
BHS Insurance March 12, 2021 

• Hired Auto Physical Damage 
 

o Assure proper coverage for your hired/rented auto physical damage.  You need to have a 
clear company procedure for employees’ short-term hired/rented car physical damage.  
Adopt one of the following procedures (each may have a limit for the value of any one 
vehicle): 

 
▪ Add Hired Auto Physical Damage to your existing automobile policy, if not currently 

provided. 
▪ Employees place rental contracts only on credit cards providing this rental physical 

damage coverage. 
▪ Require employees to accept physical damage coverage through the auto rental 

company.  This is the most expensive option of the three. 
▪ Because of high value exposures, an established company procedure is important. 

o Any autos you lease, hire, rent, or borrow from any of your employees or partners or 
members of their household should be reviewed. 

 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
 
Workers Compensation Insurance is required by Law in the State of Michigan.  There are severe 
consequences to an employer who fails to carry workers’ compensation insurance. 

 

• Stop Gap Coverage can be added to extend employers liability coverage for monopolistic states. 
However, workers comp for monopolistic states must be purchased directly from the State Fund and 
cannot be added to your policy. 

 

• Endemic Disease and Repatriation coverage should be added if foreign travel exposure exists. 
 

• Advise your agent if you will be traveling to other states or countries. 
 
UMBRELLA 
 

• Higher limits should be considered. 
 
ACTIVE SHOOTER WORKPLACE VIOLENCE 
 

• Workplace violence is becoming an ever increasing liability in the workplace.  Despite the presence 
of workplace violence prevention programs intended to avoid this hazard entirely within the 
workplace, it is becoming all to frequent that there may be an active shooter incident at the 
workplace.  Key items for consideration in a policy: 

o Any weapon including brandishing a weapon 
o No Fault response 
o Domestic Violence dispute is not covered by Workers Compensation (not work related injury) 
o The General Liability policy may or may not respond – negligence needs to be established 
o Business Income response 
o Crisis hotline with immediate response to provide public relations.  Also includes Social 

Media monitoring, trauma counseling, funeral and medical expenses, and a possible death 
and dismemberment benefit. 

 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agenda Item Request Form 

Is there a Project Deadline: VYes q No When? 4 )a / a ~ a  
If you need assistance completing this form, Please contact the Township Manager: ayness@northIleidmi.gov 

Forms must be complete with supporting documents and received by the Township no later than 12 Noon on the Tuesday prior to a 
Regular Board meeting to be considered for placement on the next meeting's agenda. Items may be placed on a workshop or special 
board meetings if deemed appropriate by the Township Supervisor. Regular meetings are on the 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m. 

text? Yes $$NO I E-mail: 

1. Item to be Considered: 

3.  Supporting Docs: 

4. Acton Being Requested: q Consideration &( Adoption q Discussion Other 

5 .  Will you present this item? KYes q No I Has the Board acted previously? ~ e s ) & ~ o  When? 

6. Has this item been addressed with the Township Staff? q Yes No When? 

7. Has this item been addressed with the Township Manager? Yes G o  When? 

8. Is there a Fiscal Impact? q Yes q No (fill in i~lfor~ttntion if knowrt) Were other options reviewed or bid?* q Yes q No 
I 
i Amount 

L--- 

! * If no other options were considered explain in the comments below. 
1 .. 1- 

Fund 1 Line Item Budgeted option B: 

/ Yes q NO 

I 

Option C: 

$ 

I comment: I / Yes q NO / 1 comment: 

9. Comments: 

supervisor/ 
oYes q No n/a 

I For Offlclai T w h i p  Use Only I 

oYes No anla 

For Offlclal Township Use Only 

Planner 
oYes o No onla 

For OMclal Township Use Only 

oYes q No on/a 

For OMcial Township Use Only 

oYes oNo onla 

For OMclal Township Use Only 

Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: dianank@northfieldmi.aov or the Township Manager 



MCKENNA 

Memorandum 
m 

TO: 
FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

Northfield Township Board of Trustees 

Julie Connochie, AlCP 
North Village Boundary Delineation 
April 20, 2021 

We have been working closely with the North Village Boundary Committee to draft a revised boundary delineation 
map for North Village Park that fits the Board's desired park size of 10 to 12 acres, but is still consistent with the 
public vision articulated in the North Village Master Plan (NVMP). The boundary is meant to guide both a selected 
park designer and the Township's preferred developer, Livonia Builders, as the overall site design takes shape 
this year. The delineation map also provides sufficient conceptual information to meet the Michigan Department of 
Natural Resources' (MDNR) grant submission requirements. 

The proposed delineation is based on the NVMP Synthesis Plan, but has been slightly modified based on the 
spatial needs of Livonia Builders. We believe the proposed delineation is a balanced approach that still allows for 
the same amount of park space and main programmatic components of the Synthesis Plan, without requiring 
future residential development to be integrated throughout the park. That said, the goal is still for the park and 
residential components to be developed as harmoniously as possible. 

The proposed boundary map is attached for your review. The Synthesis Plan and Concept Plan 2B from the North 
Village Master Plan are also attached as a comparison. We believe these other concepts are closest in design to 
the proposed delineation as well as previously discussed delineations. 

We will be in attendance at the April 27, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting should you have any further questions. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
MCKENNA 

~ u i e  Connochie, AlCP 
Principal Planner 

HEADQUARTERS 
235 East Main Street 
Suite 105 
Northville. Michigan 48167 ckmurlunitia for rid life, 







N 

P CZOZ 'OZ lUW g 
~VVU 3sva iv~tl~v HUM ~313~s NW~ 

82 OltlVN33S N9IS3a dWAN I 



NORTFXFELD TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agenda Item Request Form 

Is there a Project Deadline: Nyes q No When? 3 ' 1  
If you need assistance completing this form, Please contact the Township Manager: agness@northfieldmi.gov 

Forms must be complete with supporting documents and received by the Township no later than 12 Noon on the Tuesday prior to a 
Re,dar Board meeting to be considered for placement on the next meeting's agenda. Items may be placed on a workshop or special 
board meetings if deemed appropriate by the Township Supervisor. Regular meetings are on the 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m. 
011lv reauest fonns wid1 appropriate supporting back~oulld or docu~nentatio~i nlill be readv for consideration to be on the agenda. 

Phone text? q Yes No I E-mail: 

Are you a: q Resident ~usiness Other %fF 
1. Item to be Considered: Mail ~ & I M &  

3. Supporting Docs: 

4. Acton Being Requested: Consideration Adoption q Discussion q Other 

5. Will you present this item? Yes fl No I Has the Board acted previously? Yes q No When? 

6. Has this item been addressed with the Township S& q Yes No When? . . 

. . 7. Has this item been addressed with the Township Manager? Yes q No When? 

q Yes q NO comment: I I I 

' 8. Is there a Fiscal Impact? Jp Yes No fill in info17tmtion ifblown) Were other options reviev 

I * If no other options were eonsidered explain in the -01 I I 

ved or bid?" pl Yes No 

Option C: Line Item Amount 

9. Comments: 

Fund 

t -Ba~.%g 

Planner 
oYes q No nla 

For Official Township Use Only 

. MIF / I 101-qk5sqo 

Supervisor 
oYes oNo onla 

For OfficlalTownshlp Use Only 

Attorney 
oYes q No onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Manager 
q Yes q No nla 

For Offiolal Township Use Only 

Public Safety 
oYes oNo bnla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: dianank@northfieldmi.aov or the Township Manager 



MEMO 
-- 

To: Northfield Township Board 

RE: Mail Machine Lease 

Date: May 6,2021 

Northfield Township leases our postage machine in the township office from Quadient (formerly 
NeoPost). Our current lease is up in June 2021. Attached is information on a new machine and lease 
costs with options for a 4 year or 5 year lease. Our current machine was a 5 year lease. 

An optional feature that Quadient is offering is called lmpress Distribute. This is a cloud based mailing 
feature that would allow us to print and mail documents virtually. We would send our documents and 
mailing information on-line, and then lmpress Distribute would print and mail the documents for us. 
This service would be an additional monthly fee of approximately $20.00 plus usage charges. I do not 
feel that we produce enough mail volume to justify the need for the lmpress Distribute feature as our 
larger mailings (tax bills, assessment notices, etc.) are outsourced a t  a reduced .cost. 

I contacted other companies to get price comparisons on similar machines. I received one response 
from Pitney Bowes, which is who we had our lease through previous to our current lease. The price 
difference is less than $10 per month. However, the equivalent machine through Pitney Bowes is 
currently on back order. 

We have been satisfied with our relationship with Quadient and with the equipment. The machine we 
currently have has only needed minor service one time in the 5 years it has been in our office. I would 
recommend renewing our current lease with Quadient for an additional 5 years a t  a monthly cost of 
$159.86 (see page 4 of Quadient's Business Case). This would be an increase of $19.74 per month or 
$236.88 per year. 

Jennifer Carlisle 

Assistant to Township Manager 



Prepared for:

Proposal date:

Valid until:

Submitted by:

BUSINESS CASE
Mail Processing Solution

Northfield Township

May 21, 2021

Randy Ratliff

Sr. Account Executive

(248) 633-4696

R.Ratliff@Quadient.com

April 20, 2021



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Project Team

Jennifer Carlisle
Assistant to the Township Manager
(734) 449-2880 ext. 18
carlislej@northfieldmi.gov

Lenore Zelenock
Township Treasurer
(734) 449-2880 ext. 21
zelenockl@northfieldmi.gov

Randy Ratliff
Sr. Account Executive
(248) 633-4696
R.Ratliff@Quadient.com

Kristin Nikolauzyk
Solutions Analyst
(248) 885-9227
K.Nikolauzyk@Quadient.com

Patrick Houlihan
Sales Manager
(248) 761-0802
P.Houlihan@Quadient.com



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Solution Overview



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Financial Considerations

Additional Business Impact/Notes

• Pricing based on NASPO/ValuePoint Contract #ADSPO 16-169901, and State of MI addendum #171180000000009

• Monthly amounts shown are invoiced quarterly

• Pricing valid through 5/21/21

Investment Summary Amount

60-Month FMV Lease $ 159.86 /mo.

Impress Distribute / Empower Tier 1 Portal Access – (OPTIONAL) $   19.58 /mo.

48-Month FMV Lease $ 171.16 /mo.

Impress Distribute / Empower Tier 1 Portal Access – (OPTIONAL) $  21.54 / mo.

Meter rental & equipment maintenance Included

Delivery, installation & training Included

Product Summary – Recommended Solution

• Quadient iX5 AF Mailing System 

• Includes: 5 Lb. Weigh Platform, WiFi Adapter, Catch Tray, Ink Cartridge, NeoShip Plus, & Power Line Conditioner



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Impress Distribute Usage Schedule



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.



Your postage meter is smarter than you 
think.  It can even order ink cartridges for 
you at exactly the right time.  As a result, 
there’s no need to:

• Closely monitor the ink level in your 
mailing system

• Ensure orders are placed early enough 
to avoid running out of ink and 
disrupting your mail flow

• Take time out of your schedule to call 
or go online to order ink

• Communicate with company 
purchasing staff to request an ink order

It’s actually as simple as it sounds.  Just 
leave your meter connected to your local 
area network.  When the ink level reaches 
20%, your meter alerts Quadient that 
you’ll need a replacement cartridge soon.  
Quadient will promptly ship you a new ink 
cartridge so that it arrives before your 
system runs out of ink.

You’ll also get notification emails when 
each ink order is created and when each 
replacement cartridge ships.

Best of all, your ink orders are charged to 
your Postage Funding account, so you’ll 
get a single bill for both the postage you 
download and the ink cartridges you buy.

There’s no fees of any kind and you can 
opt out whenever you want, so sign up 
today!

Ink Supply Management

Simplified

BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,
and Aspire

EXPERIENCE
A rich history of
world-class leadership

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer
satisfaction rate

EXPERTISE
8 billion personalized
experiences annually

Automatic Ink Restocking



Discover myquadient, your customer portal, accessible
anytime from anywhere to manage your Quadient account

• Order supplies

• Request support

• View real-time postage balances

• View and export postage 
spending activity

• View, print and pay all of your 
Quadient invoices

• View product operating guides and videos

• Track Certified Mail™*

• View and export postage spending by 
department and postal class*

• Upload custom images that can be printed 
onto mail pieces by your postage meter

*Optional services

BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,
and Aspire

EXPERIENCE
A rich history of
world-class leadership

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer
satisfaction rate

EXPERTISE
8 billion personalized
experiences annually



With Quadient’s Why Wait Customer 
Loyalty Program, you can have your cake 
and eat it too!  Why Wait to get today’s 
technology at yesterday’s rates?

Here’s how it works:

• Renew your lease and Quadient will 
remove your old equipment and install a 
new, state-of-the-art system that 
perfectly matches your current business 
requirements.

• Enjoy the benefits of new equipment while 
making payments at your existing rate 
until your current lease terminates.

• Transition automatically to your new 
lease when your current lease terminates.  
No hidden costs or overlapping invoices; 
a seamless upgrade guaranteed. 

Quadient’s Why Wait Program entitles you to 
upgrade your current Quadient system up to six 
months prior to the end date of your existing 
lease, regardless of the original lease term or 
type of equipment.  That means you can reap 
the benefits of the latest technology for up to 180 
days with no change in your periodic lease 
payment.

So Why Wait?  The sooner you act, the 
longer you benefit!

BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,
and Aspire

EXPERIENCE
A rich history of
world-class leadership

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer
satisfaction rate

EXPERTISE
8 billion personalized
experiences annually

Why Wait Program



BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,
and Aspire

EXPERIENCE
A rich history of
world-class leadership

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer
satisfaction rate

EXPERTISE
8 billion personalized
experiences annually

Service & Support

Overall Customer Satisfaction Index

Customer Care, Dispatch, Service, 
Software Support & Project Mgmt. 95.3%

2020 Customer Satisfaction Survey Results

Field service technicians? 97.0%

Customer service department? 92.1%

Project implementation team? 96.2%

“We don’t call Quadient service often,
but when we do they are here and 
resolve our issue in no time flat!”

Maximize productivity and efficiency 
with proven customer support

With 95 years of experience and a robust 
nationwide network, Quadient is the right 
business partner to keep your mail and
parcel operations running smoothly.

Comprehensive support includes:

• US-Based Customer Service
Local support staff with the knowledge and 
resources to answer your questions and 
schedule on-site service.

• Support Options
Choose self-help, assisted help, or speak 
live with trained experts.

• Large Installation Project Management
Coordination, site preparation, equipment 
delivery, and training to ensure successful 
implementation of new technology.

• Customer Satisfaction
The highest customer satisfaction 
index in the industry, as indicated by the 
statistics below:



Customer Quotes

Government – Quadient customers tell an independent third party what they think about us:

QUADIENT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATING

QUADIENT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATING

QUADIENT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATING

Quadient?”

Quadient?”

Quadient

Quadient

Quadient

Quadient?”



Quadient at a Glance

BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,

and Aspire.

EXPERIENCE
Market-leading technology for 
95 years. 800,000 customers 
across 90 countries.

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer  satisfaction

rate. $1.2B sales in 2018, 

44% from North America.

EXPERTISE
8 billion interactions 

facilitated annually.

LOCAL PARTNER
200+ U.S. locations providing 

unmatched accessibility and 

responsiveness.

GLOBAL REACH
5,600 employees in 32 

countries.

We help companies build powerful connections with their customers. Because connections matter. 

Omnichannel software 
that delivers 

compliant and 
meaningful customer 

interactions.

Customer 
Experience 

Management

Hardware and 
software that 

power accurate and
efficient physical 
communications.

Mail-Related 
Solutions

Advanced systems 
that automate 
inbound parcel 

management and 
optimize shipping.

Parcel-Related 
Solutions

Digital solutions that 
streamline document 
production processes 

and departmental 
workflows.

Business Process 
Automation

Portfolio

Business Impact

Delivering measurable process improvements to advance your key business objectives, including:

Customer Engagement

Improve acquisition, 
satisfaction and retention

Revenue Growth

Increase sales, market
share and profit

Risk Mitigation

Enhance security and 
regulation compliance

Expense Control

Maximize productivity
and reduce costs



Customer 
Organization I Northfield Township 

DBA I 

Purchase Order - Lease 

- -. . 

Address 

City State Zip 

Phone 

NASPONaluePoint Contract #: ADSPO 16-169901 
and 1 or 

State Participating Addendum (PA) #: 
171 180000000009 (MI) 

8350 Main St Ste A 
Whitmore Lake 1 MI 1 48189-9041 

(734) 449-2880 I Fax ( 

Vendor Ship To - 

1 Organization I Northfield Township 

Attention I Government Sales DUNS# 150836872 I I Attention I Jennifer Cariisle . ..- . - 

Address 

City State Zip 

Phone 

Lease payment specified above for products listed below includes, as applicable, reduced price equipment maintenance to reflect first yearfree, meter rental, meter resets, 
postal rate changes, software license/support~subscription fees, delivery, Installation, and operator training. 

QTY I Unit Description Unit Price 1 Total 

Products 

478 Wheelers Farms Rd 

Milford I CT 1 06461 

(866) 448-0045 1 Fax 1 (203) 301-2600 

60 

QTY Product ID 
1 I EMPOWER-TI I Impress Empower Tier 1 - Rec'd for low volume (Access to Distribute & Portal - usage charges apply) 

Months I Lease Payment $179.44 $10,766.40 

Address 

City State Zip 

Phone 

1) Order is governed under the terms and conditions of the NASPONaluePolnt Master Price Agreement Contract NumberADSP016-189901. Enter this order In accordance with the 
prices, terms, delivery method, and speclflcatlons listed above. 

8350 Main St Ste A 
Whitrnore Lake I MI 1 48189-9041 

(734) 449-2880 1 Email 1 carlislej@northfieldmi.gov 

2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

2) Payments will be sent to: 
Quadlent Leaslng USA Inc. 
Dept 3682 
PO Box 123682 
Dallas TX 76312-3682 

3) Send all correspondence to; 
Quadlent Leasing USA Inc. 
478 Wheelers Farms Rd 
Milford CT 06461 

OMS-PS 
IX5AF 
lXWP5 
ICMFP-1 
WIRELESS-RTR-N 

Automate Professional Services 
iX-5 Series Base wl Autofeeder, Sealer, Catch Tray & Ink Cartridge 
IX Series 5 Ib Weighing Platform 
Desktop Solution - Power Conditioning Line Filter 
Netgear Universal WiFi Adaptor 



@ quadrent 
Leasing 

Why Wait Program Agreement 

The Quadient Leasing Why Wait program entitles you to upgrade your Quadient equipment up to 6 
months prior to the end of the term of your Current Lease. Your new lease term will automatically 
commence and billing will begin after your Current Lease has reached the end of its current term. The 
transition from your Current Lease to the New Lease will be seamless. 

By electing to participate in this program, you agree to the following: 

0 You agree to continue making payments on lease number N16062548 through the end of its Initial 
Term or, i f  applicable, the current Renewal Term. 

The term of the new lease, being signed concurrently with this agreement, ("New Lease") will 
commence when the Current Lease reaches the end of its Initial Term or, i f  applicable, the current 
Renewal Term. 

The Products that are subject to the Current Lease will be replaced with the Products identified in the 
New Lease for the remainder of the Current Lease's Initial Term or, i f  applicable, the current Renewal 
Term. 

I f  a subscription to the Impress Platform is included on the New Lease, then any associated Usage 
Fees will be in addition to the payments on the Current Lease and the New Lease. 

The replaced products from the Current Lease must be returned to us within thirty (30) days of the 
effective date of this agreement. 

Company: Northfield Township 

Company: Quadient Leasing USA Inc. 

Signature : 

Name (printed) : 

Title: 

Date: 



i Because connections matter. 

Usage Schedule for Quadient Impess Glwd Services 

This Usage Schedule for Quadient Impress Cloud Services (the "Schedule") is by and between Quadient, Inc. 
("Quadient") and Northfield Township ("Customer"), and identifies the Quadient Impress Cloud Services (the 
"Services") purchased by Customer subject to the terms of the End User License Agreement for Quadient Impress 
Cloud Services US which are available at www.quadient.com/impresseula~v2020 (the "EULA") and the Ordering 
Document indicating the Customer's Subscription Services and associated tiers (the "Ordering Document"). This 
Schedule, the EULA and Ordering Document shall be referred to  collectively as the "Agreement" and all terms of the 
EULA and Ordering Document are incorporated herein by reference. In the event of a conflict between the terms of 
the EULA, Ordering Document and this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule control. 

I. Definitions 

Terms defined in the EULA or Ordering Document shall have the same meaning when used in this Schedule. 

II. Purpose 

This Schedule sets forth the commercial terms and pricing governing Customer's usage in conjunction with 
Customer's Subscription Services as further detailed in the Ordering Document and EULA. 

Ill. Terms 

This term of this Schedule shall be coterminous with the term set forth in the Ordering Document. 

IV. Usage Fees 

Invoice Unit* 

. .. .. .... .... 

Distribute Usage 

Automate Usage 
- - 

Portal Usage 
- - - - 

Flat (9 x 12) (upcharge) ** 
---- -- 

Per Envelope __-I-_- - -  -. $0.21 - - 1 $0.19 - -- - 
Box SM lunchareel ** 1 per BOX $6.90 / $6.90 

Box LG (upcharge) ** - --- 
Per Box 

- -- 

BRE 
- - -- - - 

Automate - - Per Page 

Portal Per Communication Piece 

*The Invoice Unit does not include the cost of postage which shall be in addition to base fee (First Page) noted in the table above. 

+*Charges are in addition to the base fee (First Page) set forth in the table above. 

*** All envelope sizes carry an additional up charge if Retail is selected 0 Quadient 

quadi'ent 



Usage Schedule for Quadient lmpress Claud Services - page 2 of 2 

As set forth herein, the Invoicing Units set forth in the table shall be defined as follows: 
- "Page" shall mean a single side 8.5" X 11" 
- "Communication Piece" shall mean envelope 

Quadient may introduce access to new technologies, functionality, or services (collectively, "Features") that Customer may use 
for an additional Fee. Customer is responsible for paying any associated Fees for any Features used by Customer during the 
Term. 

Fees payable hereunder, including usage Fees for any such Features, are published on the Quadient website at 
https://www.quadient.com/impressusages. 

Customer may monitor its usage on the Quadient Impress Platform. Customer shall use the Services (including Features) at 
Customer's sole risk, and Customer shall bear any and all responsibilities for its actions and use, including payment of any 
applicable Fees, carried out under and that results from the Customer's use of the Services. Customer shall be responsible for 
payment of: (i) Customer's actual Usage, measured and calculated based on the table available on the Quadient website, and (ii) 
actual postage costs. 

The Parties agree that any dispute between the Parties as to  the Usage shall be finally determined utilizing the information 
provided by the Quadient Impress Platform. 

V. lnvoicing and Payment 

Usage Fees and any postage costs shall be invoiced monthly in arrears and shall be based upon actual usage. Invoices will be 
payable NET 15 days from Customer's receipt of Quadient's invoice. 

VI. Restrictions 

Additional volume or other restrictions as set forth in Section IV Usage Fees, above. This Usage Schedule is restricted to the 
United States of America ("Territory"). 

VII. Entire Agreement 

This Schedule, the EULA and the Ordering Document collectively constitute the sole and entire agreement of the Parties 
regarding the scope contained herein, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings, agreements, 
representations and warranties, both written and oral, regarding such scope. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Usage Schedule to be effective as of the date of execution below. 

Customer: 
Northfield Township 

QUADIENT: 
Quadient, lnc. 

I Name: 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: Title: 

O Quadient 

Date: 

quad rent 

Date: 



Is there a better way 
to prepare and send 
outbound mailings?

Sending outbound customer communications is 
essential for all businesses.  However, manually 
preparing physical mailings is time-consuming, 
labor-intensive and may be disruptive. In addition, 
how does an organization that relies on manual 
mail processing effectively and efficiently adapt 
to changes in the business environment?  If your 
customer communication workflow reflects the 
above scenario, you are aware of the many 
challenges that go along with manual processes, 
especially the risks associated with human error. 

An outsourced hybrid mail solution automates 
manual processes removing bottlenecks and 
streamlining operations while providing the agility 
to navigate fluctuations in mail volume, customer 
preferences, or other external factors that could 
affect your business. 

BACKED BY  
THE EXPERTS
Gartner, Forrester,  
and Aspire

PROVEN RESULTS
96% customer 
satisfaction rate

EXPERIENCE
A rich history 
of world-class  
leadership

EXPERTISE
8 billion personalized 
experiences annually

76% of organizations surveyed 
that employ a hybrid mail solution 
stated they were unlikely to bring 
that function back in-house.  
— 2018 Mail Technology and E-Delivery 
Adoption Research Study,  
Keypoint Intelligence

ELIMINATING THE HASSLE 
OF MAIL PREPARATION 

AND DELIVERY



WHAT ARE SOME OF THE BENEFITS OF OUTSOURCING 
YOUR OUTBOUND MAILING PROCESS?

What if you could send out a batch of critical customer documents without leaving 
your desk?  An outsourced hybrid mail solution enables you to:

MAXIMIZE EMPLOYEE 
PRODUCTIVITY

Eliminate the distraction of mail 
processing to focus on core business 
activities while reducing manual labor 
and the potential for human error.

IMPROVE CASH FLOW 

Outsourcing all or a portion of your 
outbound mailings reduces overhead 
costs. Expedite the payment process by 
not waiting until the end of the month to 
send invoices and decrease delivery time 
by sending communications through a 
unique, outsourced delivery channel.  

CONTROL THE ENTIRE 
DOCUMENT PREPARATION 
PROCESS

Hybrid mail solutions provide you with 
detailed tracking and an audit trail 
of the entire document preparation 
process and ensure your documents 
meet security and compliance 
requirements. 

EXECUTE MAILINGS FROM 
VIRTUALLY ANYWHERE

Manage mailings in the office or 
remotely. All that is needed to complete 
a job is an internet connection. 



CUSTOMIZE AND TARGET COMMUNICATIONS
Personalize documents with targeted messaging 
or promotional inserts through integration with 
Impress Automate for maximum impact.

ENSURE SECURITY AND COMPLIANCE 
Impress Distribute’s state-of-the-art production facilities 
provide the highest level of security and service. Data is 
transferred by secure protocol (SSH) identical to those 
used for banking transactions. Processes and procedures 
are certified to ensure the proper controls and safeguards 
comply with privacy rules and regulatory requirements.

BETTER TRACKING AND VISIBILITY

Each printed document processed by Impress Distribute 
is tracked with a unique identifier, which shows real-
time status of each communication being prepared 
within the production facility. With its powerful 
archiving functionality, outgoing communications 
may be stored for a pre-defined duration of 3 months 
to 11 years, yet easily retrieved at any time.

Think about how you would reallocate the time 
gained from no longer having to worry about the 
preparation and delivery of mail. Imagine what 
more you and your team could accomplish!

WHY CHOOSE IMPRESS 
DISTRIBUTE? 
 
Impress Distribute by Quadient is a cloud-
based hybrid mail solution that handles the 
preparation and delivery of your business 
communications. Users upload documents 
via a user-friendly SaaS application for 
Quadient’s mail production facility to print, 
sort, stuff, meter, and deliver the mail to 
the post office. As part of the Impress 
platform, Distribute also integrates with 
Impress Automate to manage business 
rules, enhance documents and fully 
automate your customer communication 
workflow process.  

IMPROVE OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY
Send out a single document or a batch job of thousands, 
in just a few clicks, so you and your employees 
have more time to focus on higher-value tasks.

PROCESS INVOICES FASTER

Do your invoices stack up, waiting to be sent out in a large 
batch at the end of the month? With Impress Distribute you 
can send invoices as they are created so they reach your 
customers faster, meaning you receive payments sooner. 



About Quadient®
Quadient is the driving force behind the world’s most meaningful customer experiences. By focusing on four key solution 
areas including Customer Experience Management, Business Process Automation, Mail-Related Solutions, and Parcel 
Locker Solutions, Quadient helps simplify the connection between people and what matters. Quadient supports hundreds 
of thousands of customers worldwide in their quest to create relevant, personalized connections and achieve customer 
experience excellence. Quadient is listed in compartment B of Euronext Paris (QDT) and belongs to the SBF 120 index. 

For more information about Quadient, visit www.quadient.com

Quadient® and the Quadient logo are registered trademarks of  Quadient group AG. All other company and product names 
may be trademarks and are the property of their respective owners. All information in this document, including descriptions of 
features, functions, performance and specifications is subject to change without written notice at any time.  www.quadient.com 

DISCOVER THE POWER 
OF QUADIENT’S IMPRESS 
DISTRIBUTE TODAY.
 
OPTIMIZE. TRANSFORM. 
ENGAGE WITH QUADIENT. 

Because Connections Matter.

We were able to reallocate 
a large portion of Yvonne’s 
responsibilities from time-
consuming administrative 
tasks and re-focus her 
attention on key department 
priorities. We increased 
overall department 
productivity as well as 
continue to save money on 
billing expenses.”  
— Melinda Moritz, Public Works 
Director - City of Leon Valley, Texas



Window positions for recipient and sender address, barcode location and reservedlsafe areas are defined in image 
1.1 . Additional reservedlsafea are positions can be found in image 1.2 

I s  the customer interested in sending communications via email, Portal or 
SMS? I f  so, include additional 2 PS hours for the Digital Delivery On 
Boarding Session. 

I M A G E  1.1 

TBD 

~ u t o _ ~ ~ r ~ ~ , r t ~ .  a 6~2,fi~ - - ,- - A  - e-* _ _* _ - *_ -_ -* - I 
1 

ReservedlSafe Areas 
These must not have customer data visible 

I I 

I f  addresses do not fall within these areas; or cannot be shifted without compromising document appearance or 
content, a banner page may be added. 

I M A G E  1.2 

Recipient Address Position Sender Address Position Inserter Barcode Posit1011 
Horiiantal 0.67" Horizontal 0.61" Horizontal 8.13" 
Vertical 1.93" Verticai 0.40" Vertical 1.52' 
Helght 1.18' Height 0.75' Height 1.85" 
Width 3.5W Width 3.W' Wdth 0.35" 

Reserved/Safe Area Positions 
fl 10 Height 3.41" Width 4.75" 
6x9,s Height 3.97" Width 4.75' 
9x12 Height 4,U' Width 4.75" 
Auto (Presort) Helght 0.75" Wdth 4.75" 
Auto (Retail & tnt.) Height 4.12" VAdth 4.75" 
6x9,s Certified Mail Height 5.32. Wdth 6.93" 

ReservedISafe areas should not have any customer data visible. Any data that falls into that location my show 
through the window during mail processing and handling. 
For customers including a BRE with documents sent out via Distribute: Number 9 Envelopes are used for a BRE. 

<<CUSTOMER NAME>>-<<DISTRICT>>-Distribute Only App Pack - [Today's Date] v[Revision#] Page 2 



Data Recommendations and Notes: 
1. Address and unique identifier field must always be on first page of the document set 
2. Consistent open space must be provided for barcode locations (i.e. IMB and document security barcodes) 
3. PDF data must be readable on the first page of the document set 
4. I f  sufficient blank space for envelope windows is not available, a banner page will be used 

IMAGE 1.3 

I f  required, installing the Quadient Virtual Printer on one workstation 
Printlupload a document to the Quadient platform 
Step through the document address selection, split identification and mail settings 
Save a job based on the printed document. 
Creating a Client or importing a client list (IF USING ADDRESS MAIL MERGE) 
View jobs 
Creating a new user 
Overview of the Homepage (modifying homepage view) 

Measurement 

Window 

Additional training exceeding 2 hours will require purchase of professional services hours. 

3 7/8 x 8 7/8 

1 1/8" x 3 5/8" 5/8"L 1/2"B 

How to set up and import a Client Management Database 
Managing customer preference 
Sending an email 
Sending a portal communication 
Sending a SMS communication 
Setting up a communication template 

I 

<<CUSTOMER NAME>>-<<DISTRICT>>-Distribute Only App Pack - [Today's Date] v[Revision#] Page 3 



City Municipality Streamlines Billing Process 
with Neotouch 

The City of Leon Valley, Texas is a full service municipality offering a range of services for its 11,000 citizens. 
The Public Works department was interested in finding a solution that could streamline, automate and 
accelerate their multi-faceted billing process. 

Manual Mailing Process Drained Valuable Time 

As a municipal water district, Leon Valley's Public 
Works Department sends thousands of mail pieces per 
month each containing personal customer information. 
Documents are different colors depending on the type 
of communication. The Public Works Department Utility 
Billing Clerk, Yvonne Acuria spent half a work day each 
month manually preparing each mail piece. This included 
purchasing multi-colored paper stock, collating notices, 
printing communications, loading and running the inserter, 
as well as metering and mailing each envelope. Yvonne 
wanted a solution that could save the Public Works 
Department valuable time that could be reassigned to 
other responsibilities. With so many variables required 
to create each mail piece, there was a high probability 
of human error and the potential of sending the wrong 
document to the wrong customer. In addition, Yvonne 
wasn't able to attend month end meetings due to being 
tied up with the administrative tasks related to completing 
her mailings. 

Outsourcing Mailing Operations 
Optimized Workftow 

While researching solutions, Yvonne received an email 
about Neotouch, a cloud-based outsourcing mail 
solution that could address her challenges. As an existing 
Neopost customer, she immediately asked for more 
information. After learning more about the solution 
and educating her account executive on the Public 
Works Department's workflow, it was explained that 
with some minor customization, Neotouch Document 
Delivery could transform her billing process from a 
few hours to a few mouse clicks. Yvonne was able to 
easily convince Public Works Director, Melinda Moritz, 
of the benefits of implementing Neotouch by laying out 
the potential savings in time and resources along with 
increasing productivity and efficiency in the Public Works 
Department's workflow. 

Public Works Department Is More Productive 
and Efficient 

Since implementing Neotouch, Yvonne is saving $600 
a month in expenses and 4-5 hours of staff time each 
month that she now spends addressing other critical 
resident issues and attending month-end meetings. 
Yvonne says, "Neotouch is easy-to-use, has saved us 
money, and has given me back more time in my work 
day." Using Neotouch has also mitigated the risk of 
mistakenly sending the wrong notice to a customer as 
well as provided a way to track documents in real time. 
Each document is now tracked from start to finish within 
the Neotouch production facility, through a simple, user- 
friendly interface and gives Yvonne complete insight and 
control of her mailings every step of the way. 

pj'pj' - ---- 
j / With Neotouch we were able to 1 
1 

reallocate a large portion of 

time-consuming acdministral-ive 

1 Yvonne 3 responsibilities from 

tasks and re-focus her attention 1 
1 

on key department priorities, I 

We increased overall 
department productivity as weil 
as continue to save money on 
billin g expenses. 

Melinda Moritz 
Public Works Director 



From: Ariel Garcia 
Sent: Thursday, April 29,2021 4:05 PM 
To: Jennifer Carlisle 
Subject: New PB Lease Meter Info-0012243096 

Hello Jennifer, 

Thank you for your time today. Here are the monthly lease rates on the meter we discussed, our most 
basic fully automatic, the C500. It's meant for up to "500 pieces per week and has the automatic feed. I 
configured i t  with the standard 95 per min speed, 51b scale and no shipping label printer. Let me know if 
you have any questions. 

C500 Allto- "CURRENTLY ON BACK ORDER DUE TO HIGH DEMAND. SHIPMENT DELAYED "6 WEEKS 

https://youtu.be/jLHDir6kDi8 - Click link to  view demo 

Ink cartridge- $157.99, yields 8,800 impressions 
Tape strips-$79.99 (300) 

INCLUDED: 
- 5 Ib scale 
- Price protection for the duration of your lease term 

60 48 Lease term in months: 36 
Monthly meter cost $163 $1 85 $1 50 



- Service Level Agreement included (Covers maintenance, repairs, up to  full replacement) 
- Installation and Training 
- SoftGuard included: Automatically provides USPS rate updates 
- Digital connection to  WlFl or LAN network 
- No meter resetlrefill fees 
- Purchase Power line of credit for funding postage with no transaction fees 

Thank you, 

Ariei Garcia 
Sr. Inbound Competitive Sales Consultant 
Sending Technology Solutions 

Phone 1 1866~.58?:?34 x 5203 
Fax 1 (203) 460- 31 16 
ariel.aarcia@ob.com 
Pb.com 

Pitney Bowes 
.?3?.3.r\l.At!antic-St:LLSuittee30P.g 
S~okan.e,- Wa. 9920?. 



For more information, visit us online: pitneybowes.com

Handle batch mailing quickly and easily.
Processing a variety of mail, including letters, postcards and 
large envelopes, has never been easier with our auto-feed 
mailing solution.

• Process and seal mail batches up to 120 letters per 
minute, and up to 5/16” thick, with the automatic feeder.

• Smoothly feed your mail with our reverse  
separation technology.

• Apply postage to larger flats and letters easily with the 
included strip tape dispenser.

• Meet the latest USPS® IMI compliance rules.

Send large envelopes, Priority Mail® and packages  
with confidence.
• View USPS shipping rates, save up to 40% on Priority 

 Mail and print labels with the optional printer.*
• Accurately weigh packages up to 15 pounds with the 

integrated digital scale.
• Use the built-in address verification feature to reduce 

costly address correction fees and improve your delivery 
success rate.

• Easily compare rates across multiple carriers — USPS®, 
UPS® and FedEx® and get pre-negotiated discounted 
carrier rates with the optional multicarrier subscription.

 
*As of January 26, 2020.

Mailing
Postage Meters

Simplify your mailing process.
SendPro® C Auto

https://www.pitneybowes.com/us/shipping-and-mailing/postage-meters/sendpro-c-auto.html


Start saving today.  
Visit us online at pitneybowes.com

Pitney Bowes, the Corporate logo and SendPro are trademarks of Pitney Bowes Inc. or a subsidiary. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.  
© 2020 Pitney Bowes Inc. All rights reserved. 20SENDTECH01004_US

United States
3001 Summer Street
Stamford, CT 06926-0700

SendPro C Auto Specifications:

Power requirements 100-240 VAC, 50/60 Hz, 2.0A

Dimensions

Base: 32”L x 18”W x 13”H
With side guide fully extended: 32” L x 24” W x 13”H
With feeder cover in up position: 32”L x 18”W x 22”H
With drop stacker fully extended: 48 ½” L x 18”W x 13”H

Weight Without scale: 37 lbs ; with MP 81 scale: 39.91 lbs

Mail feed Automatic

Speed (letters per minute) Standard: 95 LPM; Optional: 120 LPM

Display 7” color touchscreen

Scale 
Optional 5, 10 or 15 lb. integrated; Optional 30 or 70 lb. 
external 

Strip tape dispenser Included

Label printer Optional

Shipping Standard: USPS; Optional: Multicarrier

Accounts Standard: 100; Optional: 500, 3000

USPS® IMI compliant Included

Presort rate access Included

SendPro Online subscription Standard: USPS; Optional: Multicarrier

eRR Optional

Barcode Scanner Optional

AutoInk™ Included*

Streamline your mailing 
process with the highly 
efficient, easy-to-use  
SendPro® C Auto.

* Get automatic ink replenishments at savings of 20% off the retail price when you enroll in the Autoink™ 
program. For more information on AutoInk, visit us online at pbi.bz/autoink.

https://www.pitneybowes.com/us/shipping-and-mailing/postage-meters/sendpro-c-auto.html
http://pbi.bz/autoink


NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agelida Itel11 Request Form 

Is the1.e a Project Deadlille: Yes'$v Wlle~~? 
I 

~ b 1 1 e e ~ i s t a n ~ ~ - c 0 ~ ~ 1 p 1 e t h t ~ t l 1 i s - f 6 ~ h 1 ,  ~ l e ~ ~ e c o n ~ ~ ~ r ~ 1 e ~ f o ~ 1 i ~ - 1 ~ ~ g e 1 ' ~ ~ ' ~ ~ s @ 1 i i i t 1 1 ~ ~ 1 t l l ~ ~ i ~ o ~  . t f 
For~lls nlust be complete with supporti~lg docuinents and received by the Township no later tllarl 12 Nooll on the Tuesday prior to a 
Regular Board meeting to be co~~sidered for placel~~ent on tlie next meeting's agenda. Itelus may be placed on a workshop or special 
board lncetings if deemed appropriate by the Township Supervisor. Regular meethlgs are on the 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m. 
Only request forms witti nppro1,rinte supportiiin background or documentation will be readv for consideration to be oil tllc agenda. 

Requestor: ResidenceIBusiness Address: 
3 

text  Yes 0 NO 1 - i :  rncso\~ j: Lo 00 L ~ C  ~\.d. ~ . i  'i - 90 d' 
Are you n: 0 Resident Busiuess Otllec 

1.. Item to be Considered: 

2, Desc~iption/Backgrou~~d: 

3. 

4. Actoo Being Requested: U Co~isideration Adoption q Disct~ssion $other \n.hw b/\ 

5. Will you present this item? $Yes 17 No I Has the Board acted previotisly? q Yes  NO Wl~el~? 

6.  Has this item been addressed wit11 theTownship Staff7 'Bi Yes No Wllen? 

7. Has this iten1 beer1 addressed with theTowns11ip Manager? 0 Yes U No When? 

I * If IIO otlier optioiis we14e co~isidered explai11 ill the conlments below. 

8. Is there a Fiscal Impact? d y e s  q No ON irt injot.l.nnfiorr iflmolsrt) Were other options reviewed or bid?" Yes No 

9. Connnen(s: 

Sigan turc: Date: 

Amount -- 

ayes ~ N O  onla ~ Y e s  ONo nnla ~ Y e s  ~ N O  onla 
Publlc Safety 

ayes 5 N o  onfa 

For OmclalTovrnshlp Use Only 

Fund 

Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: dignank@northfieIdmi.aov or the Township Manager 

Line Item 

I 

~~~s~~~ TI. Option C: 



Clerk's Department 
From: Kathleen Manley 

Subject: Hiring of April Laitinen - Clerical AssistantlElections 

Date: May 6,2021 

I have extended the offer for Clerical Assistant/Elections for the Clerk's office to  April Laitinen. April has 
accepted the offer upon Board approval. April has been the Absentee Count Board Chair since 2018 and 
has done a phenomenal job. April also has experience with the Qualified Voter File (QVF) and has 
helped us in the office during elections. 

April's responsibilities will be managing the Qualified Voter File and assisting where needed in the 
Clerk's office. She will be printing off master cards and filing accordingly, distributing voter ID cards, 
registering new voters and all the behind the scenes election preparations. She will also become 
Cristina's back up for payroll and sewer billing. Her hours will range from 20 to  28 hours per week and 
two weeks prior to  an election will be up to  40 hours. Her rate of pay will be $18.00 an hour and salary 
will not surpass $28,000.00 a year. I have checked with our controller Yvette Starbuck and we have 
enough funds in the current budget to cover the rest of the fiscal year and it will be added in the budget 
for the 2021-2022 fiscal year. 

I would like April to start immediately as she will need training from the Bureau of Elections in order to  
receive access to the QVF system and to  start preparing for the August 3,2021 election. Absentee 
applications will be mailed June 14, 2021 and ballots will not be available until June 21, 2021. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

April's resume and application are on file. I can provide you a copy if  you would like. It was requested 
not to  have her information in the packet. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen Manley, Clerk 
Cristina Wilson, Deputy Clerk 
Northfield Township Clerk's Department 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agenda Item Request Form 

Is there a Project Deadline: q Yes q No When? 

If you need assistance completing this form, Please contact the Township Manager: apess@northfieldmi.gov 
Forms must be complete with supporting documents and received by the Township no later than 12 Noon on the Tuesday prior to a . 

Regular Board meeting to be considered for placement on the next meeting's agenda. Items may be placed on a workshop or special 
board meetings if deemed appropriate by the Township Supervisor. Regular meetings are on the 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m. 
Oillv reauest forms with a ~ ~ r o ~ r i a t e  supporting backzroulld or docu~nentatioil will be ready for consideration to be on the azenda. 

Residence/Business Address: 

Phone text? q Yes q No I E-mail: - - 

Are yon a: q Resident Business Other 
t 

1. Item to be Considered. \ d - n ? ~ - k  6 1 

4. Acton Being Requested: Consideration q Adoption Discussion Other $ 
5. Will you this item? Yes No I Has the Board acted previously? q Yes No When? 

6. Has this item been addressed with the Township Sta£€? Yes q No When? 

7. Has this item been addressed with the Township Manager? q Yes q No When? 

I * If no other options were considered explain in the comments below. 1 I I ( I 

8. Is there a Fiscal Impact? q Yes Cfill in infor7riation Vknown) Were other options reviewed or bid?* q Yes q No 

- 9. Comments: 

- - 

Signature: Date: 

option C: 

comment: 

Amount 

oYes uNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Fund Line Item 

t 

Manager 
nYes oNo onla 

For Offidal Township Use Only 

oYes oNo on/a 

For Official Township Use Only 

Attorney 
oYes oNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only C oYes oNo bn/a 

For Official Township Use Only 

Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: dianank@northfieldmi.aov or the Township Manager 



8350 Main St. 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Phone: 734-449-2880 
Fax: 734-449-0123 

Boards and Commissions Application 

9 10 11 12 

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the 
community, professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to this board or 
commission. Please see attached resume. 

What led to your desire to serve the community? 

My family owned a business here in Northfield Township for 7 years. We have sold that business and 
are actively investing in the downtown. I'd like to serve on the DDA to help promote Northfield 
Township/Whitmore Lake and utilize my background in economic development and planning to help 
the DDA achieve its goals and objectives. 

Page 1 of 2 



Supplemental Information: Please review the attached "Boards and Commissions Application Attachment" for 
the desired qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether 
you have experience or professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat. You may attach a resume. 

Employer Name Chelsea Area Wellness Foundation 

Address Chelsea, MI 

Job Title: Safe Routes to School Coordinator 

Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing 
the general public. Even if vou do not have anv of the experience or ~rofessional background listed, the 
communitv urpes vou to amlv for consideration. The community needs citizens with diverse backmounds 
in its boards and commissions. 

Type of Business Non-Profit 

Employment Dates: 

From: To: 

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and 
subject to disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please contact the office at  734-449-2880 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of certain 
information. 

Duties: 
Please see resume 

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of 
my knowledge. I understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as 
part of a Freedom of Information Act request. 

/r 
Applicant's signatu& Date: 

Return Completed Forms to: Northfield Township Manager 
8350 Main St. 
P. 0. Box 576 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Page 2 of 2 

Revised 11-15-17 



Boards and Commissions Application Attachment 

01 Board of Review - 2 Year Terms 

Meets March, July, & December-evenings & daytimes 
M e m b e r s  are appo in ted  by t h e  B o a r d  o f  Trustees. M e m b e r s  

m u s t  b e  t o w n s h i p  residents a n d  p rope r t y  taxpayers a n d  shou ld  

b e  qua l i f ied  by experience and/or  t r a i n i n g  i n  mat ters  related t o  

real estate. Please check be low  al l  t h a t  app ly :  

01 Proper ty  Taxpayer  

01 Bank ing/F inance 

01 Prope r t y  Appraisa~/Assessing 

01 Real E s t a t e / D e v e ~ o ~ m e n t / L a w  ( n o  agents o r  brokers) 

O t h e r  

01 Planning Commission - 3 Year Terms 

Meets the 1st & 3rd Wednesdays of the month a t  7 PM 
M e m b e r s  are appo in ted  by t h e  T o w n s h i p  Supervisor subject  t o  

approva l  b y  t h e  B o a r d  o f  Trustees. M e m b e r s  m u s t  b e  

t o w n s h i p  residents, registered electors, a n d  qua l i f ied  b y  

experience and/or  t r a i n i n g  i n  matters related t o  a n y  o f  t h e  

categories be low.  Please check b e l o w  if y o u  have experience 

in: 

01 Agr i cu l t u re  

01 Recreat ion 

01 Educa t i on  

01 Pub l i c  H e a l t h  

01 G o v e r n m e n t  

01 C o m m e r c e  

01 Transpo r ta t i on  

I ndus t r y  

01 O t h e r  

01 Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 Year Terms 

Meets the 3rd Monday of the month at  7 PM as needed 
M e m b e r s  are appo in ted  b y  t h e  B o a r d  o f  Trustees. M e m b e r s  

m u s t  b e  t o w n s h i p  residents a n d  shou ld  b e  qua l i f ied  by 

experience and/or  t r a i n i n g  i n  matters related t o  const ruc t ion ,  

l and  use p l a n n i n g  and/or  zon ing,  Please check b e l o w  i f  y o u  

have experience i n :  

01 Arch i tec ture  

01 B u i l d i n g  Construction/Engineering 

01 G I S / A u t o C A D  

L a n d  Use P lann ing  

01 Real E s t a t e / D e v e ~ o ~ m e n t / L a w  

01 Z o n i n g  

01 O t h e r  

Downtown Development Authority - 4 Year Terms 

Meets the 4th Monday of the month at  7 PM as needed 
M e m b e r s  are appo in ted  b y  t h e  T o w n s h i p  Supervisor subject  t o  

approva l  b y  t h e  Boa rd  o f  Trustees. A m a j o r i t y  o f  members  shall b e  

owners  o f  business p rope r t y  located in t h e  DDA dis t r ic t .  O n e  

m e m b e r  m u s t  b e  a resident o f  t h e  d is t r ic t .  Please check be low  if 

IVOU are o r  have experience in: 

I@jl Business O w n e r  in t h e  D i s t r i c t  Property Owner: 9419 

01 Resident o f  DDA D i s t r i c t  
Main Street 

01 Bank ing/F inance 

01 Real Estate 

Advertising/Marketing/Public Relat ions 

Eil G r a n t  W r i t i n g  

01 other Economic Development, Main Street 4 Point 
Approach 

I 01 Land Preservation Committee 

~ e e t s  the 2nd Thursday of the month at  7 PM 

 members are appo in ted  b y  t h e  B o a r d  o f  Trustees. M e m b e r s  m u s t  

b e  t o w n s h i p  residents a n d  have a n  interest  i n  l and  

preservation/conservation. Please check b e l o w  if y o u  have 

experience i n :  

01 F a r m i n g  

Forestry 

01 E c o ~ o ~ ~ / E n v i r o n m e n t  

01 L a n d  Use P lann ing  

01 L a n d  Preservation 

01 Natu ra l  Resources 

01 H i s t o r i c  Preservation 

O t h e r  

01 Parks & Recreation Board - 3 Year Terms 

Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month at  7 PM 
M e m b e r s  are appo in ted  b y  t h e  B o a r d  o f  Trustees. M e m b e r s  m u s t  

b e  t o w n s h i p  residents w i t h  a n  interest i n  i m p r o v i n g  o u r  parks a n d  

recreat ion of fer ings.  Please check b e l o w  if y o u  have experience i n :  

I 
01 Advertising/Marketing/Public Relat ions 

01 Banking/Finance 

Fi tnessIRecreat ion 

Physical Educa t i on  

01 Pub l i c  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  

Landscape Arch i tec ture  

01 O t h e r  

Revised 11 -1 5-1 7 



Kristen Delaney 
Galatian Drive 

Whitmore Lake, MI 481 89 

March 16,2021 

Ken Dignan, Supervisor 
Northfield Township 
8350 Main Street 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Dear Mr. Dignan, 

Please accept the attached documents as my application to serve on the Downtown 
Development Authority (DDA). In 2013, my family and I purchased Bobber Down Bar and Grill 
located at 8475 Main Street. We successfully ran the business for over seven years before 
selling the property in late 2020. Now operating as Hatfield's Holdings, LLC we have purchased 
the property located at 9419 Main Street and continue to look for opportunities to invest in the 
downtown. 

In addition to my background owning and running a business in the Township, I have over 17 
years' experience working in government and the non-profit sector. I currently work at the 
Assistant to the CEO for the Michigan Municipal Services Authority (MMSA) and the Local 
Community Stabilization Authority (LCSA). The mission of the MMSA is to deliver high quality 
shared services and functions to participating cities, villages, townships, counties, and districts, 
providing them with innovative solutions to collaborate, lower costs and enhance services to 
their citizens. We also manage the LCSA where we oversee the distribution of Local Community 
Stabilization Share revenue to local units of government and schools, as well as METRO Act 
funds to cities, villages and townships across the state. 

Prior to being hired at the MMSA, I was the Director of Community and Economic Development 
for the City of South Lyon. In this position I was responsible for community and economic 
development, overseeing planning and zoning, and providing high level administrative support 
to the City Manager. My professional experience also includes my work with the Chelsea Area 
Wellness Foundation as the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Coordinator. 

My hope is that my background and experience could be a helpful contribution to the DDA 
board. I can be reached at or if you have any 
questions. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Kristen Delaney 



Kristen Delanev 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Assistant to the CEO 
Michigan Municipal Services AuthorityILocal Community Stabilization Authority 
Lansing, MI 711 5 - present 

Director of Community and Economic Development 
City of South Lyon: South Lyon, MI 

Responsible for community and economic development, planning and zoning, and providing 
high level administrative support to the City Manager. My accomplishments include: 

= Collaborating with elected officials and residents to draft and adopt a downtown plan 
created by Michigan State University's Small Town Design Initiative. 

= Managing the annual Community Development Block Grant application and 
administration. 

= Assisting the City Manager with preparation of annual budget and bi-monthly City 
Council packets. 

= Overseeing the distribution of agendas, minutes and public hearing notices for the 
Planning Commission and the ZBA in compliance with the Planning Enabling Act and 
the Open Meetings Act. 
Improving communications for the City, including developing a new downtown website, 
making City Council meetings available online and utilizing social media to promote the 
community. 

= Establishing and managing the South Lyon Farmers Market. 

Safe Routes to School Coordinator 
Chelsea Area Wellness Foundation: Chelsea, MI 

Responsible for implementing SR2S program in Chelsea and Dexter. My accomplishments 
included: 

= Identifying and writing a grant application that awarded over $225,000 in SR2S funds for 
the Village of Dexter and mini grants that garnered $9,000 from the Michigan Fitness 
Foundation for SR2S programs. 
Facilitating the development of Action Plans for both districts that identified current 
barriers to safe walking and biking for students. 
Assembling volunteer task forces to advocate for safe walking and biking. 
Coordinating awareness campaigns for SR2S that included social media, public 
meetings and engaging media outlets. 



Graduate Research Assistant 
Eastern Michigan University: Ypsilanti, MI 

Conducted scientific research for a National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration grant 
examining best practices for the redevelopment of contaminated sites. Built and maintained 
research database on over 300 brownfield sites. 

Public Relations Coordinator 
University of Michigan Office of International Programs: Ann Arbor, MI 3/02 - 1 1/03 

Planned and managed the annual study abroad fair attended by over 7,000 students. Wrote and 
edited program publications, news releases and web content. 

OTHER EXPERIENCE 

City of Farmington Hills Planning lntern 4/07 - 9/07 
City of South Lyon Economic Development lntern 2/07 - 6/07 

Washtenaw Area Transportation Study Data Specialist 10106 - 6/07 
Community Development Advocates of Detroit lntern 6/06 - 10106 

EDUCATION 

Eastern Michigan University: Ypsilanti, MI Master of Science (December 2013) Urban and 
Regional Planning 

James Madison College, Michigan State University: East Lansing, MI Bachelor of Arts (May 
2000) Political Theory and Constitutional Democracy 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agenda Item Request Form 

Is there a Project Deadline: Yes Ci No When? 5/3/2021 

If you need assistance completing this form, Please contact the Township Manager: ayness@northfieldmi.gov i 1 
L -------. """ --.., 

Forms must be complete with supporting documents and received by the Township no later than 12 Noon on the Tuesday prior to a 
Regular Board meeting to be considered for placement on the next meeting's agenda. Items may be placed on a workshop or special 
board meetings if deemed appropriate by the Township Supervisor. Regular meetings are on the 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m. 
O~llv resuest forms with appropriate supporting background or documentation will be ready for co~lsideration to be on the agenda. 

Requestor: Marissa Prizgint Residence/Business Address: 32 Schrum Dr. 

Phone NIA text? 17 Yes N No I E-mail: 

Are you a: Cl Resident I3 Business Ci Other LPC Secretary 

Item to be Considered: LPC applicant appointment: Judith Moldenhauer 

2. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ t i ~ 1 l f l 3 ~ ~ k ~ ~ ~ ~ d :  Please accpet the LPC's unaninomous recommendation to appoint Judith Moldenhauer to a term 

beginning immediately and ending on 12/31/2023, replacing Julia Henshaw, who wishes to retire from the LPC. 

, S u p p o ~ ~ g D o c s ~  See attached Committee Application 

4. Acton Being Requested: !J Consideration Cl Adoption Discussion 0 Other Appointment 

5. Will you present this item? C1 Yes e] No I Has the Board acted previously? I3 Yes Ci No When? 

6. Has this item been addressed with the Township Staff? !J Yes !I! No When? 

7. Has this item been addressed with the Township Manager? Yes e] No When? 

8. Is there a Fiscal Impact? !J Yes Ci No Uill in informafion ifknown) Were other options reviewed or bid?" C7 Yes q No 

1 Amount Fund Line Item I Budgeted option e: 
I I . I I Option C: 

I I Yes No comment: comment: 
4-- 
I I I I 

1 * If no other options were considered explain in the comments below. 
! 

9. Comments: 

oYes nNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Attorney 

oYes nNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

ayes oNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Signature:  at,: 5/3/2021 

oYes UNo onla oYes oNo onla 

For Official Township Use Only 

Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: diqnank@northfieldmi.aov or the Township Manager 



~ ~ O & & - C ~ J ~ ~ E L D  - r~ -& tv i j ; l~& j~g~ 
iv&ac"FP a c s w  

8350 Main St. Phone: 734-449-2880 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Fax: 734-449-0123 

Boards and Commissions Application 

Last Name 
Mof'&* 

First Name 1 JUldf* 
Today's Date 

Residency is required for most Boards and Commissions. 
Are you a resident of Northfield Township? # Yes E3 No If yes, for how long?- - 

*1> 

l ~ i s t  any Relevant Certifications you currently hold I 
I I 
I Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the I 
Icornrnunity, professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to this board or I 
commission. see ~&wi.w$ 

What led to  your desire to serve the community? 
Y&? -0 

Page 1 of 2 



Supplemental Information: Please review the attached "Boards and Commissions Application Attachment" for 
the desired qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether 
you have experience or professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat. You may attach a resume. 

Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing 
the general public. Even if vou do not have anv of the experience or professional backaround listed, the 
communi - ur 
in its boards and commissions. 

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and 
subject to disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Ad,  
Please contact the office a t  734-449-2880 if you have any questions or  concerns about the disclosure of certain 
information. 

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of 
my knowledge. I understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as 

~l(plica#t's Signature Date: 

Forms to: Northfield Township Manager 
8350 Main St. 
P. 0. Box 576 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

Page 2 of 2 

Revised 11-15-17 



Boards and Commissions Application Attachment 

Board of Review - 2 Year Terms 
Meets March, July, & December-evenings & daytimes 
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members 
must be township residents and property taxpayers and should 
be qualified by experience and/or training in matters related to 
real estate. Please check below all that apply: 

U Property Taxpayer 
I3 BankingJFinance 
I3 Property Appraisal/Assessing 
I3 Real Estate/DevelopmenULaw (no agents or brokers) 
U Other 

I3 Planning Commission - 3 Year Terms 
Meets the 1st & 3rd Wednesdays ofthe month at  7 PM 
Members are appointed by the Township Supervisor subject to 
approval by the Board of Trustees. Members must be 
township residents, registered electors, and qualified by 
experience and/or training in matters related to any of the 
categories below. Please check belaw if you have experience 
~n: 

Agriculture 
Recreation 

D Education 
I3 Public Health 
U Government 

Commerce 
I3 Transportation 
I3 Industry 
I3 Other 

I3 Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 Year Terms 
Meets the 3rd Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed 
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members 
must be township residents and should be qualified by 
experience and/or training in matters related to construction, 
land use planning and/or zoning. Please check below if you 
have experience in: 
I3 Architecture 
I3 Building Construction/Engineering 
I3 GI SIAutoCAD 
I3 Land Use Planning 
IS1 Real Estate/Development/Law 

Zoning 
I3 Other 

Downtown Development Authority - 4 Year Terms 
Meets the 4th Monday of the month at  7 PM as needed 
Members are appointed by the Township Supervisor subject to 
approval by the Board of Trustees. A majority of members shall be 
owners of business property located in the DDA district. One 
member must be a resident of the district, Please check below if 
you are or have experience in: 

Business Owner in the District 
Resident of DDA District 

I3 Banking/Finance 
Real Etate 
Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations 
Grant Writing 

U Other 

13 Land Preservation Committee 
Meets the 2nd Thursday ofthe month at 7 PM 

Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members must 
be township residents and have an interest in land 
preservation/conservation. Please check below if you have 
experience in: 

Farming 
Forestry 
Ecology/Environment 
Land Use Planning 

'f;b Land Preservation 
Natural Resources 
Historic Preservation 
Other V i ' M  w k a * m  

Parks & Recreation Board - 3 Year Terms 
Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month at 7 PM 
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members must 
be townshlp residents with an interest in improving our parks and 
recreation offerings. Please check below if you have experience in: 

Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations 
'BankinglFinance 
Fitness/Recreation 
Physical Education 
Public Administration 
Landscape Architecture 
Other 

Revised 11 -1 5-1 7 



Judith A. Moldenhauer 
29r 2021 Northfield Township Land Preservation 

Committee Application 

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any 
involvement in the community, professional or other non-profit organizations that are 
specifically applicable to this board or commission. 

I have long been an advocate for land stewardship, the idea that we humans are a part 

of the overall environment and that we have a responsibility to care for this environment 

that sustains us. It was the Girl Scouts that introduced me to the out-of-doors at a young 

age and instilled in me the sense of being part of nature, of finding joy in nature, and 

doing my part to preserve nature for those who come after me. I fell in love with camping, 

hiking, canoeing, and listening to the call of loons in the north woods and, as a camp 

counselor, providing opportunities for others to connect with the natural world and feel 

that connection within their own lives. I have lived in a variety of landscapes - prairies and 

cornfields, mountains and ocean, lakes and forests - and learned about what makes them 

special. While in graduate school at the University of Wisconsin, I worked as a graphic 

designer for the USDA Forest Products Laboratory, the national center for wood research, 

and learned much about forest ecosystems, forest management, and the economics of the 

foresdtimberlpaper industry. 

I now live on 14 acres in Northfield Township - my partner and I have lived there 34 years 

(since 1986) - and have been able to practice land stewardship on those 14  acres. We have 

been working with the Huron River Watershed Council to create a conservation easement 

on the property - ensuring that in our 10-acre field, the back 2 acres will continue to be 

wetlands where red-wing blackbirds and sandhill cranes nest; that the other 8 acres (which 

have been in crops: wheat, corn, soybeans, and now hay) will continue to be cultivated 

and ~rovide  income and food for people and animals; that the wooded edge of the field 

will continue to shelter jack-in-the-pulpit, trillium, dogtooth violet, wild geraniums, 

spring beauty, and Mayapples and be home to pileated woodpeckers and great horned 

owls; that the pond will continue to be home to Northern Leopard frogs; that the sound 

of toads trilling in the spring will resonate across the property, We have put in organic 

vegetable gardens and continue putting in native plants and removing invasive ones, such 

as buckthorn, autumn olive, and honeysuckle. 

Additionally, I have long been a member of and involved with organizations that support 

and promote land preservation and conservation: Sierra Club, Audubon Society, The 

Nature Conservancy, and the Huron River Watershed Council (HRWC). I have participated 

in the HRWC's Stonefly count and the HRWC has provided a biodiversity assessment of 

our property. I have also participated in the Natural Area Preservation (NAP) Frog and 

Toad count. And throughout my life I have worked in support of many justice issues, 

including rural justice - specifically to support family farmers and promote policies1 

practices that can provide stable income for farmers and goodP food for our tables while 

replenishing/sustaining the land itself. 



Judith A. Moldenhauer 
*prii 2021 Northfield Township Land Preservation 

Committee Application 

What lead to your desire to serve the community? 

I have been aware of and supportive of the goals of the Northfield Township Land 

Preservation committee (LPC) since its inception. I designed the posterlflyer for the 

2018 "Conversations about land in Northfield Township" and for the 2019 "Northfield 

Township Farm Tour" - events sponsored by the NTLP. As a graphic designer, I 
understand the importance of effective visual communication (and of all kinds of media 

communication) and of creating materials that enable people to easily find, understand, 

and use information. Visibility is the key to LPC success and in promoting the importance 

and value of land preservation. I firmly believe that communication is education and that 

residents of the Township should know: 

more about the activities of the NTLP to feel like they have a stake in sustaining 

the many environmental advantages of the Township, and 
how their support for land stewardship can contribute to the success and future of 

the Township. 

As a Township resident who values the land and the community we share, I would like to 

contribute my knowledge and skills to the Township by serving on the LCP. 



Judith A. Moldenhauer April 2021 

Six Mile Road 
South Lyon, Michigan 48178 

- Current Employment 

Professor of Art, Graphic Design Wayne State University I Detroit, Michigan 

Education 

M.EA. University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1977 in Graphic Design 
M.A. Stanford University, 1974 in Graphic Design 
B.EA. University of Illinois - Urbana, 1973 in Graphic Design 

Awards (Selected) 

2018 2018-19 WSU Murray Jackson Creative Scholar in the Arts 
2008 Life Fellow, Communication Research Institute, Australia 
2006 200612007 Fulbright Scholar to Sweden - Lecture Award 

Publications (Selected) 

2015 Moldenhauer, J.A. (2015). Maps as Stories: Designing site maps for the Huron River 
Watershed Council (HRWC). In J. Frascara (ed.), Information Design as Principled 
Action: Making Information Accessible, Relevant, Understandable and Usable 
(pp. 279-291). Champaign, IL: Common Ground Publishing LLC 

Project and Client List (Selected) 

Healthy Start Detroit 
The Detroit Institute of Arts 
The Toledo Museum o f  Avt 
Unisys Colporation 
Wayne State University 
Susanne Hilbeny Gallery 

Professional Memberships 

AIGA 
ATypi 
College Art Association 
Design Research Society 
International Institute for Information Design 
Ladies of Letterpress 
Wood Engravers Network 



NORTHFlE1,D TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN - Agenda Itel11 Request Port11 

Is there a Project Deadlitlee: U Yes 4 T o  WIlal? 

1 1 ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ 1 i ~ ( o u i ! ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ n J : ~ t ~ ~ ~ c i i t . l l ~  . I I 
Fo~lns must be co~~~ple te  wit11 supporti~g docu~lteilts and received by the Townsllip no later thaa 12 No011 on the Tuesday prior to a 
Regular Board meeting to be considered for placement 011 the next meeting's agenda. Iteins may be placed on a workshop or special 
board meetings if deemed aplxopriate by the Township Supelvisor. Regular lneeti~~gs are on the 2nd & 4111 Tuesday at 7 p,m. 
Olllv recluest fonus with n~~orooriate sugaortina backarout~d or documentatiot~ will be ready for considetation to be otl the aaenda. 

[\L Residence/B\lsiness Address: 

/ I  Are yoo a: q Resident El Busi~tess Cf Other 
- 

1, lie111 to be Considered: \c(n\m 
2. DescriytioidBackground: b3 - -. \ 0 & h (i'&z. 

t ~ i i S  &&A 
LJ 

3. Supporting Docs: 

I 

I 

4. Aaos  Being Requested: Collsideration $-~doption El Disctissio~l 0 Otller 

5. Will you prescl~t this item?&~es No I Has the Board acted previously? OYes U No Wlleli? 

6. Has this item beell addressed xvith the Township StaM? Yes No Whell? 

7. T-fas this item bee11 addressed with the Toxvuship Manager? Yes No When? 

I * If iio otlicr options were eolksidered erylnill ia tlle eoii~zae~~ts belo~v. I- 

8, Is there a Fiscal 6npact7 El Yes No @ll izr iztjbmtoiiort iJ'k~to~rv~) Were othes options reviewed or bid?" Yes No 

Sigiiature: Date: 

Supewlsor I I Manager 
uYes oNo Onfa nYes oNo onla 

Amount 

For Ofilclal To\nshlp Use Onty For Offlclal Towvnshlp Use Only I1 

Option B: 

$ 

commcnt: 

Fund Option C: 

comil~ellt: 

For ORclal Township Use Only For Offlclal Tow6mshlp Use Only 

Line Item Budgeted 

YesONo 

Yes Cl No 

Planner 
ayes aNo onla 

Publlc Safely 
oyes ONO on/a I Attorney 

oYes oNo onla 

For OMclalTownshIp Use Only 2 
Please drop off or submit completed forms and documentation to: dignank@northfieldmi.~ov or the Township Manager 



Clerk's Department 
From: Kathleen Manley 

Subject: Pay increase effective date 

Date: May 6,2021 

Hello, 

The Board has approved pay increases to  start on July 1, 2021. It has been brought to my attention that 
the pay increase should go in to effect the first pay in July. This is when the fiscal year salary would 
begin. This would be the July 9, 2021 payroll. 
I would like to  amend the pay increase to  take place the first pay in July 2021 (July 9,2021 payroll) and 
not July 1, 2021. This will also help with the monthly contributions to  MERS. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Kathy Manley, Clerk 



Page 1 of 26 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
8350 Main St. 
734-449-2880 

To: Board of Directors Date:May 11,2021 

From: Controller 

RE: Fiscal 2021-2022 Budgets 

Attached you will find the following budgets: 

o Barker Rd Rental Property Fund (2 14) 
o PSB Rental Property Fund (2 17) 
o Building Department Fund (287) 
o Building Authority Debt Fund (369) 
o PSB Debt Fund (370) 
o Waste Water Treatment Plant Fund (571) 
o Wastewater Treatment Plant Sewer Construction Fund (576) 
o Seven Mile Sewer Fund (8 15) 
o Whitmore Lake Sewer Fund (825) 
o N.T. Sewer Fund (890) 

Below please find a description of each fund as well as any significant changes between the Fiscal 2020 - 2021 
and 2021-2022 budgets. 

BARKER ROAD RENTAL PROPERTY FUND (#214) 

The Barker Rd Rental Property Fund was created to track the income and expenses related to the rental property 
at 75 Barker Road. Rental income from tenants are contributed to this fund. Expenditures related to the upkeep 
and repair of the building are tracked through this fund. 

- 75 Barker Rd. is currently in the process of being sold. No Rental Income is budgeted for the 2021-22 
fiscal year. Expenditures are unknown at this time. 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING RENTAL PROPERTY FUND (#217) 

The PSB Rental Property Fund was created to track the income and expenditures related to the rental property 
on the upper level of the Public Safety Building. Rental income from tenants are contributed to this fund and 
expenditures for utilities and repairs and maintenance of the space are tracked through this fund. 

Items of significance for the PSB Rental Property Fund 

REVENUES : 

- Utility Revenue has been increased to more closely reflect actual costs. 

EXPENDITURES: 



Page 2 of 26 

- Utility costs have been increased to more closely reflect actual costs. 
- $25,000 has been budgeted to complete concrete repairs at the Public Safety Building. 

DONATION FUND (#230) 

The donation fund tracks miscellaneous donations given to the township for various community events and 
tracks the spending of those donations. 

- No activity is projected in this fund. It is proposed that the remaining money in this account be 
transferred to the general fund and this fund be made inactive until it is needed to track new donation 
projects. 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND (#287) 

The building department is a self-sustaining fund that receives revenue dollars in the form of fees charged for 
various permits required to perform any building related activities within the township. Money is expended to 
cover inspections of permitted work, staff salaries and some minor operating expenses. Currently this fund is 
running at a deficit and at the current rate will not have enough funds to cover expenditures for 2020-2021. 

Items of significance for the Building Department 

1 REVENUES: 

- No Significant Changes Projected. 

EXPENDITURES: 

- 3% pay increases for all non-union staff were approved by the Township Board of Trustees and are 
reflected in this budget for 60% of the BuildingIZoning Coordinator's salary. 

BUILDING AUTHORITY DEBT FUND (#369) 

The sole purpose of the Building Authority Debt Fund is to capture the $2.93 million principal and interest bond 
payments. The revenue side of this fund comes from the General, Fire and Police funds who split the bond 
payments equally or 113 each. This fund is not covered by a Township Millage. This Bond will be paid off in 
2023. Revenue and Expenditures change each year based on the bond schedule. 

- No Significant Changes Projected 

PSB DEBT FUND (#370) 

The purpose of this fund is to capture the $2.41 5 million principal and interest bond payment, which is covered 
by its own township millage. The Bond will be paid off in 2022. Revenue and Expenditures change each year 
based on the bond schedule. 

- No Significant Changes Projected. This Bond will be paid off in the April 2022. 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT (WWTP) (#571) 



Page 3 of 26 

The purpose of this fund and the smaller SAD district funds is to account for all daily activities related to our 
sewer systems throughout the township. It captures Usage Fees charged to residents, which is the bulk of their 
revenues (99%+) and various expenditures including labor and related benefits, legal and professional fees, 
operational expenses including repairs, bond interest payments and capital purchases. 

Items of significance for the Waste Water Treatment Plant Fund 

REVENUES: 

- Tap In fees and usage fees have been increased by a total of $42,000 to reflect recent price increases. 

EXPENDITURES: 

- 3% pay increases for the WWTP staff were approved by the Township Board of Trustees and are 
reflected in this budget. 

- Collection System Annual Maintenance has been increased by $5,000 over the prior year budget to 
reflect actuals. 

- A new department has been added for the Bond and Interest on the sewer basin, which is funded 
through usage fees. In the 2020-21 fiscal year there was interest charged to this fund totaling 
$37,6 14. In the 202 1-22 fiscal year there will be two interest payments, totaling $102,000 and one 
principal payment of $1 35,000. 

- The 1992 Junior Lien Bond will be paid off in 2022. 
- No capital improvement projects are currently planned for the 2021-22 fiscal year with the exception 

of the Sewer Basin, which is being tracked in a separate fund. 

WWTP Sewer Basin Construction Fund (#576) 

The purpose of this fund is to track the construction costs for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Sewer Basin, 
utilizing the bond proceeds. 

Items of significance for the WWTP Sewer Basin Construction Fund 

REVENUES: 

- No additional revenue is expected in this fund. 

EXPENDITURES: 

- The Sewer Basin Construction is expected to conclude by Spring 2022. 

DISTRICT #5 SEVEN MILE SEWER FUND (#815) 

This is an active 20-year Special Assessment District (SAD) for the Seven Mile Sewer Project completed back 
in 2003-2004. The primary purpose of this fund is to collect SAD Interest charged to residents, record the bond 
interest payment and depreciation on related equipment. The scheduled payoff year for this Bond is 2023. 
Revenue and Expenditures change each year based on the bond schedule. 

- No Significant Changes Projected 



Page 4 of 26 

WHITMORE LAKE SEWER FUND (#825) 

The primary purpose of this fund is to collect SAD Interest charged to residents, record the bond interest 
payment and depreciation on related equipment. The scheduled payoff year for this Bond is 2035. Revenue and 
Expenditures change each year based on the bond schedule. 

- No Significant Changes Projected 

NORTH TERRITORIAL SEWER FUND (#890) 

The primary purpose of this fund is to collect SAD Interest charged to residents and record depreciation on 
related equipment. Bond for this project has been paid off. Depreciation and interest continues to be recorded 
and applied to this fund annually. 

- No Significant Changes Projected 

This concludes explanations for the above mentioned budgets. 

Thank You, 

Yvette Starbuck 
Controller 
Northfield Township 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 214: BARKER RD RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 

2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTlVlM 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTMlY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 ---------------------------------- 
ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

214-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

214-000-688 RENTAL INCOME - BARKER RD. 

2021 -22 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET ----- a INCI(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT ------------. 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 

Dept 000 

214-000-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

Dept 270 - LEGAUPROFESSIONAL 

214-270400 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 

.--------------------------------------- ------ 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 0 7 500 6.16$ e , 6 O O 1  -525% . - - - - - -  L. - - - - - -  --------- 
NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
139% 

Fund Balance 
#DIV/O! 

Page 5 of 26 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 217: PSB RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 6 of 26 

- 
2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 _---_______-_-----. BUDGET 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

217-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 14 0 

217-000-688 RENTAL INCOME 36,000 36,000 

217-000-695 RENTAL UTILITY REVENUE 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ------------------ 
Totals for dept 000- 41,702 42 000 40,271 42,000 _-----___----_ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - , , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ - - - - - - - - ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - 2 -  ------------------, 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 41,702 40,271 

APPROPRIATIONS 

Dept 000 

217-000-908 RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 8,108 10,000 

21 7-000-920 UTILITIES 5,534 1- 4,189 I 

INCl(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT .................................... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Totals for Delt 000 15,264 15 730 12,297 ---------------- ____,-,,,,,,,,,,,,--------------------------------------------------------------2- 

Dept 900-CAPITAL OUTLAY 

217-900-800 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 u 0 

21 7-900-971 RENOVATIONS 0 27,000 24,905 
To Complete Concrete Repairs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Totals for dept 900-CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 27 000 24,905 ---------------, ,,,,,,,,,,,-,,,,,,,-----------------------------------------------------------1- 

------------------ 
16,000 ------------------ 

0 

25,000 

------------------ 
25,000 ------------------ 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 217: PSB RENTAL PROPERTY FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------s 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,264 42,730 37,202 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

2021-22 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET ------------------ 

Page 7 of 26 

INC/(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT .................................. 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 230: DONATION FUND 

2021-22 FISCAL YEAR 

.- - 2020-21 2020-21 
2019-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 _______________-___----------------------------------------------------------------------------------*------------------------------------------------------------. 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

2021-22 -- 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET ----------------. 

230-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 1 0 

230-000-690 DONATION - DOG PARK 0 0 

230-000-691 DONATION - FIREWORKS 0 0 

230-000-692 DONATION - EVENTSICOMMUNITY PROJECTS 0 0 

Page 8 of 26 

230-000-698 DONATIONS - OTHER 0 0 0 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~  
1 0 0 ._~ota!sfords.i~~~ ------------------m---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------m--------- 

INCl(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT ..................................... 

0 

----------------. 
0 __--,_-_-____---. 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1 0 0 #DIV/O! O I  O " I  

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

230-301-904 EVENTSICOMMUNITY PROJECTS 

230-301-905 BARK PARK 0 0 0 #DIVlO! 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 230 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance % Fund Balance % 
#DIVlO! #DIVlO! 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 287: BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

2021-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 9 of 26 

- 
2020-21 2020-21 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET 4130121 ._-________________-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

2021-22 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET 

- 
INCI(DEC) FROM 

2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT .------------------------------------- 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

287-000-478 SOIL FILL PERMITS 

287-000481 SIGN PERMITS 

287-000-484 BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEES 

287-000485 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 

287-000-486 CONTRACTOR'S REGISTRATION 

287-000-488 TRADE PERMIT FEES 

287-000-626 COPY & FOlA INCOME 

287-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

-----------I------ 

Totals for dept 000- 104 476 83,000 106.541 1 83,000 .---------------- _ _ _ _ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - L  .................... 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 104,476 83,000 106,541 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 226-PERSONNEL 

287-226-703 BUILDING SALARIES 
60% OF BuildinglPlanninglZoning Coordinator Salary 

287-226-71 5 SOCIAL SECURITY 

287-226-717 LIFUDISB. INSURANCE 

287-226-718 BUILDING PENSION 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 287: BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

2021-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET 413Ol21 BUDGET . _ _ _ - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - ~ -  
287-226-731 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 

287-226-927 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 18,991 18,991 - I 18,991 
30% of Front Desk Wages and 10% of Township Manager Wages and Benefits . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  --------------------, 

Totals for dept 226-PERSONNEL 52 374 69 976 27,193.81 t 72,272 .---------------- _____,,,-,,,,,,,,-,-------------------------------------------------------LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL1. 

Dept 261-GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 

287-261-725 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 

287-261 -737 PLAN REVIEW 

287-261-738 MlSC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION 21 9 500 

. _ _ - - - - - _ _ _ _ - - ~ _ Y _ _ ~ ~ - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - ~ ~  ------------------- 
Totals for dept 261-GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 20,597 28 500 13,941 1- 28,500 .-------_------_ ~----~~~~~~----~~~~------------------------------------------------------------------------:- ------------me---- 

Dept 270-LEGAUPROFESSIONAL 

287-270-722 CONTROLLER 
(5% of Total Cost) 

287-270-802 AUDIT FEES 

Page 10 of 26 

- 
INCI(DEC) FROM 

2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT -----------------------------------. 

(5% of Total Cost) 
287-270-806 ENGINEER 400 7 
287-270-823 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 0 1,000 

Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

287-301-725 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECTIONS 

287-301-727 SUPPLIES 

287-301-81 8 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 287: BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 

2021-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 1 1 of 26 

- 
INCI(DEC) FROM 

REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 
BUDGET AMT PCT _-----------------------------------. 

- 
2020-21 2020-21 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET 413012 1 .-_____---________-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

287-301-850 COMMUNICATION 

287-301-910 INSURANCE & BONDS 

287-301-927 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 

.................................................................................................................................... 
Totals for dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 40,923 31,100 22,285 ._-----____----__ ____-----____-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Dept 412 - PLANNINGRONING DEPT 

287-412-823 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 

.___-_--____-___-__-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
Totals for dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 0 0 0 ...................................................................................................................... 

.................................................................................................................... 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1 17,866 135,148 65,124 ................................................................................................................... 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - FUND ; 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
13% 

Fund Balance 
53% 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 369: BUILDING AUTHORITY DEBT FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 12 of 26 

- 

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 INC/(DEC) FROM 
2019-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 AMT PCT BUDGET n . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ l _ _ _ ~ - - ~ ~ - ~ - ~ ~ ~ - ~ - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~  ------------- ------------------------------ 
ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

369-000-685 FUNDS XFER FOR 3.5 BOND PMT 
Contributions from Police, Fire, GF for Bond Payment 

Totals for dept 000- 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 905DEBT SERVICE 

369-905-942 3 M BOND BLDG AUTH 
Bond Payoff - 2023 

369-905987 INTEREST 3 M BOND 
Bond Payoff - 2023 

Totals for dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 

- ~ ~ 1 - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - ~ - - - - - - - -  

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 255,340 320 328 320,328 - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - L  

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 369 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance % 
0% 

Fund Balance % 
0% 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 370: PSB DEBT FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2019-20 
201 9-20 AM ENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED - -  - 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 3131121 1 BUDGET . ~ ~ l - - - _ - _ ~ ~ ~ l - _ - _ - - - - - - - ~ - - ~ - - - - - - ~ - - - -  ---------------- 
ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

370-000-402 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 

370-000-441 LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 

370-000-445 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 

370-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 42 0 

. ~ - - ~ - _ - - ~ - - _ - - Y Y - - _ _ l - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Totals for dept 000- 266,442 281,403 262,573 270,175 .I------------_ - - - 1 - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ------------- I- 
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

Dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 

Page 13 of 26 

INC/(DEC) FROM 

AMT PCT 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

370-301-938 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 90 1,000 11 1,000 0 0 

. Y - - - - - I - - - U - - I - - - - _ I - - - - - - - - - - - - Y - - - -  ------------------I------------I 

Totals for dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 90 1,000 11 1,000 0 0 
- - - I - - ~ - - - - - - U - - - Y - ~ - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - ~ - - -  ---------------- ----------------------------- 

370-905-945 3.8 M PSB BOND 
(Final Payment April, 2022) 

370-905-994 INTEREST 2.41 5 BOND PSB 
(Final Payment April 2022) . - , - - - - - - - , , - ~ - , , - - - - - - - Y - - - - - - - - -  ---------------- 

277,338 1 266,110 I------ ------------------ 
Totals for dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 263 575 277,338 4.05% .----------- ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  -------------I- ------A--'---&--------------- 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 370: PSB DEBT FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 201 9-20 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 3/31/21 .--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - I 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
10% 

REQUESTED 
BUDGET 

3,065 

26,812 

Fund Balance 
11% 

Page 14 of 26 

INC/(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT -------------------------------- 



Page 15 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 571: WWTP FUND 
2021-202rFlSC~L YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 INCl(DEC) FROM 
2019-20 AMENDED ACTMTY REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTlVlTY BUDGET AS OF4/30121 BUDGET n - PCT . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------- 
ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

571-000-445 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 

571-000-500 TAP-IN FEES 
Six Tap-Ins at $7,430 each 

571-000-590 GRANT INCOME 

Dept 336-CONTRIBUTIONS 

571-336-588 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND(S) 0 0 0 #DNlO! 

571-000-651 USAGE FEES 1,460,757 1,465,750 1,115,378 , 34,250 2.34% 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

To reflect price increase from prior year 
571-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 11,797 5,000 576 

571-000-671 REIMBURSEMENTIOTHER INCOME 8.083 1,500 1,864 

571-000-672 SAD INTEREST 27 
(Lake Point SAD) 

571-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS - 
571-000-693 GAlNlLOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS - - 
. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Totals for dejt 000- 1,743,211 I 722 750 1 351 634 .___----______-_ _____-________-_-__--------------------------------------------------------------LLLLLLLLL-L--LLLLLL:-11-: 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 226-PERSONNEL 

5,000 

1,500 

----------------- 
1,551,500 ,---------------- 

0 0 

0 0 

0 #DNlO! 

0 #DN/O! 

0 #DNIO! 

.................................... 
(171,250) -9.94% ----------------- ------------------ 



Page 16 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 571 : WWTP FUND 
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 INC/(DEC) FROM 
2019-20 AMENDED ACTMTY 2020-21 AMENDED 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTNlTY BUDGET AS OF4/30/21 PCT . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

571-226-701 SALARIES 

571-226-702 SALARIES 

571-226-71 1 SALARIES-OVERTIME 

571-226-715 SOCIAL SECURITY 
7.65% of Salaries 

571-226-71 6 HOSPITALIZATION 

571-226-717 LIFEIDISB. INSURANCE 

571-226-718 PENSION 
10% of FUN Time Salaries 

571-226-720 BANKED PTO 

571-226-731 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 

571-226-747 ON-CALL WAGES 

571-226-957 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 1,625 5,000 

Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY I 
571-228948 COMPUTER SERVlCES 2,040 500 

Dept 270-LEGAVPROFESSIONAL 

571-270-800 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 

571-270-802 AUDIT FEES 



Page 17 of 26 

Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

571-301-727 SUPPLIES 

571-301-740 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

571-301-807 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
Rural Water and MWEF 

571-301-817 LAB & TESTING 

571-301-81 9 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAlNT 

571-301-825 SEWER ADMINISTRATION FEES 

571-301-850 COMMUNICATION 

571-301-851 POSTAGE 

571-301-900 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 

571307-907 REFUNDS AND REBATES 

571-301-91 0 INSURANCE & BONDS 
Cornmedal and Liability Insurance 

571-301-920 UTILITIES 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 571 : W P  FUND 
2021-2022 RSCAL YEAR 

2020-21 INCI(DEC) FROM 
201 9-20 AMENDED 2020-21 AMENDED 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTlVlTY BUDGET AMT PCT .----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- .................................... 
(35% &Total Cost) 

571-270-803 LEGAL 0 0 0 

571-270-806 ENGINEER (40,QW) -61.54% 

.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------- 
Totals for dept 270-LEGAUPROFESSIONAL 6,300 114.800 .---------------- ................................................................... --- --------- ----- -------- ------ ---- ------, 183 fscw' -------- :72:30"/.- 



Page 18 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 571 : WWTP FUND 
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 n INC/(DEC) FROM 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF4/30/21 BUDGET AMT PCT . _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ..................................... 
571-301-929 GRANT EXPENSE 142,362 0 62,740 0 #DNIO! 

571301-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

571-301-940 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

571-301-950 LAND LEASING 

571301-956 MISCELLANEOUS 

571301-968 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

. ~ ~ ~ - ~ - ~ _ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - ~ ~ - - - -  ----------------- ..................................... 
Totals for deg 301-OPERATING COSTS 728 730 674,016 292,481 674,016 I 0 0.00% .__,,,,,,__,,,,, - - , , - _ _ _ _ _ , , , , , , - - , - - - - - - - , , , , , , - - - - :  ----------------- ------------------------------------ 

Dept 333-TRANSPORTATION 

571-333-860 FUEL & MILEAGE 

571333-930 REPAIRS 8 MAINTENANCE 

. _ - - - - - _ - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------- -I---------------------------------- 
Totals for dept 333-TRANSPORTATION 6,402 8,500 0 0 

l o  I 8s500 I ._-----____------ - - - - - ~ ~ ~ - - - - ~ - - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------- ..................................... 

Dept 527 - BOND & INTEREST 

571-527-937 INTEREST EXPENSE - BASIN BOND 2041 

Dept 528-0 & M - BOND & INTEREST 

571-528-954 AGENT FEES 

571-527-991 DEBT SERVlCE PRINCIPAL - BASIN BOND 2041 0 0 135,000 #DNIO! 

..................................... 
Totals for deg 527 - BOND 8 INTEREST 0 37,614 199,386 530.08% ,,,--------.-,----------------------- 



Page 19 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 571 : WWTP FUND 
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTMTY 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTMTY BUDGET AS OF4/30/21 .----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

571-528-988 INTEREST 1997 BOND 

Dept 900-CAPITAL OUTLAY 

571-900-800 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 
CIP - Engineering, Bonding, Etc. CadLs f' Retention Tank 

571-900-970 EQUIPMENT 
CIP -Aeration System 

571-900-971 RENOVATIONS 
CIP - Sanitaty tine lmpmvemnets other miscellaneous improvements 

571-900-972 COMPUTER 

571-528-989 INTEREST 1992 BOND 4,388 
Bond PayoR 2022 .--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Totals for dept 528-0 8 M - BOND & INTEREST 6,525 5,088 4,388 .--------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

.--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
Totals for dejt SOOCAPITAL OUTLAY 19,234 188,000 1 36,783 .--------------- ------------------------------------------------------*-----------------------------------------------------------. 

.-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,205,642 1'51 1,209 971,864 .-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

NET OF REVENUESlAPPROPRlATlONS - FUND : 537,569 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

2021-22 INCI(DEC) FROM 
EQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

BUDGET 1 AMT PCT .--------------- ..................................... 

Fund Balance 
545% 

Fund Balance 
702% 



Page 20 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund !576: WWTP BASIN CONSTRUCTION - FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 
2019-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTMTY BUDGET AS OF4/30121 . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

571000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

571-000-671 REIMBURSEMENTIOTHER INCOME 

INCl(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT ..................................... 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------- .................................... 
Totals for d e ~ t  000- 0 3841 368 3,841,368 0 I (3,841" -100.00% ._______________ ___________________--------------------------------------------_-----------------:: ------------- ---------------- ------------------ 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 

Dept 270-LEGAUPROFESSIONAL 

576-270-806 ENGINEER 14,480 85,000 566.67% 

576-270-818 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 78,703 1 9,000 (71,t'""' -88.75% 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------- ..................................... 
Totals for dept 270-LEGALIPROFESSIONAL 0 95,000 93,182 109,000 14,000 14.74% _ ~ - _ ~ ~ ~ ~ _ ~ ~ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~  ------------------------------------ 

Dept 900-CAPITAL OUTLAY 

576-900-975 CONSTRUCTION 0 0 J 3,637,000 #DNlO! 
I 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ----------------------------------- 
Totals for degt 9OM=APITAL OUTLAY 0 0 3,637,000 3 637 000 #DNIO! .___---_________ ______----_____--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- $- ----------------- -------A---L --------------------- 

NET OF RRIENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - FUND : 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - -  
TOTAL APPROPRlATlONS 0 95 000 93.1 82 .__________________---------------------------------------_---------------------------: 

0 3,746,368 3,748,186 

0 0 0 

3,746,000 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

(3,746,000) 

3,746,368 

.................................... 
3 651 000 3843.1 6% ,--,,,,L,,,A----------------------- 

(7,492,368) -1 99.99% 





BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 825: W.L SEWER FUND 

2021 -2022 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 24 of 26 

2020-21 
2019-20 AMENDED 

2020-21 
ACTIVITY REQUESTED 

INCI(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT .__----------------------------------- BUDGET AS OF 4130121 ( I BUDGET .---------------. ACTIVITY ,------------------------------------------------. GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION .................... 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

825-000-445 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 

825-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

825-000-672 SAD INTEREST 26,574 30,000 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 27,262 30,000 25,000 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

825-301-968 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 90,121 

Dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 

825905-906 BOND ISSUANCE COST 

825-905-954 AGENT FEES 

825-905-986 INTEREST EXPENSE - WL SAD BOND 21,394 21,144 10,197 
Bond payoff - 2035 

825-905-998 BOND INTEREST 0 0 0 

- - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - Y _ - _ - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - - - ~ ~ ~ - - - - - -  ----------------. 
Totals for dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 21 894 21,644 10,697 I 21,144 ------------- ~ ~ - - - - , , , - - - - - - - , , , ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1  



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 825: W.L. SEWER FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

- 
2020-21 2020-21 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 ....................................................................................................................... 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 112,014 (4 1 ,3563 , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ------- 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
-1799% 

2021-22 INCI(DEC) FROM 
REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

BUDGET AMT PCT ----------------- ..................................... 
----------------- ..................................... 

33,144 1 74,500 -180.14% 
---------------- ...................................... 

Page 25 of 26 

Fund Balance 
2221 % 



Page 26 of 26 

BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
- Fund 815: 7 MILE SEWER FUND 

2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

2020-21 2020-21 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 

2021-22 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET ,---------------. 

INCI(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT ------------------------- GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

815000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

81 5000-672 SAD INTEREST 

81 5000-690 UNREALIZED GAINLOSS 

.___-_----_-_1-----__-----------I------1--------------------------------- 
Totals for deg 000- -------------- 3,950 6,050 493 ---------------------------------------------------- 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,950 6,050 493 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

81 5301-968 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

Dept 905DEBT SERVICE 

81 5905995 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 
Bond Payoff - 2022 ,---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Totals for dept 905DEBT SERVICE 4.171 7,360 0 .------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 21,690 24,879 0 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
1981 % 

Fund Balance 
2004% 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 890: NORTH TERRITORIAL SEWER FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

Page 22 of 26 

2020-21 2020-21 
201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET ASOF4130121 ............................................................................................................................ 

2021-22 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET ------------------- 

INCl(DEC) FROM 
2020-21 AMENDED 
AMT PCT ,------------------------------------ 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Dept 000 

890-000-445 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 

890-000-665 INTEREST INCOME 

890-000-671 REIMBURSEMENTIOTHER INCOME 

890-000-672 SAD INTEREST 0 15,000 0 

........................................................................................................................... 
Totals for dept 000- 2,211 15,000 1,822 ---------------- .......................................................................................................... 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 
Dept 000 

890-000-956 MISCELLANEOUS #D IVIO ! 

_ _ Y - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - -  .................................... 
Totals for dept 000 4 585 0 

o 1 0 #DIVIO ! __-----------___ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ................................... 

Dept 301-OPERATING COSTS 

890-301-968 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0 (7S,OOO -51.72% 

--------------I-------------------- 

C15,OOQI -51.72% .................................... 

Dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 

890-905-954 AGENT FEES 



BUDGET REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
Fund 890: NORTH TERRITORIAL SEWER FUND 

2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR 

- 
2020-21 2020-21 

201 9-20 AMENDED ACTIVITY 
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET AS OF 4130121 

____-_-____--______---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------< 

890-905-998 INTEREST NT BOND 0 0 0 

_--_____---________----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
Totals for dept 905-DEBT SERVICE 0 400 0 ----------__-- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Page 23 of 26 

INCl(DEC) FROM 
REQUESTED 2020-21 AMENDED 

BUDGET AMT PCT .................................. 
0 #D IVIO ! 

................................... 
(400) -1 00.00% .................................... 

- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ - _ - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - - -  ----------------- ---------I------------------------- 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 0 145,400 74,187 1 70,007 (75,400) -51 -86% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ------------------ .................................... 

NET OF REVENUESIAPPROPRIATIONS - 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 
1853% 

Fund Balance 
3748% 



MEMO 
To: Northfield Township Board 
From: Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer and Emily Hofsess, Deputy Treasurer 

Date: 5131202 1 
Re: Team Treasurer Tidbits 

2020 Tax Update: All 2020 taxes (Summer and Winter) were due March 1, 2021. Northfield 
Township can no longer legally accept real property tax payments. All unpaid real property taxes 
have been turned over to Washtenaw County as delinquent. You can contact Washtenaw County 
at (734) 222-6600 or taxes@washtenaw.org Please note, Washtenaw County Treasurer's office is 
closed daily from 12:OOpm-1:OOpm 

o If you are needing copies of receipts for paid taxes, this information is available online at 
no charge. Please visit our website www.twp-northfield.org and select "Online Payments 
and Record Search", select the blue "click here" and you will be re-directed to BS&A 
online where you can search your property address and look up tax information. 

Delinquent Personal Property: We are still accepting delinquent personal property taxes at the 
Township office. 

2021 Tax Season: We at getting ready to begin the 2021 tax season! As a reminder, everything 
for the Summer 2021 tax bills and for the newsletter are due at the printer no later than 
Thursday June 17,2021. If you have a section in the newsletter, it is never too early to start 
working on it. Tax bills will not be delayed to the printer for newsletter delays. 

Contact Information: As the office is working remotely as much as possible, the quickest way to 
receive a response from the Treasurer's office is by e-mail. You can e-mail Deputy Treasurer, 
Emily Hofsess at: hofsesse@northfieldmi.gov 

o Just a reminder that Deputy Treasurer, Emily Hofsess, is preparing for maternity leave 
sometime mid-July (or when Baby Hofsess decides to enter the world). Emily has been 
working with Treasurer Zelenock and Stacie Mac Donald on the different tasks she does 
to keep the Treasurer's office running smoothly while she is off. 



Northfield Townshi9 
Financial Report 

Month Ending, April 2021 

This report is a summary of the Township's investments, checking & savings accounts at the end of April 2021. The ACH account received a deposit from Washtenaw County of $33,265.18 for the MHPSAFE 
millage distribution and the State of MI of $128,908 for Revenue Sharing on 4/30; those funds were transferred to the MIF account on 513. The Flagstar CD and the Level One CD maturing in May will be 
reinvested. 

2021 Accrued Monthly 

T Y P ~  FundJAccount Issuer Current Ending Balance Interest Rate Purchase Date Maturity Date Interest - Interest .. -- Income -- 

CD WWTP Flagstar Bank 254,001.44 0.25% 11/17/2020 5/17/2021 Interested Paid at Maturity 
CD WWTP Level One 251,337.67 0.20% 11/20/2020 5/19/2021 Interested Paid at Maturity 
CD WWTP The State Bank 253,186.52 0.37% 3/3/2021 8/3/2021 Interested Paid at Maturity 
Money Market WWTP The State Bank 0.00 0.20% $79.06 $0.00 

Total WWTP 

Total Investments 

Checking 
8 Checking 

Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 

Total Checking 

MIF 
Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Police Narcotics 
Trust &Agency 
Health Account 
Payroll 
Tax Account 
ACH 
2020 Construction Fund 
2020 Construction Fund 

Total Investments and Checking 

1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
1st National Bank 
Level One 

This report is intended to satisfy the reporting requirements as established under Public Act 20 of 1943 as amended. 

Monthly 
2021 Interest Earned 

$3,081.29 $796.91 

5/3/2021 
Submitted by: Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer 

Page 1 of  1 



Clerk's Department 
From: Kathleen Manley 

Subject: Clerk's Office Report 

Date: May 6,2021 

Sewer bills have been mailed for the May 2021 billing cycle. This cycle covers the 
months of February thru April. Please pay your sewer bill by June 2,2021 to avoid 
late fees. Payments can be made by using our website www.twp-northfield.orq 
or you may call 833-733-6290 or stop by the township office. We also have 2 drop 
boxes available 2417. When using the website or to pay by phone, there is a 3% 
fee added to the amount you are paying. Office hours are M-F 8:OOam - 4:30pm. 
The office is closed daily from 1:OOpm until 1:30pm for lunch. 

An email was sent regarding emails on "my pay solutions". You must use a 
personal email. Please send Cristina an email with the personal email you 
would like to use for the "my pay solutions" portal. All township emails will 
be removed from the "my pay solutions" portal at the end of the month. 
Please reach out to her by then. This was brought to our attention when a 
past employee no longer had access to the township email and was trying 
to reset the password on the portal. Thank you! 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen Manley, Clerk 
Cristina Wilson, Deputy Clerk 
Northfield Township Clerk's Department 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake. MI 481 89 

Our mission is fo profecf Norfhfield Township's rural character, farming comm unify, we flands, and key 
natural areas for our residents and future generations. 

land Preservation Committee Report: Board of Trustees May 11,2021 Meeting 

May 4,2021 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

Get ready for our Sprina Hike on Mav 22 at the Whitmore Lake Preserves in coordination 
with Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation. The event was officially launched on 
April 1 5th through multiple mediums. We expect a great turnout and are excited to offer 
a safe opportunity to engage with the community with our beautiful nature preserve as 
a backdrop. Show your support and join us! Sign up here: S~rincl Hike at Whitmore Lake 
Preserve Tickets, Whitmore Lake I Eventbrite. 

Our Goal and Budget Subcommittee submitted a Budget Request on April 19th to 
facilitate discussion at the 4/27/2021 Board of Trustees meeting. After receiving 
feedback from the board, the subcommittee will revisit the budget request and submit 
a revised version for the 5/25/2021 meeting. 

On May 3, 2021, the LPC reviewed and discussed committee applicant, Judith 
Moldenhauer. We have included the application for your consideration and 
unanimously recommend Judith's immediate appointment to the LPC for a term 
expiring on December, 31, 2023 to replace Julia Henshaw, who wishes to retire from the 
committee. We would also like to thank Julia for her dedication, service, and 
continued support of land preservation efforts. 

As a reminder, at our April Sth meeting, the LPC voted to change our September 
meeting from September 6,2021 (Labor Day) to Monday, September 13,2021 at 6:00 
pm. The change has been made on the LPC's portion of the Township Website. 

The LPC is continually striving towards transparency and open communication with the 
Board. We have attached our approved minutes from our March 1,202 1 and April 5, 
202 1 meetings to provide additional insight into our current objectives. For more 
information, and to review past meeting agendas and minutes, please visit our 
Document Center on the Township's website. 

Page 1 of 1 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

MINUTES: March 1,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

NOTICE: In an effort to practice social 
distancing, and in accordance with 
Governor Whitmer's Stay Home, Stay Safe, Board Member Comments 

Save Lives Executive order, the Northfield David Gordon thanked the committee 
Township Land Preservation Committee for the progress that has been made 
(LPC) held a virtual meeting on March 1, 
2021 at 6:00 pm. 

over the last month. 

The public was able to join the virtual board 
meeting by visiting Approval of the Minutes 

htt~s://zoom.~s/j/93928726238 *Motion - Motion by Prizgint, support by 
or dialing (31 2) 626-6799 West to approve draft of 211 12021 with 
Meeting ID: 939 2872 6238 typo correction. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 
pm by chairperson Gordon. 

Roll Call 

Christina Ferris - Present, 
David Gordon, Chair - Present 
Julia Henshaw - Tardy 
Marissa Prizgint, Secretary - Present 
Sue Shink - Present 
Talullah West - Present 
Lenore Zelenock, Twp. Treasurer - 
Present 
*All members attended virtually from 
Northfield Township, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan 

Adopt Agenda 

Motion carries 6 -0 via voice vote. 

Agenda ltems 

Agenda ltems 

1 .  Brief update on 2/9/2021 Board of 
Trustees meeting. 

Lenore briefed the committee that the 
minutes indicate she and Supervisor 
Dignan will work on the Bylaws with the 
Township Attorney. Prizgint added some 
additional insight that the board 
seemed like they didn't know what 
we're working on so we will continue to 
try to be as transparent and thorough as 
possible. Zelenock has requested that 
the lawyer keep regular office hours to 
answer legal questions. Susan Shink 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by expressed her concern about doing 
Prizgint to adopt agenda. fruitless work making a bad impression 

Motion carries 6-0 via voice vote. on new committeemembers and 
encouraged them to stay positive. 

Call to the Public 
2. Discuss and approve PDR Ordinance 

No members of the public wish to Request for submission to the Board. 
speak. 

Page 1 of 3 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. W hitmore Lake, MI 481 89 

MINUTES: March 1,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

Prizgint indicated she will add the 
additional townships that have PDR 
ordinances to the request. Gordon 
recommended some minor wording 
changes to the 2"d paragraph of the I S +  
section. Wording was discussed 
throughout the remainder of the 
document. 

(Julia Henshaw joined the meeting.) 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by 
Zelenock to submit the PDR Ordinance 
Request to the Board of Trustees as 
amended. 

Motion carries 7-0 via voice vote. 

3. Discuss May 22"d Nature Hike Plan and 
determine next steps. 

Christina Ferris shared the flyer the Hike 
Subcommittee created and received 
feedback.from Zelenock, Prizgint, and 
Gordon on the content. The Hike 
subcommittee will continue to make 
plans to get the word out and make 
edits as new information is received. 
Advertising will commence in Mid-April. 

4. Receive Subcommittee Updates 

Outreach 
Shared the spreadsheet of 
resources they collected that are 
already available. Next steps are 
to contact the school to see what 
is already being utilized and to 
add the resources to the LPC's 
website and social media. 
Zelenock requested that we add 

a link to our website showcasing 
local farms. Sue will send a link to 
Marissa to add to the "Resources" 
tab of the township website. 

ACTION ITEM: Marissa will post a link to 
the Resources tab of the website 
directing residents to the Local Food 
Summit's catalog of local farms. 

Communication Plan 
Christina shared the 
communication plan she and 
David are working on and 
received feedback while making 
simultaneous updates. The CP will 
continue to develop. David will 
send a list of taglines to view and 
we will discuss this on the next 
meeting. 

FundraisingIFinancing 
Lenore discovered that the 
Committee is not an official 
"entity" that can do direct 
fundraising but will follow up with 
the attorney to determine how we 
can fundraise indirectly, for 
example, by soliciting donations in 
the newsletter. Lenore will 
continue to work on getting 
answers. 

5. Discussion of WCCD's School and 
Community Habitat Grant. 

The grant itself is not for money. After 
some discussion, Marissa recommended 
the LPC send a formal memo to the 
BOT, the Parks and Recreation 
Committee, and WLPS informing them 
of the opportunity. 

Page 2 of 3 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake, MI 481 89 

MINUTES: March 1,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

*Motion - Motion by Zelenock, support 
by Gordon to permit Prizgint to create 
and send a memo. 

Motion passed 7-0 via voice vote. 

2nd Call to the Public 

No members of the public present. 

Board Member Comments 

Lenore Zelenock informed us that the 
BOT has mentioned (although no 
motion was made) that committees 
should include minutes with their 
updates. The LPC will attach approved 
minutes from here on out. Sue Shink 
expressed her excitement for the 
momentum the LPC is currently 
achieving. Marissa Prizgint reminded the 
committee that we are due for officer 
elections and encouraged the new 
members to think about taking an 
officer role. David Gordon shared that 
he has talked to some potential 
candidates. 

Adjournment 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by 
West to adjourn at 7:21 pm 

Motion carries 7 -0 via voice vote. 

Page 3 of 3 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake, MI 481 89 

MINUTES: April 5,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

NOTICE: In an effort to practice social 
distancing, and in accordance with 
Michigan Open Meetings Act which 
authorizes public bodies to meet 
electronically through December 31, 2021 
under a state of emergency and as 
declared by the Washtenaw County Board 
of Commissioners on March 17,2021, the 
Northfield Township Land Preservation 
Committee (LPC) held a virtual meeting on 
April 5, 2021 at 6:00 pm. 

The public was able to join the virtual board 
meeting by visiting 
htt~s://~oom.us/i/9305 1925672 
Or dialing: 13 12) 626-6799 
Meeting ID: 930 51 92 5672 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm 
by chairperson Gordon. 

Roll Call 

Christina Ferris - Present, 
David Gordon, Chair - Present 
Julia Henshaw - Present 
Marissa Prizgint, Secretary - Present 
Sue Shink - Present 
Talullah West - Present 
Lenore Zelenock, Twp. Treasurer - Present 
*All members attended virtually from 
Northfield Township, Washtenaw County, 
Michigan 

Adopt Agenda 

Development proposal currently under 
review with the Planning Commission. 

Other members of the public were present 

Board Member Comments 

Gordon explained that the LPC is not a 
decision-making body regarding rezoning. 
Prizgint added that the Planning 
Commission meeting is on Wednesday night 
and information for that meeting can be 
located on the township's website. Prizgint 
also suggested creating a process within the 
LPC for creating the Board Updates that are 
expected the first meeting of each month. 

Approval of the Minutes 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by 
Prizgint to approve draft of 311 12021 minutes 
with Zelenock's wording change 
recommendation to page 2. 

Motion carries 7 -0 via voice vote. 

Agenda lfems 

1. Vote to change date of September 
meeting which is currently scheduled on 
Labor Day (9161202 1 ) . 

*Motion - Motion by Prizgint, support by 
Zelenock to change the LPCis September 
meeting from September 6,2021 (Labor 
Day) to Monday, September 13, 2021 at 
6:00 pm. 

Motion carries 7-0 via voice vote. 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by 
Prizgint to adopt agenda. Marissa Prizgint will make the updates to the 

LPCis portion of the township website and 
Motion carries 7-0 via voice vote. the Board will be officially notified in the next 

LPC Board Update. 
Call to the Public 

2. Discuss new member applications and 
Joanne Pierson, 5756 Earhart Rd, spoke to vote on recommendation to the Board of 
her opposition to the Chestnut Trustees. 

Page 1 of 3 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 

MINUTES: April 5,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

A formal application was not received so 
the committee took this opportunity to 
introduce themselves to John Meadows, 
who may be interested in joining the 
committee, and other members of the 
public. 

3. Review of Goals: The LPC will review their 
main goals monthly to help expose 
obstacles and opportunities. 

Preserve farmland and 
natural areas in Northfield 
Township 
Establish ongoing advocacy 
and outreach to educate 
children and the community 
about the importance of 
land preservation and 
environmental stewardship. 

o David spoke to how 
valuable John 
Meadows would be 
as an asset. Marissa 
spoke to how big of a 
goal this is and 
Talullah added that 
she is awaiting email 
responses from her 
contacts at the 
school. This goal's 
timeline is still being 
ironed out. 

Establish a Communications 
Plan by June 2021 to increase 
resident's awareness of and 
involvement in land 
preservation activities 
Raise funds to support the 
work of the LPC and further 
land preservation in 
Northfield Township 

o There is currently no 
policy for donations 
but Lenore will work 
with the Board to 
create one. 

4. Discuss 2021 Budget 

The Board has placed a $7,500 placeholder 
for the LPC but we are able to submit a 
request. The Budget and Goal 
Subcommittee met and presented a draft. 
Some changes were recommended and 
Marissa Prizgint will make the changes and 
create an accompanying memo and send 
it to the Board by 4120121 to be considered 
at the 4/27/2021 Board of Trustees meeting. 

*Motion - Motion by Prizgint, support by 
Zelenock to send the amended budget 
request, as discussed, along with a memo to 
the Board of Trustees for initial consideration 
by 4/20/2021. 

Motion carries 7-0 via voice vote. 

5 .  Discuss May 22nd Nature Hike and iron out 
timeline for marketing. 

The public launch of this event will begin on 
April 15, 2021. The Hike Subcommittee will 
execute the launch and send an email 
update to the group. The information about 
the hike will be reported in the upcoming 
Board Update. 

6. Receive Subcommittee Updates: All 
subcommittee updates were received 
earlier in the meeting with corresponding 
agenda items. 

7. Determine if the LPC desires virtual or in- 
person meetings. 

*Motion -Motion by Zelenock, support by 
Shink to adopt the Electronic Meeting 
Procedures of the Northfield Township Land 
Preservation Committee as presented, 
which will allow the LPC to continue to 
compliantly continue to meet virtually. 

Mofion carries 7-0 via voice vote. 

Page 2 of 3 



Northfield Township Land Preservation Committee 
8350 Main St. Whitmore Lake, MI 481 89 

MINUTES: April 5,2021 / 6:00 pm (Virtual Meeting) 

2nd Call to the Public development allowed in the Master Plan is 
fair, but everything else is unfair to residents. 

Francine Dolins, 350 N. Territorial Rd. West, 
spoke to her opposition to the Chestnut Adjournment 
Development proposal currently under 
review with the Planning Commission. 

Nate Muchow, Northfield Township Trustee, 
encouraged Ms. Dolins to attend the 
Planning Commission meeting and share her 
thoughts. 

Board Member Comments 

Marissa Prizgint also encouraged MS. Dolins 
to share her thoughts with the Planning 
Commission and recommended Ms. Dolins 
rehearse her statement to make sure it is 
compliant with the 3 minutes allotted per 
resident. Prizgint also shared that 
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation is 
hosting Stewardship Saturday at Baker 
Woods Preserve on 411 012021 at 1 :00 pm 
and to email Katie Carlise at 
carlislec@washtenaw.orq to register. Lenore 
Zelenock also encouraged resident to 
attend Planning Commission meetings and 
announced 2 volunteer opportunities: 
Saturday, April 10, 2021 at 9 am -Clean up 
at the Community Gardens and Kiwanis 
Highway Clean Up at 9 am on April 17,2021. 
Kiwanis meets at the former Sunoco on 6 
Mile Rd, just west of US 23 on the south side 
of 6 Mile Rd. David Gordon agreed with Ms. 
Dolins that the Chestnut Development fails 
to conform with the Master Plan and shared 
that he had considered that the LPC should 
make a formal recommendation on the 
rezoning but reconsidered. Julia Henshaw 
inquired as to where she can learn more 
about the Chestnut Development. Sue Shink 
shared her experience with new 
development when she first arrived in 
Northfield Township and stated that 

*Motion - Motion by Gordon, support by 
Zelenock to adjourn at 7:27 pm 

Mofion carries 7 -0 via voice vote. 

Page 3 of 3 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Northfield Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing at the request of Chestnut 
Development, LLC, on behalf of Dennis Leland WTR, Vacant Whitmore Lake Road, Whitmore Lake, MI  
48189. The 91.5-acre parcel is located at the NW corner of Whitmore Lake Road and North Territorial 
Road. The applicant is proposing under the provisions of Article XXlll a Planned Unit Development with a 
mix of attached and detached residential units with two out lots identified for future residential and/or 
commercial development. The parcel number is B-02-19-100-006 and currently zoned LR-Low Density 
Residential. 

The public hearing will be held on Tuesday, May 25,2021 at 7:OOpm. This meeting will be held online 
using the Township's Zoom Account at the following web address: https://zoom.us/j/99158023201. You 
may also access the meeting via telephone by calling (312) 626-6799 and using the webinar ID: 991 5802 
3201. 

The application is on file at the Northfield Township Building/Zoning Department, 8350 Main Street, 
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189 and may be reviewed Monday through Friday, 8:OOam to 4:30pm, and is also 
available on our website www.twp-northfieldmi.org. Written comments may be submitted to the 
Northfield Township Office at 8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI  48189 or by email at 
boardmembers@northfieldmi.gov before 12:OOpm on the day of the meeting. 

In the event that the State of Michigan prohibits "virtual" meetings prior to May 25,2021, the Public 
Hearing will be held at the same time and on the same day, in person, on the second floor of the 
Northfield Township Public Safety Building, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI  48189. In this event, 
the Township will notice a change of venue on the Township website and post in Township Hall. 

This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.7, 2A (2) (3) 
and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or 
services should contact the Northfield Township Offices at 743-449-2880 seven days in advance. 

Kathy Manley - Northfield Township Clerk 

Publish: Sunday, May 9,2021 

Newspaper: Ann Arbor News 



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

May 25,2021 - 7:00 PM via Zoom 

The Northfield Township Board of Trustees is meeting electronically due to the state of emergency declared by 
Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners. Members of the public may contact members of the board via email 

or voice message in advance of the meeting in order to provide input. 
boardmembers@northfieldmi.qov 

(734) 449-2880 

Members of the public may participate via Zoom by visiting https://zoom.us/~/99158023201 
or dialing (312) 626-6799 

Webinar ID: 991 5802 3201 
Public participants will be able to address the board virtually during the public comment periods on the agenda. 

Visit htt~://www.twp-northfield.ora/aovernment/how to ioin a virtual meetingphp for more information. 

CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION 1 PLEDGE 
ROLL CALL 
ADOPT AGENDA 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Resident Comments on Chestnut Development PUD 

PUBLIC HEARING (PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
1. Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application - Chestnut Development 

OLD BUSINESS -ACTION ITEMS 
1. Consider Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application - Chestnut Development 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Citizen Comment (Open): PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTSIMANAGER CLARIFICATION 
ADJOURNMENT 

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in packet 

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in 
advance. 

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M I  48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfieId.org 




